



ENVIRONMENTAL STEWARDSHIP

Mock Diplomas and the

Commencement Program Booklet Commencement mock diplomas, which are presented to degree candidates at their commencement ceremonies, are 30% post-consumer recycled content. The Commencement program booklet is 100% post-consumer recycled content.

Caps and Gowns

Graduating seniors' caps and gowns and master's degrees' caps and gowns are made of post-consumer recycled content; each cap and gown is made of a minimum of 13 plastic bottles.

Graduating Seniors and Master's Degree Candidates

Once all of your favorite photos are taken on campus, please recycle your gown at the MSU Union Spartan Spirit Shop.

For additional information about environmental stewardship at MSU, please visit Be Spartan Green at: http://bespartangreen.msu.edu.

GRADUATING CLASS

MSU Alumni Association For information please visit: http://alumni.msu.edu.

Senior Class Gift

Information is available on the Web at: givingto.msu.edu/senior-gift. cfm.

TABLE OF CONTENTS

COMMENCEMENT

- 3 Commencement Ceremonies
- 4 The Michigan State University Board of Trustees
- 5 Michigan State University Mission Statement
- 6-7 President and Provost Congratulatory Letters
- 8 Michigan State University
- 9 Ceremony Lyrics
- 10 University Mace
- 11 Academic Attire
- 12 Honorary Degrees
- 13-15 Honorary Degree Citations

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

- 17 Honors
- 18 Order of Ceremonies Morning
- 19 Order of Ceremonies Afternoon
- 20–22 College of Agriculture and Natural Resources
- 23 Residential College in the Arts and Humanities
- 24-25 College of Arts and Letters
- 26-28 The Eli Broad College of Business
- 29–31 College of Communication Arts and Sciences
- 32–33 College of Education
- 34-35 College of Engineering
- 36 James Madison College
- 37 Lyman Briggs College 38 College of Music
- 39-40 College of Natural Science
- 41 College of Nursing
- 42–45 College of Social Science
- 46 College of Veterinary Medicine

RESERVE OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS (ROTC) DEGREES

47 Reserve Officers Training Corps

GRADUATE AND GRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DEGREES

ADVANCED DEGREES

- 49 Order of Ceremonies
- 50-54 Doctoral Degrees
- 55-68 Master's Degrees

MEDICAL DEGREES

- 69 Doctor of Medicine
- 69 Doctor of Osteopathic Medicine
- 69 Doctor of Veterinary Medicine

LAW DEGREES

- 70 The Michigan State University College of Law **Board of Trustees and Trustees Emeriti**
- 71 Juris Doctor
- 71 Master of Jurisprudence
- 71 Master of Laws

COMMENCEMENT

72 Commencement Committee



COMMENCEMENT CEREMONIES

15 84 1

ADVANCED DEGREES Friday, December 18 3:30 p.m. 534 Birch Road

Saturday, December 19 534 Birch Road

10:00 a.m. Arts and Letters Broad Business Education James Madison Music Social Science

2:00 p.m. Agriculture and Natural Resources Communication Arts and Sciences Engineering Lyman Briggs Natural Science Nursing

LAW DEGREES

3:00 p.m. Auditorium 219 South Harrison Road



Jack Breslin Student Events Center East Lansing, Michigan 48824

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES Jack Breslin Student Events Center East Lansing, Michigan 48824

Residential Arts and Humanities

Thursday, December 17

Kellogg Hotel and Conference Center East Lansing, Michigan 48824

Diplomas will be mailed to degree recipients approximately one month after the end of the semester.

Photo above: One of many lanterns seen on campus—the original design dates back to the late 1920s.

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES

The Honorable Joel I. Ferguson, Chairperson Lansing

The Honorable Mitch Lyons Vice Chairperson Rockford

The Honorable Brian Breslin Alto

The Honorable Dianne Byrum Onondaga Township

The Honorable Melanie Foster East Lansing

The Honorable Brian Mosallam Dearborn

The Honorable George J. Perles East Lansing

The Honorable Diann Woodard Brownstown Township

Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, Ex Officio, President East Lansing

June Pierce Youatt, **Provost and Executive Vice President for Academic Affairs** East Lansing

William R. Beekman, Vice President and Secretary of the Board of Trustees East Lansing

MISSION STATEMENT

Michigan State University, a member of the Association of American Universities and one of the top 100 research universities in the world, was founded in 1855. We are an inclusive, academic community known for our traditionally strong academic disciplines and professional programs, and our liberal arts foundation. Our cross- and interdisciplinary enterprises connect the sciences, humanities, and professions in practical, sustainable, and innovative ways to address society's rapidly changing needs.

As a public, research-intensive, land-grant university funded in part by the state of Michigan, our mission is to advance knowledge and transform lives by:

- the world.



 providing outstanding undergraduate, graduate, and professional education to promising, qualified students in order to prepare them to contribute fully to society as globally engaged citizen leaders

an NI

• conducting research of the highest caliber that seeks to answer questions and create solutions to expand human understanding and make a positive difference, both locally and globally

• advancing outreach, engagement, and economic development activities that are innovative, research-driven, and lead to a better quality of life for individuals and communities, at home and around

The Mission Statement was approved by the Board of Trustees on April 18, 2008.



December 2015

From the President

CONGRATULATORY LETTER

DEAR GRADUATES AND FAMILIES:

Graduation is an important milestone. At commencement ceremonies, we celebrate our graduates and their accomplishments at Michigan State University, and we acknowledge the encouragement and support that family and other significant individuals have provided them. Reaching this milestone marks the completion of a degree program and the beginning of the next chapter in each student's life.

Graduates become part of a tradition that spans more than 150 years. As a person with a longstanding connection to Michigan State, I have had many opportunities to interact with alumni. students, faculty, and staff who, on a daily basis, are advancing knowledge and transforming lives. Although much has changed along the banks of the Red Cedar River since I first enrolled in 1970, the core values of the University remain-quality, inclusiveness, and connectivity.

MSU leads as a "community-engaged university." Our faculty and students are involved in outreach and forge partnerships to serve the public good. Through research, education, and practice, we make the world and our campus better places. To be a Spartan is to be a part of something big. There are more than 500,000 Spartans at work on every continent, rising to practically every challenge imaginable. Every day, we make the world more sustainable, healthy, safe, and beautiful, proving again and again that "Spartans Will."

Our graduates go forth as caring global citizens, and although we bid you farewell I ask you to recall what our legendary President John A. Hannah confirmed. A special bond is forged with our graduates.

Until the moment degrees are conferred and diplomas presented, a university and its students are in a temporary relationship. Either can disclaim the other at any time before that final moment. But when commencement is concluded, Michigan State University places its stamp of approval upon you. You become part of this University ...forever.

Forever starts now. May you have a very bright future and come home often.

Sincerely,

Lou Anna Kimsey Simon Ph.D. President



for Academic Affairs

December 2015

to come home often, so do I!

served me well.

It gives me great pleasure to be here at a time when Michigan State University continues to create new opportunities at home, in the state of Michigan, and around the world. With our students and faculty, we are achieving new levels of excellence even as we face many new challenges. Our students are enthusiastic in taking advantage of the opportunities to study and to expand their views, and to grow as individuals and global citizens.

As a student of Michigan State University you are a member of a vibrant community united by the common interest we share as scholars. I hope that even after earning your degree, you will always remain members of this community-that is, be hungry to learn, to seek new knowledge, and to share and apply that knowledge for the betterment of others and to contribute to a more sustainable planet for the generations of Spartans who follow you.

From the Provost and Executive Vice President

CONGRATULATORY LETTER

DEAR GRADUATES AND FAMILIES:

Congratulations to our graduates and your families! As President Simon encourages you

As you may or may not know, I earned my degrees at Michigan State University. This education has

As you and your families celebrate your accomplishments at Michigan State University, we join you in that celebration and wish you the best in all of your personal and professional pursuits and in your future endeavors as Spartans. May the relationships you forged here with your professors and other students continue to inspire you.

Sincerely,

1.5 8.4

Sunchemilfunt

June Pierce Youatt Ph.D. **Provost and Executive Vice President** for Academic Affairs

MICHIGAN STATE UNIVERSITY

Michigan State University, founded in 1855, is a leader in realizing the ideal of democratizing education and knowledge. Officially named the Agricultural College of the State of Michigan, it became the model for all land-grant institutions established by the Morrill Act, passed by Congress in 1862. The research and knowledge developed at land-grant institutions provides practical solutions that make a difference in the lives of individuals and in communities. Now, as a major public research university with global reach, Michigan State University continues this tradition with its commitment to advancing knowledge and transforming lives across the state, the region, and around the world.

From its beginnings on the site where Beaumont Tower now stands, the East Lansing campus has grown from 677 to 5,200 acres, and from three to 538 buildings. Today, more than 19.000 acres are used throughout Michigan for agricultural, animal, and forestry research.

MSU has more than 50,000 students from all 83 counties in Michigan, all 50 states, and more than 130 other countries. There are more than one-half million Spartan alumni living around the globe.

Since its agricultural beginnings, MSU has grown to 17 degree-granting colleges offering more than 200 programs of study, including graduate and graduate professional education. The Honors College attracts academically talented scholars and enables these students to pursue individualized, enriched programs of study.

Research and other grants total more than \$500 million in 2013-14. The top federal funding agencies include the National Science Foundation, the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, and the U.S. Department of Agriculture. Other externally funded research programs include the MSU–U.S. Department of Energy Plant Research Laboratory, the Center for Advancing Microbial Risk Assessment, the Great Lakes Bioenergy Research Center, the Energy and Automotive Research Laboratory Centers, the Composite Vehicle Research Center, the U.S.-China Center for Research on Educational Excellence, the Center for Advanced Study of

International Development, and the Center for International Business Education and Research.

The National Superconducting Cyclotron Laboratory is the premier rare isotope research facility in the nation. In December 2008, the U.S. Department of Energy selected MSU to design and establish the Facility for Rare Isotope Beams (FRIB). The proposed \$730 million facility will bring together an international community of leading scientists. Their work will help unlock the mysteries of the universe and promote breakthrough applications for medicine, security, and industry.

MSU Extension reaches into all 83 counties in Michigan to provide practical, university-based knowledge. The AgBioResearch encompasses the research of more than 300 scientists in a network of 13 research centers across the state. Their work ranges from agricultural production, alternative energy and biofuel production, food safety and environmental stewardship to childhood obesity, community development, and the quality of life of Michigan youth and families.

University Outreach and Engagement connects faculty with external audiences and constituencies to address community issues through research and collaboration. MSU Global extends academic and professional degree and certificate programs to off-campus learners.

MSU is a national leader in study abroad among U.S. public universities with more than 270 programs on all continents in more than 60 countries. Nearly 3,000 MSU students participate in study abroad each year.

Michigan State University is a member of the Association of American Universities, the Association of Public and Land-grant Universities, the American Council on Education, the American Council of Learned Societies, the Council of Graduate Schools, and the Committee on Institutional Cooperation.

CEREMONY LYRICS

THE STAR SPANGLED BANNER O, say, can you see by the dawn's early light, What so proudly we hailed at the twilight's last gleaming, Whose broad stripes and bright stars, through the perilous fight, O'er the ramparts we watched, were so gallantly streaming? And the rockets' red glare, the bombs bursting in air, Gave proof through the night that our flag was still there. O. sav. does that star-spangled banner yet wave, O'er the land of the free, and the home of the brave.

O beautiful for spacious skies, For amber waves of grain, For purple mountain majesties Above the fruited plain! America! America! God shed his grace on thee

ALMA MATER*

M.S.U., We love thy shadows, when twilight silence falls, Flushing deep and softly paling, o'er ivy-covered halls. Beneath the pines we'll gather, to give our faith so true, Sing our love for Alma Mater, and thy praises, M.S.U.

8

AMERICA THE BEAUTIFUL

And crown thy good with brotherhood From sea to shining sea!

When from these scenes we wander, and twilight shadows fade. Our mem'ry still will linger, where light and shadows played; In the evening oft we'll gather, and pledge our faith anew, Sing our love for Alma Mater, and thy praises, MSU.

1. Dif

MSU FIGHT SONG** On the banks of the Red Cedar, is a school that's known to all; Its speciality is winning. and those Spartans play good ball; Spartan teams are never beaten, all through the game they fight; Fight for the only colors, Green and White. Go right thru' for MSU, watch the points keep growing. Spartan teams are bound to win, they're fighting with a vim. RAH! RAH! RAH! See their team is weakening, we're going to win this game. Fight! Fight! Rah! Team, Fight! Victory for MSU.

*The lyrics of Alma Mater were written by Bernard Traynor (MSC Athletic Department, 1925–1927). The melody is based on Donizetti's Lucia di Lammermoor. It was not until March 30, 1949, after a vote by the students, that the popular song on campus known as the MSU Shadows was finally adopted as the official Alma Mater. **Lyrics by Francis Irvin Lankey (MSU Engineering, 1916).



UNIVERSITY MACE

Michigan State University is pleased to include the University mace in commencement ceremonies. The introduction of the mace, at the 2005 Founders' Day celebration and inauguration of MSU's twentieth president, serves to commemorate the sesquicentennial celebration. The University, founded in 1855, celebrated its 150th birthday in 2005. The mace was designed by University Relations and produced by Physical Plant staff.

Historically, the mace is a symbol of authority dating from medieval times when knights carried them during processions with their kings. As the tradition grew, the mace became a ceremonial symbol of peaceful leadership, and maces were embellished with jewels and metals. Today, a university's mace is carried before the president or chancellor and platform-party dignitaries at commencement, inaugural, and other academic ceremonial processions.

The Michigan State University mace, 42 inches in length, includes important institutional symbols in its finial, crown, and shaft. The finial depicts the circular University seal, which includes an image of "Old College Hall." This oak-carved seal derives from an 1869 State Board of Agriculture (now, Board of Trustees) authorization for a woodcut to be used as the frontispiece of the college academic catalog. College Hall, built in 1856, was the first instructional building erected in the United States for the teaching of scientific agriculture. When it collapsed in 1918, John Beaumont (class of 1882) provided funds to erect Beaumont Tower in 1928 at the same location. The tower stands as a symbol of Michigan State's beginnings as the first land-grant college dedicated to teaching "agriculture and the mechanic arts" with a "liberal and practical curriculum."



The mace's crown is trimmed with a maple samara and acorn pattern carved from walnut, a pattern drawn from the "Michigan State College" limestone relief at the Abbot Road and other campus entrances. An image of Beaumont Tower lies in the crown's oak center. Below the crown is the cylindrical shaft, whose alternating, horizontal oak and walnut bands descend to a brass tip. Its oak is purported to be "Beaumont oak," that is, from one of the original saplings surrounding College Hall. Its walnut is from a tree removed to clear land for the Wharton Center for Performing Arts in 1982.

In its soaring verticality, Beaumont Tower continues to inspire the MSU community and is an appropriate symbol for the MSU mace. As President Robert S. Shaw (1928–1941) stated at the tower's dedication, it has served as "a unifying factor" to remind us, even through our individual activities, of the overall mission of Michigan State University to inspire us by "appealing to many of the better things in us" and to encourage us to "live up to higher standards, scholastically, socially, morally, and spiritually in all of our affairs."

ACADEMIC ATTIRE

In 1895, the Intercollegiate Commission, a group of leading American educators, introduced an academic costume code which by design of gowns and hoods would indicate the various degrees, and which by colors would identify the various faculties.

Three types of gowns are indicated by the code. Those worn by the bachelors have long, pointed sleeves. Those worn by masters have long, closed sleeves with the arc of a circle near the bottom. Doctoral gowns are faced with velvet. The sleeves are full, round, and open with three bars of velvet on each sleeve. The velvet facing of the bars on the sleeves may be black or the same color as the binding of the hood.

Hoods are made of material identical with the gown and are lined in the official academic color of the institution conferring the degree (e.g., green and white for MSU). If the institution has more than one color, the chevron is used to introduce the second color. Colored velvet or velveteen binds the hoods and indicates the department of faculty to which the degree pertains.

The color of the velvet of the hood is distinctive of the subject to which the degree pertains. For example, the trimming for the degree of Master of Science in Agriculture should be maize, representing agriculture, rather than golden yellow, representing science. Generally, the code for the velvet of the hood is the same as listed for tassels.

At Michigan State University, it is customary to identify the candidates graduating from the different areas of study by tassels of the official color as established by the Intercollegiate Code. Candidates graduating from the Honors College wear a white stole with the initials "HC." Candidates graduating "With Honor" or "With High Honor" wear a gold braid.

10

College of Agriculture	
and Natural Resources	Maize
Forestry, Packaging	Russet
Residential College in	
the Arts and Humanities	White
College of Arts and Letters	White
Fine Arts	Brown
Philosophy	Dark Blue
The Eli Broad	
College of Business	Drab
College of Communication	
Arts and Sciences	Peacock Blue
Journalism	Crimson
Speech	Silver Gray
College of Education	Light Blue
College of Engineering	Orange
College of Human Medicine	Green
Public Health	Salmon Pink
James Madison College	Citron
College of Law	Purple
Lyman Briggs College	Golden Yellow
College of Music	Pink
College of Natural Science	Golden Yellow
College of Nursing	Apricot
College of Osteopathic Medici	ne Green
College of Social Science	Citron
Economics	Copper
College of Veterinary Medicine	e Dark Gray

Ш

HONORARY DEGREES



Alumnus Eli Broad, for whom MSU's Eli Broad College of Business is named, is a renowned business leader who built two Fortune 500 companies from the ground up. Not only is he a successful entrepreneur, but Mr. Broad and his wife, Edythe, are engaged in many important philanthropic endeavors. In fall 2002, Michigan State University proudly awarded Mr. Broad an honorary doctorate of humanities.

Eli Broad and his wife, Edythe, with a total gift of \$28 million, have made contemporary art available to the entire Michigan State University community and those who visit us from around the globe. The Eli and Edythe Broad Art Museum officially opened November 10, 2012. The worldclass art museum is designed by Pritzker Prize-winning architect Zaha Hadid. For information about the facility, exhibitions, and programs, please visit http://broadmuseum.msu.edu/.

We tell our graduates to "Come Home Often." We hope that you, and your family, will come home often and include a visit to the Eli and Edythe Broad Art Museum.



HONORARY DEGREE CITATIONS

science for more than 65 years, serving as an the world.

From your service in World War II, where you were first exposed to computers for aiming 90 mm guns, to your recent work in helping preserve the history of software development, you have been an integral player in the industry. You are best known for your conceptual work with databases, having developed the Bachman Diagram, used to design a relational "logical" architecture for storing data.

You developed one of the first database management systems, then you developed the first multiprogramming network access to your database system. One of your most practical and far-reaching contributions derived from your leadership as chair of the Open Systems Interconnection (OSI) subcommittee of the International Organization for Standardization

CARL FOLKE You are a world-renowned environmental scientist who has greatly enlarged our understanding of the environment in ways that will enable us to manage our resources in a more sustainable manner.

As director of the Beijer Institute of Ecological Economics, Royal Swedish Academy of Sciences, and director of the Stockholm Resilience Center, you have been an exceptional teacher, mentor, and scholar. Through your prolific publishing and engagement, you have shaped the field of social-ecological systems and its application to environmental management and protection.

You are co-editor in chief of the journal Ecology and Society and serve on the editorial boards of fifteen international journals. Not only have you authored more than 200 articles and written or edited more than a dozen books, you have been cited by other authors a remarkable 70.000 times—an indication of your eminence among scholars.

Photo above: Eli and Edythe Broad Art Museum

CHARLES WILLIAM BACHMANN You have been at the forefront of computer

industrial researcher, developer, and manager for some of the most well known companies in (ISO). That committee created the seven-layer networking model for Internet communication, which standardized communication functions among systems, without regard to their underlying internal structure.

A. R.W.

Your work has earned you many awards, including the Turing Award from the Association for Computing Machinery (ACM) and, most recently, the National Medal of Technology and Innovation from President Barack Obama. Since your retirement, you have generously volunteered to help record the history of early software development and have contributed an oral history to the Institute of Electrical and **Electronics Engineers.**

As an alumnus of the MSU College of Engineering, your exemplary information technology successes have added greatly to its stature. I am pleased to award you the honorary degree of Doctor of Engineering from Michigan State University.

You are a co-founder of the Resilience Alliance, an international research organization of scientists from many disciplines committed to studying the dynamics of social-ecological systems. Through your leadership, the center has had significant impacts on the field, from developing mathematical models of environmental and human systems, to conducting deep ethnographic studies of human networks and their relationship to environmental stewardship.

For your achievements, you have been elected into the Royal Swedish Academy of Sciences, you have been selected as a Pew Scholar in Conservation and the Environment, and you have received the Sustainability Science Award of the Ecological Society of America.

For your influential and inspirational leadership, I am pleased to award you the honorary degree of Doctor of Science from Michigan State University.



HONORARY DEGREE CITATIONS

SUSAN B. GOLDBERG

You are the first woman to be editor-in-chief of National Geographic Magazine, an iconic publication with a 130-year history of global impact. In less than one year of your leadership. the magazine has been awarded two National Magazine Awards and the George Polk Award for Magazine Reporting,

You have been an executive editor of Bloomberg News in Washington, and were voted one of Washington's 11 most influential women in the media by Washingtonian magazine. You were editor of The Cleveland Plain Dealer, the largest newspaper in Ohio. You have worked at USA Today and the Detroit Free Press among other daily news publications.

You have provided leadership in the field of journalism as president of the American Society of News Editors and as a member of the board of The Reporters Committee for Freedom of the Press.

As a Michigan native, with a bachelor's degree in journalism from MSU's College of Communication Arts and Sciences, you are a living example of success for the next generation of journalists. You have reinforced your commitment to those students by funding the Susan Goldberg Scholarship for the college.

For your noteworthy professionalism, leadership, and generosity, I am pleased to award you the honorary degree of Doctor of Humanities from Michigan State University.

DARLENE CLARK HINE

You are a highly respected scholar who lives and breathes-and celebrates-the history of race, class, and gender in America.

As the John A. Hannah Professor of History at Michigan State University, you spent nearly 20 years building the reputation of your department, ultimately helping to establish a new doctoral field in comparative Black history, one of the first of its kind. While here, you published such seminal works as Black Women in White: Racial Conflict and Cooperation in the Nursing Profession and Hine Sight: Black Women and the Re-construction of American History.

You also provided leadership in your field as president of the Southern Historical Association and president of the Organization of American Historians. You garnered recognition from your peers as a Fellow at the Advanced Institute for Study in the Behavioral Sciences at Stanford University and the Emeline Big-

elow Conland Fellow at Radcliffe Institute for Advanced Study, Harvard University.

In the decade since you left MSU, you have continuously increased your scholarly influence and heightened the respect of your peers. Now, as the Northwestern University Board of **Trustees Professor of African American Studies** and History, you have been inducted into the American Academy of Arts and Sciences and co-edited such influential books as Black Europe and the African Diaspora and The African-American Odyssey, vol. I, II and III.

In 2013, you were presented with the National Humanities Medal by President Barack Obama for your success in advancing understanding of the African American experience.

For your exceptional scholarship and outstanding contributions to the field of American history, I am pleased to award you the honorary degree of Doctor of Humanities from Michigan State University.



HONORARY DEGREE CITATIONS

PATRICIA MUCCI LORUSSO As a professor of medicine and associate director of Innovative Medicine at Yale Cancer Center, you are a nationally recognized expert in developing new cancer drugs through clinical trials.

For more than 25 years, you have pioneered significant advances in medical oncology, drug development, and early phase clinical trials. Prior to your Yale appointment, you were known for your work at Wayne State University's Barbara Ann Karmanos Cancer Institute, most recently as director of the Phase I Clinical Trials Program and of the Eisenberg Center for **Experimental Therapeutics.**

WAYNE HAROLD WOOD As a family farmer yourself, you have spent your career passionately, supporting agriculture at the local, national, and international levels.

As president of the Michigan Farm Bureau, the largest general farm organization in a state whose agriculture industry has an economic impact of \$100 billion, you have provided extraordinary vision and leadership for more than 14 years. You helped launch Michigan's Strategic Growth Initiative, part of an effort to increase Michigan's agricultural exports, increase agricultural employment, improve access to healthy foods, and create sustainable food and agriculture systems.

You have been a high-profile advocate for the environment, helping to develop the Michigan Agriculture Environmental Assurance Program (MAEAP). You set a prominent example for the farmers of Michigan by ensuring that your own farm was among the first in the state to be verified under the program.



14

COMMENCEMENT FALL 2015

You have served as co-chair of the National Cancer Institute (NCI) Cancer Therapy Evaluation Program (CTEP) Investigational Drug Steering Committee, the scientific committee of the American Association for Cancer Research (AACR), the education and scientific committees of the American Society of Clinical

Oncology (ASCO), and many peer-reviewed study sections and NCI committees.

15 84

You have also served as editor of the journal Investigational New Drugs and have authored more than 200 articles on cancer research in peer-reviewed journals, and written multiple book chapters.

You have earned many awards for your contributions to the field, including the 1999 Heroes of Breast Cancer Award; 2004 Bennett J. Cohen Educational Leadership Award for Medical Research; 2008 NCI Michaele C. Christian Oncology Development Lectureship and Award; and the 2014 Targeted Anticancer Therapies (TAT) Honorary Award.

As an alumna of the MSU College of Osteopathic Medicine, you have inspired the next generation of oncology doctors and researchers. For your scholarship, leadership, and dedication, I am pleased to award you the honorary degree of Doctor of Science from Michigan State University.

You have fostered the next generation of farmers throughout the state, supporting both the 4-H Youth Development Program and the Michigan Future Farmers Association. Those organizations have awarded you their highest honors for your dedication and service.

You have also been a great friend to Michigan State University, Through the Farm Bureau, you provided significant support for the creation of the MSU Product Center, which has helped start or expand more than 400 businesses since 2003. Under your leadership, the Farm Bureau has created and sustained Project **GREEEN (Generating Research and Education** to meet Economic and Environmental Needs), which has awarded more than \$40 million in funding since its inception.

For the strength of your community commitment and your unstinting support for MSU, I am pleased to award you the honorary degree of Doctor of Agriculture from Michigan State University.

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES



- Ranks in the top ten for both study abroad participation and international student enrollment
- Silver rating from the Association for the Advancement of Sustainability in Higher Education's Sustainability Tracking, Assessment & Rating System (STARS) program, which measures and encourages sustainability in education and research; operations; and planning, administration, and engagement
- Among the largest single-campus residence hall system in the country with twenty-seven halls in five neighborhoods, and two apartment villages

HONORS

The University acknowledges candidates for the bachelor's degree who will graduate as Academic Scholars (A), from the Honors College (H), With Honor (*), or With High Honor (**). Academic Scholars completed a two-year honors program including at least four honors-caliber courses. Honors College graduates are academically talented students who have participated in rigorous, highly individualized programs of study, including at least eight honors-caliber courses.

Awards are made at fall and spring commencements to the six or more graduating seniors who achieved the highest cumulative scholarly records by the close of the preceding semester. At least three-fourths of the credits for the

Summer 2015

Katherine L. Demeuse Katheryn A. Ford Steven A. Neal Katie L. Penvose Reilly P. Spitzfaden Merinda L. Valley

Fall 2015

Kali P. Allis John P. Gillis Megan E. Kechner Andrew J. Korneffel Jeremy A. Martineau Timothy J. Stieve Angela Sun

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

Graduation Honors: the current minimum grade point average for seniors graduating With Honor is 3.69 and those graduating With High Honor is 3.89 (which is approximately 20 percent of graduating seniors who have earned the highest grade point averages). Recognition of graduation honors in the commencement program is based on the grade point average of all work at MSU completed prior to the opening of the semester of graduation. To be eligible for graduation honors, transfer students must earn a minimum of 50 semester credits at MSU.

15 F. F.

BOARD OF TRUSTEES AWARDS

degree must be earned at Michigan State University with numerical grades by the close of the preceding semester. Fall, spring, and summer graduating seniors are eligible. The President of the University acts for the Board in determining the recipients of the awards.

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

ORDER OF CEREMONIES - MORNING

Presiding

Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, President, Michigan State University

Processional

Pomp and Circumstance

Composed by Sir Edward Elgar, and Arranged by Jason Hainsworth The MSU Jazz Orchestra I (Be-Bop Spartans) Conducted by Rodney T. Whitaker, University Distinguished Professor

The Star Spangled Banner (lyrics, page 9)

Composed by Francis Scott Key, and Arranged by Michael D. Sailors Led by Aneesa F. Al-Musawwir (master's degree student, jazz studies) The MSU Jazz Orchestra I (Be-Bop Spartans)

Moment of Silence

Presentation of Honorary Degree Candidate

Stephen D. H. Hsu, Vice President for Research and Graduate Studies

Address

Darlene Clark Hine 2013 National Humanities Medal 1987-2004 John A. Hannah Distinguished Professor of History at MSU **Board of Trustees Professor of African American Studies** and Professor of History Northwestern University, Evanston, Illinois

Do Nothin' Til You Hear From Me

Composed by Edward Kennedy "Duke" Ellington, and Arranged by John Clayton Soloists: Aneesa F. Al-Musawwir, vocalist, Walter A. Cano, trumpet (senior, jazz studies), Perice K. Pope, trumpet (master's degree student, jazz studies)

Introductions and Remarks

The Honorable Joel I. Ferguson, Chairman, MSU Board of Trustees

Senior Class Remarks Herasanna Vitalia E. Richards

Presentation of Senior Class Gift Campaign Anthony Peter DiPonio and Natalie Mae Schroeder

Conferring of Degrees Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, President

Presentation of Board of Trustees Awards Continue Recognition of Student Achievements

June Pierce Youatt, Provost

Presentation of Diplomas Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, President

Concluding Remarks Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, President

- Alma Mater (lyrics, page 9)
- Composed by Bernard Traynor, Arranged by Michael D. Sailors (The Orchestra, Ms. Al-Musawwir, and Audience)

Recessional

Pomp and Circumstance Composed by Sir Edward Elgar, and Arranged by Jason Hainsworth The MSU Jazz Orchestra I (Be-Bop Spartans) Conducted by Rodney T. Whitaker, University Distinguished Professor

Professor Mary Noel, Chairperson, The Steering Committee, MSU Academic Governance, is the academic mace bearer. We would like to express our appreciation to the Senior Class Council and University staff for their assistance at the commencement exercises.

The audience is requested to remain seated while those in the processional are entering and leaving the arena.

Presiding

Processional Pomp and Circumstance

Moment of Silence

Address

Susan B. Goldberg Award-winning Journalist **Editor in Chief** National Geographic Washington, D.C.

Composed by Edward Kennedy "Duke" Ellington, and Arranged by John Clayton Soloists: Aneesa F. Al-Musawwir, vocalist, Walter A. Cano, trumpet (senior, jazz studies). Perice K. Pope, trumpet (master's degree student, jazz studies)

Introductions and Remarks

Senior Class Remarks Derek Alan Blalock

Conferring of Degrees

Presentation of Diplomas

Concluding Remarks

Alma Mater (lyrics, page 9) Composed by Bernard Traynor, Arranged by Michael D. Sailors (The Orchestra, Ms. Al-Musawwir, and Audience)

Recessional Pomp and Circumstance Composed by Sir Edward Elgar, and Arranged by Jason Hainsworth The MSU Jazz Orchestra I (Be-Bop Spartans) Conducted by Rodney T. Whitaker, University Distinguished Professor

Professor Mary Noel, Chairperson, The Steering Committee, MSU Academic Governance, is the academic mace bearer. We would like to express our appreciation to the Senior Class Council and University staff for their assistance at the commencement exercises.

BACCALAUREATE DEGREES

ORDER OF CEREMONIES - AFTERNOON

Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, President, Michigan State University

Composed by Sir Edward Elgar, and Arranged by Jason Hainsworth The MSU Jazz Orchestra I (Be-Bop Spartans) Conducted by Rodney T. Whitaker, University Distinguished Professor

19

The Star Spangled Banner (lyrics, page 9)

Composed by Francis Scott Key, Arranged by Michael D. Sailors Led by Aneesa F. Al-Musawwir (master's degree student, jazz studies) The MSU Jazz Orchestra I (Be-Bop Spartans)

Presentation of Honorary Degree Candidates Stephen D. H. Hsu, Vice President for Research and Graduate Studies

1984 B.A. in Journalism at MSU

Do Nothin' Til You Hear From Me

The Honorable Joel I. Ferguson, Chairman, MSU Board of Trustees

Presentation of Senior Class Gift Campaign Anthony Peter DiPonio and Natalie Mae Schroeder

Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, President

Presentation of Board of Trustees Awards

Continue Recognition of Student Achievements June Pierce Youatt, Provost

Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, President

Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, President

The audience is requested to remain seated while those in the processional are entering and leaving the arena.

Fred L. Poston, Dean

Baccalaureate Degrees Graduates and Candidates - Summer and Fall 2015

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF LANDSCAPE ARCHITECTURE

	Kathleen Elizabeth Barry	
•	Maleah Ann Beatty	
	Ellen Cynthia Daniels	

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Agribusiness Management

- Alexandria Marie Collins Andrew Rex Cross Joseph Peter Drent Amber Lynn Gerstenschlager **Garit James Hayward** Brett Matthew Johnson S Michael Lee Kline II
- Maxwell Michael Koskela S Britney Ann Lewis
- Han Li
- William David Martin Melissa Michalski
- David John Penterics
- Beniamin Alan Ross
- **Christopher Thomas Schenk** Jiacheng Xu Jie Zhu

Agriculture, Food and Natural **Resources Education**

Ashley Nicole Frye S. Brooke Lynelle Gibbard

Animal Science

- Megan Marie Ahearne Tiffany Monet Barksdale Haley Michelle Barnhard
- Ann Katherine Batts HS* Rachel Marie Baumgardner Sara Leonor Bermudez
- Shannel A. Cacho Kavcie Ann Campbell Joanna Chuck
- S Heather Marie Cranick
- Jennifer L. Cunningham Desha Rose Deters
- H* Jonathan Yousef Elissa
- Emily Dawn Elmer S
- Megan Michelle Feschenko Klaudia Diana Fronczek -S*
- Lacey Lynn Grattafiori Kaili Shea Heddon
- Lorri Anne lensen
- Kathryn Elizabeth Kendall
- Alexandra Jenee Kidd
- Kristine Lauren Lautenbach Kelsey Grace Liepa
- Jessica Marie Lietzke
- Jennie Marie Lubbers S Jeniece Lisette Madison Sara Elizabeth Manzo
- S Andrea Vee Meade

A Academic Scholar

S Kelsey Lynn Meyer S Eleanor Grace Millerschin Bridget Nicole Moore Jeffrey Robert Morton Brittany Lynn Neumann S Sheena Renee Newell Nicholas Michael Newsome

Travis Michael Frangie

Alexander Joseph Mueller

Katie Aaron Ling

- H** Bethany Claire Oglesby S Kristy Lynn Oldaugh
- S Rvan Henry Orlowski

S

S

- Hannah Marie Pibbles
- Christian Taylor Plumm
- Kaitlynn Ann Poll Jessica Lynn Ray
- ** Toni Yvette Robinson Oriana Maureen Rodriguez S
- Johnathon Conrad Schweda
- Justin Donald Shaver S
- Geran Joseph Shaw
- S S Jennifer Lynn Smith Katelynne Marie Spaans
- н S Taylor Ann Tercheck Alexis Ann Timmerman
- Emily Rose Tomasek
- S Vania Victoria Van Hyfte Diondra Marie Voishich
- Rvan Ervin Walker S
- н Alexis Teale Weber Jessie Marie Wisniewski
- Zhixuan Zhang S Jing Zhou

Construction Management

- **Benjamin Phillip Bianchini** Thomas Connor Bourgue Kaleb Michael Burkholder John Peter Durst
- S Christopher Joseph Glinski Roman Anthony Gronkowski Sean Lawrence Kelly Brittany Mildred Latack Dillon Taylor Love
- S* Cory Allen Malburg Isaiah Lamar Manning Jonathan J. Meek Tyler Scott Overstreet
- Joseph David Trubiano

Crop and Soil Sciences

S Summer Session

S

S*

H Honors College

- Nicholas Andrew Boerman S Linzi Cao
- S S* Xilan Yang Ying Yang S S*

S**

S*

5

¥ifan Cao Maomao Chang

* With Honor

- S** Di Chen S Jing Chen
- Xiang Chen S
- S** Ying Chen
- Bryce Maurice Denecker Ryan Micah Dickinson

Emily Deette Prieskorn

Clayton Jeffrey Thompson

Marlena Jane Smith

Hongwei Tian

Yuze Yu

Genshuo Zhang

Hongxue Zhao

Ashley Nicole Anderson

Danielle Nicole Bolzman

Megan Elizabeth Geierman

Parianna Victoria Ghebleh

S** Caitlyn Colleen Cotter

Elizabeth A. Friend

Laura Marie Granlund

Kari Lynn Grigowski

Kristina Marie Parise

Bailey Catherine Rice

Melissa Lynn Roberts

Sarah Marie Schroeder

Chelsea Ann Schwartz

Bridgette Leah Scott

Heather Lynne Thomas

Siyao Zhang

Yixuan Chai

Environmental Studies and

Mirko Noack

Haochen Zhang

Environmental Studies and

H* Marguerite Amelia Bolt

HS** Katherine Louise Demeuse

Environmental Economics and Policy

H** Elizabeth Colleen Brajevich

Lucia Kathleen Biondo

Lindsey Margaret Garner

Benjamin Paul Sanford

Hollie Marie Whitmire

Nicole Elizabeth Blanzy

Nicole Elizabeth Keverne

Lindsev Anne Bramer

Claire Marie Jordan

Morgan Alexis-Bogle Chavez

Entomology

Agriscience

S

S

S

S

S

S

Sustainability

Jibai Zhang

Meng Zhang

Xijie Zhao

Ruiiie Zhen

Qiyu Zhou

Sifan Zhou

S Chenyang Zhu

S

S

S**

S

S

S**

S*

S*

S

S

S

S

Dietetics

Daniel Joseph Underriter

- Kenneth Richard Doyle Nicholas Clifford Freeman
- Yuling Gong
- Matthew David Graham
- Lucas Robert Heiman
- S Yunaina Huo Ashlev Marie Jackson
- Linjia Jiang
- S* Linyu Kong
- S Shuting Lao
- S Yanming Li
- S Bovu Lin
- S** Lu Lin
- S Xin Lin
- S Xuan Lin
- S Xinwen Ling
- Darcy Lea Lipskey
- S** Junxiu Liu S**
- Ruoci Liu \$* Yuan Liu
- S** Yang Lyu
- Ethan Andrew Mancos
- Haowei Meng S
- Taylor Scott Purucker
- S Weiiia Qi
- Daniel John Quinn н Casey James Reagan
- S Xudona Shen
- S** Yu Shen
- S** Jiaying Sheng
- Tianchu Shu S
- \$* Kaiyuan Tang
- S Ye Tian
- Chengran Wang
- S** Mengli Wang
- Shunkai Wang

Juncheng Wen

Hanghang Wu

- S** Weiwei Wang S** Weixia Wang
- S Zihao Wang
- S Andi Wen

Yin Xu

Ling Yang

Yuguo Yang

** With High Honor

21

S Kelsey Allison Yee

Forestry

College of Agriculture and Natural Resources

Gongbo Hou

Ge Jin

S

S

S

S

S

S*

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S John Matthew Hulbert

Mathew Kadell

Sun Mi Lee

Yang Li

Kevin Lin

Jason Ka Hao Lui

Michelle Leigh Jacokes

Alexander Gabriel Jones

Aleigha Chermaine Kelly

Alexander Gunwoo Kim

Matthew Warren Lewis

Olivia Harriss Manning

Anna Louise Marchese

Michael Joyce McTighe

Lauren Reneé Moore

Sean Tyler Morse

Justin Taylor Olm

Patrick Prvor

Yuqing Si

Andrea N. Smak

Bryttany Spears

Grady James O'Brien

Jonathan Ryan Odish

James Richard Plainte

Justin Jesse Reading

Jason Andrew Rexford

Geoffrey Alan Sabourin

Joseph James Schaul

Kelly Jane Schluckebier

Michael Dewayne Scott

Nicholas King Shaheen

Veronica Kristin Smith

Katherine Mary Staley

Anna Marie Strimpel

Emily Kaitlin Sunter

Kyle Quinn Szczepaniuk

Katherine Cramton Taylor

Gessika Alexis Thurman

Zachary Robert Volkert

Elizabeth Lauren Walker

Sonia Viridiana Viera

Sean Joseph Walters

Taylor Paige Widger

Blake Michael Wiesemann

Chanita Monyell Wymes

Dongfang Wei

ChingChung Yau

Priscila Elizabeth

Angeles Rojas

Kassie Anne Garrett

Ashley Ann Howard

Kim Leigh Martin

KT Della HitesLareau

Taylor David Morrison

Tomas Reves Olivarez II

Christine Renee Perry

Nevada Pauline Steele

Brittni Lane Poland

My Trinh Thi Tran

Yixuan Zhao

S Huafeng Zhou

Frank Liu

Xiao Xu

S Summer Session

Food Science

Stephanie Ann Korn

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Environmental Studies and

Amy Kathleen Lafferty

Eric Michael Molnar

Luke Michael Sasek

Carissa Eva Vezina

Hope E. Wojack

Quinton Joel Sawyer

Jacquelyn Lauren Albert

Christian Michael Ballow

Samantha Elise Courtney

Matthew James Curry

Ali Rene Darnell

Chelsea Anne Denig

Erin Louise Forster

Emily E. Giuliano

Beth Marie Haniak

Cameron Duane Hein

Katelynn Sue Hicks

Jessica Marie Hughes

John Aaron Hummel

Kirsten Flaine Johnson

Megan Marlene Kobe

Adam Richard Johnson

David Frederick Madrigal III

Sarah Katharine Marhofer

Lindsey Marie Nowicki

Gregory Arthur Payter

Sarah Ann Plantrich

Shelby Ann Pontius

Zachary Ronald Price

Eric Ryan Raifsnider

Lauren Bethany Reid

Steven Michael Ripley

Nadine Andrea Saad

Martin A. Simonson

Ezekiel Thomas Vanas

Hailey Joan Yondo

Cassidy Scott Wilmore

Alexander Douglas Clark

Jonathon Alexander Flowers

Samuel Jay Dehaan

Nicole Marie Dowell

Jessica Jean DuVall

Michael Robert Ford

Kyle Martin Gallagher

Jonathan Peter Gardocki

Gravce Nichole Gillespie

Adrianne Mone't Hall

Megan Roberta Harris

Jessica Mae Heger

Taylor Brianne Hobbs

H Honors College

Megan C. Haraf

Kent William Eikev

Ryan Patrick Soule

Kurt Alan Wolf

Food Industry Management

Megan Jo Biby

Dan Cao

Landi Fu

Ziliang Cao

Mitchell James Simmons

Dennis Robert Van Gessel

Andrew Michael Porter

Brandon Scott Bergen

Heather Lvnn Burke

Sustainability (cont.)

Fisheries and Wildlife

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

_S*

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

A Academic Scholar

Parker Austin Booth

15 88 1

- S Thomas Gerald Doepker Sean Thomas Gallagher
- Patrick Christopher Shults S Lucas Robert Sutherland Rvan Edward Zimmerman

Horticulture

Grace Ellen Byrne **Ronald Roy Cain**

- S Madeline Nicole Ciofu Hannah Sunday Flood Jillian Suzanne Gerencer
- Michael Robert Klacking lacoh Albert Koan Taylor Matthew Kratochvil Hyun Jun Lee Aaron James Lynn-Vogel
- S Monica Ann Nestale
- S Jon Frederick Rauch III
- S* Madeline Amberger Valentine
- S Matthew Eugene Ward Jesse lan Yedwab Christopher Allen Zatzke

Natural Resource Recreation and Tourism

- S Shane Wayne Paeth
- S Keven Charles Sircher
- S Spencer James Wadsworth

Nutritional Sciences

Angelina Marie Bonanni Abbey Lynne Bradley Nicholas Thomas-John Erbskorn

- Nicholas Ryan Falkiewicz S Shaelie Brianne Harper
- Monica Joshi S Markavia Delnise Martin
- S Anahit A. Movsesyan
- Hannah Clair Stark S
- S Erin Lynn Svoboda

Packaging

- Jacob Raymond Adams
- Nicole Kay Allegretto
- Colleen Marie Anthes S **Gregory James Barbour** Bailey Quinn Barnhart James Robert Barone Rebecca Anne Bazinski Zachary Ford Bennett Kyle Joseph Bielski Lindsay Marie Boes Ashlev Christina Brvan S
- Brandon James Burke Andrea Marie Butler
- S Irma Airel Castillo Seon Hwan Paul Choi Joseph Thomas Clarkson Blake Edward Colbert
- S Kylie Kendall Colt
- S Max Andrew Cook Emma Shavne Corman Brian Joseph Gallagher Cunningham

Kenneth Lee Dalen Nicholas Scott Denhof Sarah Kathleen Dewan Corbin James DiGianni **Michael Richard Dougherty** Stephanie Laurie Draggoo Andrew Charles Farris

- ** Nicole Marie Fick Benjamin Walter Fischer Alexander J. Flanagan S Brianna Margaret Flynn
- Rvan Edward Gawronski Emma Marie Green Margaret Pauline Grossa Ishani Guiral Brandon Paul Hayes Allison Rachael Helwig Benjamin Scott Hesskamp Jun Higa John Everette Hiltz Kevin William Hunt
- Emily Anne Huston Daniel Yichong Jiang Marysa Sofia Kotsogiannis
- S Junmo Ravine Kwon **Bradley James Larsen** S Michael Ross Leindecker
- James Richard Maher
- Marlaina Rae Marshall Scott Alexander Mason Kelsey Erin Mayes Seth Michael McGiness Kayleigh Barlow Meloni Joseph McCarthy Mikkelsen Colleen Erica Milster
- Rachel Marie Minassian S* **Dillon Jesse Moll** Patrick Tyler Mulligan
- S Aidan Brennan Murdock Leah Rachelle Nakfoor
- Andrea Arlene Newcombe S Vinh Huy Nguyen
- S Victoria Lynn Pagnani Paul Christopher Pallas Gyu Sang Park
- S James Anthony Parker Garrett Lee Patrick Kevin T. Peters
- Nhua Dang Phan S Yamil Vicente Pietri
- Nicholas Jordan Pike Jonathan Popis 5 **Benjamin Thomas Potter**
- Dylan Lee Fisher Reiners Tavlor Marie Rixie
- Joel Michael Rubeck S Jordan Dale Russell Andrew Jacob Sadler Alberto Saucedo
- S Joel Robert Schuchard Joseph Eric Schwegman **Jianing Shao** Kyler Davis Shearer Rex Richard Shefferly Ganesh Yerrapalli Shekar Elizabeth Danielle Shesterkin David John Shuler Alexandria Elaine Smith S

Macallister James Spitzley

Reilly Gordon Wilke Quigley

College of Agriculture and Natural Resources

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Packaging (cont.)

Samantha Catherine Stark Ryan Philip Taylor Zachary Joseph Tolbert Helen Tien Tran

Andrew Michael Valade Ryan Alexander Watson S Mark Tyler Weist H* Kelly Nicole White

Stephanie Rae Williams

William Karl Wojcik AnnMarie Yaccarino

Sustainable Parks, Recreation and

Tourism Erin Kathryn Kleibecker

Tyler Sydney May Jennifer Brianna Variano

Stephen L. Esquith, Dean

RESIDENTIAL COLLEGE IN THE ARTS AND HUMANITIES

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Arts and Humanities

Emily Ann Haas

- Elisabeth Jane Addison HS Abigail Joann Heath
- S Isaac Walter Berkowitz S Sarah Ann Hopkins
- H** Sarah Catherina Fagerman S Wesley Rachel Johnson-Klein
 - S Melanie June LaBerge

S Anna Marcelle Hawkins

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

22

23

Baccalaureate Degrees Graduates and Candidates - Summer and Fall 2015

S* John Edward Nowak **Ryan Robert Peterson** S* S** Ian Maxwell Siporin

Joshua Thomas Schriver Sarah Kessler Shaw

S

151 84

S

Andrew James Smith Kaitlin Gabrielle Vovak Alexis Turner Wardius

Christopher P. Long, Dean

COLLEGE OF ARTS AND LETTERS

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Apparel and Textiles

- S Anami Louise Chan
- Siltricia Ann Durham S
- S Dabin Noh
- S Mackenzie Elise Stone Evann Elaine Webb
- Yi Xie Jingjing Ye

Arabic

- H* Mykala Leigh Ford
- HS* Varsha Sundar Koduvavur

Art History and Visual Culture

- S Arielle Elyse Creps Katherine Ann Hagman
- Samantha Lynn Spolarich S

Chinese

- Audrey Rose Beaumarchais S
- S Steven Ryan Cybulski
- S Jacob Straiton Sclater
- H* Bradley S. Seegert

English

- Natalie Kristina Adams S Nathan James Andrews Eric Christopher Bayley Jacob Aaron Bolz Jared Charles Bonnici
- Haley Storm Bover
- Krystyn Ashlee-Merrie Contero S
- Joshua Aaron DeBrabander
- Allison Rose Denault
- Emily Elizabeth DeRubeis S
- Kara Grace Farley
- Paris Yvette Feiler S
- **Clara Mercedes Ferreyra**
- **Rachel Paige Ferry** S S
- Giovanni Mone Foster S Lauren Evanna Gaboury
- S Morgan Brittany Hanks
- AS Veronica Marie Hanman
- H* Samuel Harrison Heidenreich
- S Amy Jo Hilliker
- Imani Ghendiya Horne S Khadija Natise Houston

H Honors College

Alexandra Mae Hughes S

A Academic Scholar

Harris Bilal Jadun Antionette Yvette Johnson

Baccalaureate Degrees

Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

S

S

S

S

S

S

Japanese

Linguistics

Philosophy

S

S*

S

H**

S

S

S

S

S

S

HS

S*

Edward Joseph Wujek

Timothy Andrew Cambridge

Noah Salam Zeidan

Kiana Giselle Childs

Manisha Manchanda

Payton Wynn McFall

Meredith Sue Milarch

Justin David Moss

Caitlin Nicole Parks

Kyle Garison Rutz

S** Katie Louise Penvose

S* · Meagan Caye Cosand

Tayler Michelle Stevens

Byron Nicholas Hedden

Changseop Andrew Lee

Megan Elizabeth Molloy

Madelain Amanda Thomas

Mina Robinson Hirzel

Jessica L. Prieskorn

HS* Kelly Susan Christopherson

Michael Gabriel Gerstein

Andrew Lewis Brunette

Amber Lynn Gardner

Rachel Lynn Mann

Kayla Lynn Samuels

Nickolaus James Simon

Sarah Corinne Spencer

** With High Honor

Rebecca Irene Harris

Thrishanna Alicia Martin

Makenzie Grace McNeill

Morgan Elizabeth Redding

Maribel Quiroz

Hilena Tibebe

Professional Writing

Sharee Jo Fink

Nicholas Alan Pellegrino

Spencer Medlin Perrenoud

Jeffrey James Jodway

Interdisciplinary Humanities

- Yasmine Rasheedah Khabir
- Mackenzie Jo Martin S
- Emily Jill McLaughlin S
- Charli Jane Migoski S
- Patrick Hugh Mulier S HS** Steven Alexander Neal Lauren Elaine Niswonger
- Margaret Ruth Nye
- Richard Lawrence O'Connell III
- Christina Marie Omeara S
- Jose Alejandro Pantoja S S Domenico Romeo Persichini
- S Brooklyn Rose Pluger
- Beverly Anne Praner S
- Corrine Elizabeth Pratt S*
- Jessica Marie Quist S Margaret L. Robinson
- Lynnette Marie Roth
- S Kassandra Lynn Sauter
- S Penny Sue Shanks
- Tory Renee Spring S
- Rebekah Anne Stanish
- John Richard Thompson Nikki Marie Turcott 5
- James VanSteel
- S S Annabelle Victoria Wasden
- Sarah Eumie Yi S
- Shuyi Zhao S

French

- Jessi Raeann Doxtader S Melisa Valdés Espinosa de los Monteros
- John Francis Riesterer S
- H* Tara Ann Schulz
- Alissa Nicole Sheedy S*

Global Studies in the Arts and

- Humanities
- Lauren E. Ross

S Summer Session

Humanities-Prelaw

- S Ilyssa Erin Beebe
- Shannon Marie Dark
- Michael Steven Domek S
 - Chi'Tilla Shaunta Grisham

* With Honor

- Lindsay Catherine Spencer S Riley Marie Sutika **Brittney Kay Urich** н
 - Kiran Roger Webster Elizabeth Ann White
 - S Stephen Arthur Widzinski

College of Arts and Letters

Kyla MacKinley Curtis

Rachael Lyn Damman

Apparel and Textile Design

Maria G. Estrada

Monteros

S* Alyssa Ann Bernardi

S*

S

Art Education

A Academic Scholar

H Honors College

S Summer Session

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS

Melisa Valdés Espinosa de los

H Alexa Nicole Cummins

Susan J. Crilley

S Paige Elizabeth Fisher

Kirsten Edith Fry

Nicole Geller

H** Sarah Catherina Fagerman

Studio Art

S

Religious Studies

Katy Esther Seidel

Spanish

- **David James Bennett**
- S Chelsea Ann Cash Amanda Elizabeth Drazin Timothy J. Goff Kasev M. Goodner
- S* Amanda Rae Guibord AS Ronald Joe Kapp II Marcus David Morman
- Lauren Elaine Niswonger Sophia Vandervoort Othoudt
- Hunter Cesira Puma S
- H*' **Rachel Elizabeth Rapp**
- Matthew John Sedenguist S
- Melinda Marie Selleck S
- Taylor Elizabeth Vander Hyde s
- Kylie Anna VanderMeulen S Alex Michael Wilgenbusch

Studio Art

- Maria Iris Faith Barlow Ashley Lauren Batton Catherine Jean Ellis
- S* **Stephen Andrew Foster** Weiling Tong Madeline Joan Walstrom S
- S YanJun Wang
- S Khella Nicole Young

Theatre

- S Heather Lee Carroll
- S* Steven D. Parkinson S Christie-Jasmine Agos Valle

Women's and Gender Studies

H** Hailee Anne Ridge

S Travis Gillingham Lunsford

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

- Sarah Ann Hopkins S
- Devan Elizabeth John S
- Emily Austin Lindeman S
- Rachel Lynn McCloskey S
- Jose Luis Mendez

Pazau Moua S

Jaclyn Deanna Pack S Nathan Michael Revard

Karen Rodriguez S Tia Alliece Rogers Becca Elizabeth Shauli

Theatre

8.6

S Daniel Ryan Inglese

Sanjay Gupta, Dean

THE ELIBROAD COLLEGE OF BUSINESS

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

S*

S

S

S

S

S

S*

S

S*

S*

н

S

S*

S

S

S*

S

S*

H**

S*

S

H*

S**

S

S

H*

S

S*

S

S

S

S

H Honors College

Finance

Sophia Vandervoort Othoudt

Kristen Catherine Patterson

Christen Jade Richardson

Jack Michael Schaubroeck

Nicholas Daniel Roman

Anthony Michael Rots

Mark Dennis Schneider

Jontrice DeAnne Sears

Shawn Michael Simancas

Geoffrey William Smith

Chelsea Marie Thomas

David James Thornton

HS* Zachary Joseph Seidell

Yijing Shi

Hanyang Sun

Yuewen Sun

Jeffrey M. Tsui

Xiaochen Wang

Xuanyin Wang

Yixin Wang

Ziqi Wang

Yuhan Wei

Jiacheng Xu

Haiyue Zhang

Qiaoni Zhang

Ziyou Zhang

Wanting Zhao

Xiangyu Zhao

Brandon Michael Zobel

George Nicholas Abro

Jonathan Samir Ahwal

Jared Adam Belfer

Mary Carolyn Bis

Andrew Chan

Xingcan Chen

Witong Chen

S Summer Session

Nicholas George Basala

Lauren Rebecca Bogosian

Connor James Cloetingh

* With Honor

Matthew David Bonnell

Timothy Lee Bullen II

Shiai Zhou

Ronali Zou

Han Yang

Li Zhang

Yue Zhang

Pina Yu

Ryan Scott Westfall

Nicole Marilyn Whaley

Nicholas Keith Whitney

Caroline Kristi Willett

David Fayez Zerka

Chen Wang

Daniel Brian Swink

Kyle Joseph Sawyer

Sean Clancy Pollock

Min Qin

Lijie Qiu

Accounting

- Daniel Joseph Aberasturi S* Nicholas Scott Adams
- Adam Uwe Christopher S*
- Aldridae
- Bryan Paul Arment Alexander Edward Barann
- Ashwini Yatin Bhagwat
- Kevin M. Blue S Shane Matthew Brender
- Matthew Yuji Brien
- S Jared Lloyd Cairns John Jiang Chen Junliang Chen
- Anthony Cheng
- S Mark Andrew Choate
- Spencer Steven Clark Mackenzie Rae Cleary Ashlev Lauren Cook HS
- S **Christopher Matthew Crane** Reid Allan Czepcinski
- Nan Deng Yinfan Deng S
- Armaan Singh Dhillon Phan Huy Do
- S Christina Louise Durie S Yue Fan
- Matthew Benjamin Finsilver S Peter John Fiorella IV
- S Cheniia Gu
- Elliott Joshua Hall
- Ju Ung Ham S Shaoyu He
- Kahliaha Latrice Henderson S
- S* Austin Patrick Holtshouser
- Chen Hou
- S Qiang Hua Kedi Huang S Dylan Ray Jelsone Xingyu Ji
- Xingyuan Jiang S Lan Ju
- S
- Nicholas Christopher Kroppe HS** Adam Edward Kundinger
- ** Alex Edison Langolf
- S Ziwei Li
- Andrew Bryant Lignell
- Yuxuan Liu H** Sarah Margaret Livingston
- Tianvi Ma
- s Jessica Lauren Marone
- H** Jeremy Andrew Martineau
- S* Timothy Patrick McGuire
- HS Brooke Alyse McMahan
- S* Zachary Thomas Mickus
- Cara Danielle Miller
- S Patrick Malcolm Moley Andrew Daniel Morgan

A Academic Scholar

HS Maura Lynn Mott Khanh Cat Nguyen Khoa H** Zheng Nie

Baccalaureate Degrees

Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

- S* Aylin Julia Cokdegerli Scott Eric Deater S Mark Alec DeWitt Haozhong Ding **Richmond Anthony Eaton**
- Frank Michael Fahey IV
- S Donghai Fan S
- Christina Fontanesi Hunter William Forester S **Evan Martin Fried** Matthew David Gentz Andrew Robert Gerback
- Leichen Gou Jacob Douglas Grove
- S Elijah James Gruhn
- Gabor Halasz
- **Carmela Viviann Hawkins** Cong He
- H** Daniel Theodore Hockey Xingge Hou **Timothy laquinta**
- Samuel Douglas Irrer Pengkai Jian
- Mengjiao Jiang Lian Jing Ageela Hayati Kamarulzaman Dylan Jacob Kamen
- Eui Teum Kim
- Joon Kwan Kim S* Joon-Sup Kim Steven Kyle Kish Joshua David Klebba
- Kelsey Marilyn Koenigsknecht Aaron William Koth S Peter Thomas Kusek Hoi Lam Kwong
- Fei Lan S Chung Hin Nicholas Lee
- Chenenze Li S Qiao Li
- S Zhiyu Liu
- Alejandra Loaiza-Delgado S
- Xuan Long Benjamin Joshua Luger
- Puian Amrish Malavia Eric Matthew Marshall S
- Hailee Lauren McCririe S Joseph Robert McGuirk
- Di Mena Michael David Mestdagh S
- Alexander Jacob Meverden **Charles Grav Miller** Maclain Hunter Mills Raihan Farhanah
- S Mohamadhassan Brandon Kevin Nash н Jeffrey Richard Nemesi
- Michael Norwood Oliver Jonathon Stephen Opra **Robert Alex Pardikes**

** With High Honor

S** Christiana Joy Park Longjing Peng Joshua Michael Perrve **Griffin David Pitcher**

The Eli Broad College of Business

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Benjamin Donald Holtguist

S Lan Liu

Liwa Liu

Jiandong Long

Heather Rae Mack

Emily Grace Mata

Gretchen Noel Mills

Makenzi Alyse Mantey

Jess Anthony Martinelli

Edward Michael Mazorowicz

Maria Dulce Montilla Frost

Joseph Fredrick Muscat

Nicole Lawson Niezgocki

Scott David Overcashier

Samantha Rose Partain

Annalea Raena Pasternaci

Katharine King Peabody

Trevon D. Pendleton

Juneki Rhee

Yifan Sang

Wu Suk She

Ha Bin Shin

Yina Shin

Hannah Macy Peterson

Carli Elizabeth Redinger

Xavier Charles-H Richard

Spencer D. Ruman

Natalie Marie Rybak

Nicholas David Schuit

D'Andra J. Sanders

Jingxuan Shang

Evan Patrick Smith

Jacob Samuel Stein

Cara Elizabeth

Chunchao Wang

Na Wang

Ye Wang

Jiawei Wen

Yujin Xiang

Shuang Xing

Jianxun Xu

Xufeng Zheng

Jianyun Guan

Human Resource Management

Muslim M. Almuslim

Paige LeAnn Mosholder

Samantha Nicole Roberts

Amanda Marie Orvis

Kayleigh Lai Wang

Denzel Lamar Raines

Jiayi Xu

Kaili Yu

Siiie Lu

Junvi Qian

Qing Yang

S Summer Session

Peicen Zheng

Jennifer Lynn Tubergen

Van Woudenberg

Katelyn Rose VanVreede

Colin Matthew Wedesky

Jeremy Michael Weil

Shelby Arden Williams

Meredith Joy Wreford

Raymond Ronald Wanninger

Margaret Mary O'Reilly

Morgan Beth Olson

Yunai Luo

S

S

S

S

S٠

**

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S*

S

S

S

S

S

S

H Honors College

Management

General Management (cont.)

Juntong Li

Yifan Liu

Hao Sun

Siiie Yao

Hospitality Business

John G. Allen

Sabrina Berry

Reginald Terrell Ballard

Katherine Rose Bernthal

Rachael Rose Bjorkman

Christopher Ryan Bredernitz

Nicole Elizabeth Caruso

Samantha Renee Cary

Amina Selma Chatti

Lyly Yunshang Chen

Cedrena Lanee Davis

Jessica Rose Distelrath

David Alexander Drees

Rebecca Ann Dybowski

Abigail Rose Friedman

Joseph Ronald Fulton

Tyler Scott Glombowski

Kirsten Ann Gutowski

Dana Elizabeth Hahn

Chelsea Eliza Hardy

Emily Ann Henry

Julie Ann Johnson

Melanie Gail Kebler

Kelly Ann Killman

Sarah Ellen Kettelhut

Jason Thomas Korroch

Forrest Diego Lansky

Krystal Reanna Lee

Dong Jun Lee

Chenyi Li

Honashi Li

Yujie Liang

A Academic Scholar

Bridget Dahlia Ledford

Katelyn Ashley Kotowicz

Alexis Corinna Hartwig

Rvan Patrick Hemingsen

Gabrielle Lucille Johnson

Marshall Edward Johnson

Charles Delbert Karafa

Taylor Ann Galloway

Blake Ryan Glapa

Lauren Ann Griffin

Ang Gao

Jenny Ha

Yan Hou

Zhenjie Hu

Jennifer Lauren Drver

Joshua Chen

Sung Min Choi

Blake Davis Bourdeau

Aaron A. Bradford

Chase Jordan Basch

Qingyuan Ling

HS* Kassia Joy Salisbury

Jenna Kaur Jonjua

Dejan Momcllovic

Davonte Allen Moore

Alexander John Nork

Jacob Gabriel Shall

HS* Nicholas Joseph Sturla

Zachary William King

S

S

S

S**

S

S

S

S

S

S

S*

S

H*

S

S*

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

- Ashley Nicole Polydoras Junhua Pu S **Ruipeng Qin**
- **Gianwen Ren** Kelly Ann Riegler Patrick Michael Ryan
- Nicholas Gilbert Savoy Matthew James Schwartz н
- **Brian Matthew Scott**
- Erte Shan Yan Shen
- Jimmy Shin
- Kristina Sue Simmons S Brice Donald Skamiera Alexandra Nicole Smith
- HS** Paveenuch Sritragul Jeffrey Andrew Stelmach Elizabeth Anne Stuart
- Pengkai Sun Yuhui Sun

S

- Taylor Michelle Trzeciak S
- Adam Michael Twarkowski S Tyler Joseph Van Norman Thomas James Vento
- Chuyi Wang S Dasheng Wang Dongze Wang
- Ming Wang
- Qiangian Wang H*
- Jonathan Robert Warnock John Russell Weller
- Alex Richard Wint
- Steven Francis Wisnoski I S
- Darrien Emani Worth Jiacheng Wu
- Xun Xiang
- Yuyan Xiao Xiaolin Xie
- Hua Xu S
- S Ze Xu
- S Rebecca Marie Yang Xiongjie Yao
- Hang Yin
- Qixiu Yu S
- Zivu Yu S
- Lei Zhang Yuqi Zhang S Zhenghao Zhang
- Xin Zhao Shali Zhu

General Management

S

Justin J. Abdelkader

Ashley Marie Bowman

Dennis James Gistinger Jr.

Justin Louis Baker

27

Marke	ting	
	Marissa Ann Amine	
	Thomas Russell Barton	
н	Chelsea Lynn Bohn	
	Henry Carlson Carpenter	
	Mengting Chiang	
S	Alexander Stornant Collar	
S	Adelia Irene Coski	S
HS**	Katheryn Ann Ford	
**	Isaac Joseph Gilliam	
	Emily Ann Gracik	S
	Jacob Mathew Gross	
	Ava Gintare Karaitis	
	Stacey Lynn Karl	
S	Dylan Peter Kennedy	S
S*	Jessica Louise Knapp	S
*	Jinsil Lee	S
S	Ryan Michael Lesson	
S	Taylor Emily Lewis	
**	Nicole Arianne Lindquist	c
S	Brendan Patrick Lindsey	S' S'
S	Kyle Andrew Lokar	3
	Marcus James Manetta	
S	Connor Max McKinney	
	Mike Merana	S
S H*	Bradley Ryan Morgan	3
H	Jiao Peng	
	Anthony James Peraino Daniel William Prust	s
S	Jiamin Qiu	Ŭ
s	Andrew Joseph	
3	Rauschenberger	
s	Bradley John Chester Sauchak	
	Louis Anthony Savona	S
S*	Jai Mo Song	s •
	Alison Margaret Stolnicki	S
S	Joshua D. Stone	S S
	Aaron Virgil Tait	٠
	Cody Lee Thelen	S
S	Reese Thomas Van Heck	S
S	Darrell Cleo Waldon	S
	Chenxin Wang	
•	Junbing Yao	
н	Yahang Zhang	
S	Lydia Hope Zieleniewski	S
		**
Supply	/ Chain Management	S
	Michael Stephen Abraham	S
S*	Mohammed Al-Rebh	S
	Arham Amer	
S	Stephen Michael Balaze	
	Ruoyu Bao	_
	Cierra Shardae Baxter	S
	Margaret Jane Baxter	S
~	Taylor Eleanor Bishop	~
S	Marcel Pascal Blaue	S
	Peter Bradford Borgelt	
c	John Francis Butler III	
S S*	Chelsea Alena Cage Kexin Cai	c
2		S
	Stephen Vincent Champagne	
c	Andrew William Charron	
S S	Liang Che Fan Chen	
5	Fan Chen	
	Hanwen Chen	c.
c	Junyi Chen Kaivu Chen	S
S S	Kaiyu Chen Kyle Richard Chorazyczewski	s
5	Thomas Jacob Colvin	3

15 Ph 1

	Thomas Jacob Colvin
S	Michael Patrick Conlen

	Joseph Michael Corrigan
	Tyler Lee Curtiss
	Christopher Richard-Nicolas
	Dye
	Scott Alexander Ellsworth
	Todd Stephen Else
	Paul Jordan Eschenburg
S	Cyrus Famili
5	Clifford Nicholas Farr
-	Thomas Antonio Finelli
S	David Alexander Foreman
	Daniel Patrick Fredericks
	Xiange Gao
	Ju Yeon Goh
s	Antonio Roberto Guglielmetti
s	Daniel L. Hagen
s	Connor James Hall
3	
	Luyi Han
	Ezra Williams Harris
	Xiyan He
S*	Tyler David Hensley
S*	Amy Lillian Herman
	Aaron Max Hovey
	Chilin Huang
	Jialin Huang
S	-
3	Stephen Charles Hushak
	Mario Paul Isho
	Vivek Jagan Iyer
S	Jordan Daniel Jabbori
	Terrence Re'chard James II
	Shuhan Jia
	Chengluo Jin
	Vincent Anthony Jones
S	Julie Michelle Kanka
s •	Anthony Dong Gun Kim
	Young Jin Kim
S	
S	Young Seung Kim
٠	Curtis Rosler Kocher
S*	Manogna Kodali
S	Mariana Kouskoulas
S	Nakhyun Kyung
	James J. F. Laethem
	Jiwoung Lee
	Jianhong Li
S*	Chaoyi Liang
ں **	
	Jingsen Lin
S	Logan Alan Lindsay
S	Kejian Liu
S	Zezhen Liu
	Huanchen Lu
	Jiaming Lu
	Qian Yao Lu
S	Yuanyuan Lu
S	Yulin Lu
•	Zhengkai Lu
S	
3	Zongyan Lu Marias Maria Manainatti
	Marisa Marie Mancinotti
	Mariah Johanna Massa
	Elizabeth Ann McGlynn
s	Nicole Maria McKinney
	Shane Timothy McMahon
	Yixin Mei
	Zijie Mei
	Kristi Mengri
	Alexander Michael Miller
c	
S	Martin William Miller
-	Neil Jai Mistry
S	Michael Paul Moakley III
	Ryan Richards Monahan

Patrick Jack Nieman

* With Honor

The Eli Broad College of Business

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Supply Chain Management (cont.)

- S Yahan Niu Michael Tyler O'Connor
- Timothy Michael Park S
- Kristen Michelle Pauly S
- Robyn Elyse Piwowar
- Tyler Russell Porritt
- Jenna Renee Praamsma Sean Thomas Purcell Nathan Maxwell Rabens Brvan Richard Raleigh Gabriella Rodrigues Dominic Michael Sabo
- H* Brent Mathew Schwarz

- .. Samuel Setiawan Joshua James Shaver Deiun Shi Matthew Ryan Silvis Sean Carl Slemer
- S J'Donovan Dwight Smith
- Colin Andrew Socia Youxian Su
- Jessica Jie Sun Н*
- Tiffany Mei Sun
- S Brian James Matthew Sutton April Lynn Tippett S
- Henry David Charles Tuffs S Steven Peter Tuyo Steve J. Tzeng
- AS* Pallavi Vadapalli S Justin Patrick Vellmure Hannah Elizabeth Vertin Fangting Wang Jianan Wang Jiaqi Wang
- Jiawei Wang
- Morgan Blaine Ward
- Benqi Wei Shannon Feng Wen
- Michael James Wenstrup
- Parker Thomas Williams Brittany Nicole Woods Jingwen Wu Zhenfei Wu

Xinru Xu Ziliang Yang

S*

н

- Jie Ming You
- Lauren Ashley Zepeda
- Jimin Zhang
- Jinhui Zhang Shiyu Zhang
- Shuowen Zhang
- Quan Zhou
- Yifan 7hu
- H* Yue Zhu S
- Yunuo Zhu

Prabu David, Dean

Samuel Roy Gipson

Gordon

S

S

S

Ĥ

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

Jazmine Cherae Gordon

Shavelle Monique Alaine

William Jon Grombala III

Carson Fuller Grzegorczyk

Danielle Adrienne Haggerty

Austin James Richard Hensen

Kevin Russell Grupe

My Tran Ngoc Ha

Abigail Marie Hadar

Michael Philip Higer

Chad Mitchell Hogan

Joshua Peter Holliday

Cheyna Lyngé Holmes

Owen Seney Hughes

Kelsey Elizabeth ivers

Matteo Davide Izzi

Mia Jaye Jefferson

Brian Scott Jolly

Olliver Scott Joseph

Nicholas Frank Karski

Jennifer Lynn Klepser

Kaylee Kristine Koepfer

Gregory Julian Kohler

Claire Marie Kolze

Jinglin Kuang

Dongha Lee

Ka Lee

Luya Li

Zhirou Li

Lixiong Lin

Eddy Madera

Sarah C. Masson

Ming-Tzong Liao

S Emily Anne Lindemann

Joshua Paul Macyauski

Gabriel Linhatti Mallmann

Victor Louis Marmorstein

Megan Marie Marsack

Gilberto Pete Martinez

* With Honor

Siyi Li

Janine E. Kozlowski

Lauren Marie Lahrman

Stephanie Jo Lanza

Karl Frederick Langhans

James Watson Lapinski

Jeffrey Minh Hoang Le

Olivia Deborah Anna Lindahl

Shannon Eileen Kogelmann

Devante Maurice Kennedy

Robert Allen Julian

Chendi Jia

Narae Kang

Go Fun Kim

Raimee Isabella lacofano

Xingchen Hu

Po-Heng Huang

COLLEGE OF COMMUNICATION ARTS AND SCIENCES

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Advertising

S

- Leigha Marie Acton S S
 - Nicholas Owen Adamisen Yewande Mopelola Adigun Betsy Kristine Agosta
- Farah Ismail Alidina S Jaewon Ann
- S Michael Ali Awada
- Brianna Lauren Baker S
- S Sean Michael Baranik
- S Michael John Bawol
 - Taryn Kelah Bigelow
 - Bryan John Bilek
- S Jamie Dee Blackburn Derek Alan Blalock
- **Daniel Christopher Brenner**
- S Taylor Rose Bruske
- Kirsten Halle Byrnes
- Lucas Robert Carra S S Kier Stephan Carter-Wafer
- Wai Tat Chan
- S Kailin Chang Hung-Wei Chang Chien
- Hoi Yin Jeffrey Ching
- S Ahleum Cho
- Min Uk Choi S

S

s

S

S

S

S

A Academic Scholar

- Morgan Elizabeth Chops
- Amber Nalean Clark
- Daniel Garron Clavier S
- Shanna Alexandra Cooper S
- Stacy Ann Cornwell Samantha Kay Coskie
- Meagan Elizabeth Cotter S
- S** Nicole Cottrell
- Kailey Marie Cox S
- S Emily Kaltz Cromie
- S Jamie M. Crudo
- S Kurtis Joseph Damerow
- S Zachary Jared Darmon
- S Kayla Ann Davis
 - Robert Anthony Demarco Joseph Mannix DiLorenzo
- Brandon John Dunaway Bonnie Lillian Dunkel S
- **Ryan Charles Durow** Lauren Emilie Dutchik Egypt S. Eaddy
- Ryan Chanel Edgar Rachel Lee Egeland
- Angelika Diane Espinosa
- S Nooreen Zeenat Faridi
- Kiara Elvse Farrell-Starling S Jerard M. Fields S
- James William Hooper Fite
- Meghan Maureen Fitzgerald Luke Hunter Floyd
- Jackson Lawrence Fricke Kyle Eldon Frye
- Tori Mae Masters **Daniel Patrick Gallagher** S Skylar Lauren Garfield

H Honors College

Curtis Edward Mattison S Shelby Allyn Max

S Summer Session

CANDIDATES

28

- Н* S*
- S

S

29

Baccalaureate Degrees Graduates and Candidates - Summer and Fall 2015

24 1.2

S	Anne Tessa McDonough	S
S	Hannah Kaitlin McEnroe	5
S	Erik William Melin	~
S	Megan Ann Michalski Madison Lynne Miller	S
c	•	~
S	Christopher Michael Milliken	S
s	Samantha Anne Mitchelson Nakeia Marie Moore	10 I.
S	Brianna Sue Moss	s
s	Aaron Michael Mucciante	3
3	Dulce Rocio Munoz	c
	Jordan Elizabeth Murdock	S S
	Jessica Isabella Murray	3
	Dohyun Nam	
	Christopher Glen Nash	
	Alan Khoa Nguyen	
	Linh Phan Khanh Nguyen	
	Corbin Blake Nieswand	s
S	Sarah Elizabeth Nuss	•
	Spencer Dean O'Hara	
s	Kassidy Lauren Olson	
S	Gregory James Osborn	Cor
	Wesley Bliss	
	Papacharalambous	
	Ryan Park	
	Roberto Paz Jr.	S
	Nickolas Scott Pollice	S
	Ryan Myles Powell	S
	Ryan Patrick Priestap	
S	Ariel Zata Pryor	
S	Julia Jeane Raymond	S
1	Zachary Scott Reinholt	S
S	Caroline Jane Rodriguez	
•	Roberto A. Rodriguez	
	Paige Lauren Rosas	
	Taylor Ann Ross	S
s	Andrew Joseph Roy Aundrea Elizabeth Roye	
3	Sara Frances Rubino	S S
	Sean Lewis Sadler	5
	Ryan Patrick Schneemann	
S	Scott E. Schoenberg	
5	Michael Francis Scott	**
	Madison Leigh Segasser	S
	Yoonmo Seong	s
S	Kelsey M. Serra	*
S	Justin Frederick Shewchuck	S
S	Wesley Enoch Silkworth	s
S	Tanner Brandon Sorenson	
S	Marisa Katherine Sourges	
*	Alex Morgan Sowle	
	Kelly Elizabeth Stuart	S
	Michelle Terese Studer	
S	Alyssa Elaine Sturm	S
S	Tianjie Su	S
S	Tyler Nathan Talbott	S
S	Christian Connor Thayer	S
S	Miranda Nichole Thiele	S
S	Emily Rae Tupper	
	Alexia Anna Wallick	S
S	Fanzhi Wang	

	Andrew Guy Willcut
S	Aaron James Wilson
	Brianna Louise Wissink
	Marcus Malik Womack
s	Aubrey Elizabeth Wood
	Christian Robert Wood
s	Claire Bethany Wroblewski
S	Ruohan Wu
	Zhuoxian Wu
	Luxi Yu
	Kathryn Marie Zadorozny
	Sara Elizabeth Zapolnik
	Xinwen Zhang
s	Mengqi Zheng
	Yawen Zheng
	Anthony Peter Zuccaro
Com	munication
	Jennifer Alyse Aldridge
	Stephanie Elizabeth
	Archambeau
S	Eric William Barbe
S	Benjamin James Barkman
S	Alyssa Renee Barone
	Lauren Susan Baxter
	Alyssa Christine Bellinger
S	Derek Todd Benschoter
S	Amanda Lidija Berzins
	Travis J. Beyer
	Christopher James Bona
	Maeva Elodie Bottex
S	Carl Duane Bowers
	Joshua David Brawley
S	Jillian Elizabeth Brown
S	David Monroe Burns
	Michael Edward Burr
	Garrett Michael Callard
	Elizabeth Candiotti

Kaixiang Wang

Adam Nicolas Waynick

Hannah Margaret Weaver

Christina Lynn Whittemore

- ** Molly Kathleen Carmody
- S Amy Lijanna Carr
- Allison Anne Castiglione S
- Carly Bella Chaben
- S Joshua S. Chae
- Anami Louise Chan S Alison Kay Chance Wen-hsuan Chang Emily Sara Childers
- S Lainie Marie Cohen Shamus Bradain Cook
- S **Emily Louise Cottrell**
- S Jamie Ryan Daniels
- Cierra Lashae DeCraene S
- Dargueze Terrell Dennard S
- Maulik Vipul Desai S Nathan Adam Dreifus
- Kiley Ann Edwards S Scott Edward Everett

** With High Honor

College of Communication Arts and Sciences

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Communication (cont.)

30

CANDIDATES

GRADUATES /

- Brett Conrad Feinbaum S Michelle Nicole Francis
- S Michelle Renee Franck
- ** Amanda Kay Frazier
- S David Scott Frew Jr.
- S Jacquelyn Lee Gage S Latreya Dena Gary
- Tyler James George Joseph Nicholas Gikas
- S Jordan Elizabeth Grantz
- S Kristin Emma Grapentin Lamar James Griffin
- S Michael McGlinnen Gust Ryan Earl Hill Justina Marie Hobson Katie Jane Holton Gi Young Hong
- Nicole Lynn Iverson S Shenai Bianca Jackson Kelsey Lynn Jenks
- S Shalequa Alise Jernigan S Shuang Ji
- Gina Louise Juarez Yongmin Jung Stephen Michael Justin Aubrey Lucille Karrip
- S Jenna Marie Keane Me-Rae Kim Sarah Barbara King Kallie Anne Klumpp Chelsea Elizabeth Kneuer Christian Andrew Koppin Tavlor Noelle Kraft
- S Lindsey Nicole Krasny Kailey Lynn Kraushaar
- S Andrew Morris Lauten S Ellie Rose Litteral Molly Skylar Maddox Samantha Nicole Mahaffy
- S* Alexander Samuel Mallory Victoria Lauren Martin Caroline Jean Maurer Alyssa Anne McBride
- S Ann Katherine McGraw Chad Perry McNally S Kathlyn Eileen McQuillar
- S Briana Kristine Merrow Cristina Marie Michael
- S Maryssa Elizabeth Mitchell Shawn Michael Mooney Laura S. Moriset
- S Lucas John Musser William Christopher Nippert
- S Claire Elizabeth Nuttall S Samantha R. Palamara
- Michael Stanley Pluszczynski S Cecelia Javne Quillin
- Andrew Ellis Reed S Rebecca Suzanne Reynolds

A Academic Scholar

Herasanna V. E. Richards

H Honors College

Antonio Darnell Robinson Diego Roman Chelsea Genevieve Rosenbaum

Julissa Clemencia Rios

- Heather Lynn Rosenbaum
- S Anna Bryce Rubin

S

S*

- S Julie Marie Ruemenapp Bradley Richard Scharg
- S Jennifer Lynn Schuch
- S Frederick Wells Scott
- S Jennifer Brianne Shesko
- S Maxx Kihyun Shin
- S Alexandra Catherine Smith
- S Antoine Lamarr Smith II S Taylor Curtice Snow Molly Jean Stelma
- Julie Ann Stratton S Saige Mary Ann Stump
- Michael Anthony Suarez S Zachary Paul Swierad
- Michelle Jean Swindell S Daniel Joseph Swodzinski
- Kaitlyn Jane Thayer S Daniel Scott Thomson
- Adam Steven Tiberio
- S Gabrielle Rachel TobelS Kei Jacqueline Tong
- Michael Daniel Topolinski Kathrvn O'Learv Trahan
- S Kathryn O'Leary Traha S Jacob Tomas Tufnell
- S Sarah Amelia Tyson
- Evan Henry VanSlembrouck Julia Marie Vaughn Nathaniel Joseph Verburg Trov Manuel Villanueva
- S John Anton Vogl Austin Randall Vollmar Matthew Tyler Volpe
- S Ashley Nakia Walds H* Brandon Maxwell Walling
- S Karley Renee Warwick Autumn Asia Marie
- Washington S Symone Michele Welborn
- HS Elizabeth Valerie Wenner Kabao Lilly Xiong
- S Benjamin Michael Young Boyang Yu Bei Zheng Lingxi Zhu

Journalism

S

- S Katelyn Marie Abdilla S Shelby Alexis Anderson Jonathan David Andrews Alexander Martin Bauer Carly Rose Belsito
- Khyreed Isiah Carter
- S Simone Renee Carter
- S Amanda Mae Chaperon
- S Miranda V. Chavez

S Summer Session

S Riccardo John Cozzolino
 S Jakita Monique Criswell
 S Eric Charles Finkler
 Anthony Paul Garcia

S*

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S*

S

S

S

S

S.

S

S

S

S

S

S

S**

Veronica Anna Golec

Alison Louise Grav

Hilary Fave Hager

Brennan Rose Halliday

Rachel Dawn Hoffmann

Cheyna Lyngé Holmes

Kendra Leigh Horvath

RoNeesha Ashante' Jackson

Richard Brooks Laimbeer Jr.

David William Landreth

Joshua Saltzman Loney

Patrick Joshua Marvin

Brian Patrick McHugh

Andrew Omar Meftah

Alyssa Ann McNure

Eric Jeffrey Morrow

Jessica Paige Niskar

Hwamok Park

Marissa Denae Palmeri

James Richard Ristau

She'lia Nashaye Roby

Joshua James Shaver

Taylor Brianne Shepard

Aaron Andrew Snyder

Austin Robert Spalding

Laura Erin Swanson

Dvian Earle Vowell

Duncan S. White

Di Wu

Mary Flora Wojtala

Erika L. Wulfekuhler

Joseph Edwin Yockey

Yuanyuan Xu

Media Arts and Technology

Gregory Jones II

Kevin Joseph Musial

Desiree Monique Slaughter

Nathaniel Larsen Wright

Cayce Drew Sylvester

Anna Marie vonFoerster

Ervn Frances Wartella

Ashley Elnora Weigel

Anya Zoe Straka-Conway

David Zachary Root

Jon Robert Scott

Ningye Shi

Malinda Anne Robedeau

Alexander Benjamin Scharg

Kristopher Jordan-Taylor

Ta'Joina Marie Johnson

Marissa Alexis Katz

Timothy James Kelly

Eric David Kester

Sara Afza Khan

Min Ji Kim

Gouldey

Yuzi Guo

Dai Jia

Johnson

Alexander James-George

Katherine Marie Gritzinger

- Kyna Marie Garrett S Rebecca Jo Guajardo
- Maxwell Harrison Gun S** Cody Terrance Harrell
- S Darien Alan Harris
- S Emily Ann Caralyn Hummel
- S Kaylonni Isis Hunter
- S Irum Fatima Ibrahim
- H* Mayara Jessica lunes Sanches S Asha Mone' Johnson Tiara Jones
- Brooke Nicole Kansier
- S Kristen Nicole Karnosky S Richard Brooks Laimbeer Jr.
- Kiverra Desiree Lake
- S Jiabin Liu
- Yuehan Liu
- S Chelsea Danielle Mongeau
- S Marina Petz
- S Anya Rath
- Ariel Sue Rogers
- Jasmin Alexandra Rojo
- S Marissa Kathryn Russo
- S Alexander Benjamin Scharg
- S Nicholas Blaise Stanek
- Rashad Arman Timmons S Nicholas James Turinsky
- S** Merinda Leana Valley
- S Cameron James Vredeveld
- Evann Elaine Webb S Ashley Elnora Weigel
- Paige Alexandra Wester S Sierra Jazmine Williams Yue Wu
- Jonathan Patrick Yales

Media and Information

- Hayden Huntington Acker
- S Chelsea Paige Aldrich
- S Joseph Mario Armanini
- S Kyle Adrian Barden William Deshon Bridgforth
- Brandon Emmanuel Brown S Adam Scott Bussell
- Chingya Chang S Yunan Chen
- Hannah Theresa Cook
- S** Nicole Cottrell Wange Dong
- Stephanie Laurie Draggoo
- S Mallory J. DuBose S Keenan Ross Ebanks
- Carl Michael Ernst
- S Austin James File

Germany

** With High Honor

S

* With Honor

H Alexandria Stansfield Fowler S Gordon Walter Gerds Jr.

Keith Alexander-Duane

Retailing

Jerry Lee Johnson

Latrisha J. Johnson

Cristhofer Munoz

Joshua Roy Nichols

Kody Ray Peters

Kyle Christopher Ratliff

Thomas Edward Ruffley

Maxwell Sander Shek

Matthew F. Summers

Spencer Riley Terrell

David Justin Williams

Zixiao Wang

Ayona Kemet Van Horn-Lee

Zhiyong Nan

Yahan Niu

Michelle Sarah Mirasol

Devon Scott Morrison

Andrew Michael McClelland

S

S

S*

S

S

S

S

S

S

College of Communication Arts and Sciences

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Media and Communication

S Gabriel W. Taylor Jr.

Austin Lee Alcalar

Eric Jeffrey Blohm

Daniel Joseph Eby

Mark Genchanok

Blake Thaddeus Brauer

Britani Caprice Brown

Charles Raynal Colson

Michael Austin Frakes

Brandon James Girard

Nicholas David Hess

Connor Christopher Cook

Denyson Andrade Figueiredo

Media and Information

Archit Batra

Technology

S

S

S

S

S

S

A Academic Scholar

H Honors College

S Summer Session

S Breanne Marie O'Neill

15 19 1

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

32

Baccalaureate Degrees Graduates and Candidates - Summer and Fall 2015

Donald E. Heller, Dean

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Education

S

S

S

SI

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

HS*

- Edward David Abrams **Taylor Grace Adams** Mollie Ann Bertsch Tatiana Boinais **Christopher Phillip Brown** Nikole Marie Calmeyn Lauren Beth Carlini Sarah Rose Carlson Paige Castile **Rebecca Marie Chavez** Lucy Chen Kaitlin Patricia Close Alyssa Marie Cody Sydney Marie Cook Megan Ann Cooper Ellen Elizabeth Crilley
 - Mary Elizabeth Ganich S Alison Marie Goyings S Carli Kristine Gryglak S* Alexandra Jean Hampton S** Katherine Elizabeth Hicks Rachel Ann Higinbotham S Robyn Fox Hubbard S Caitlin Marie Karram S Shelby Kathryn Keller S* Allison Mary Kemp Sarah Marie Kief S S* Ga Mei Kwong S Carly Jesse Lagerstrom Chase Wellington Marshall - S Chyanne Autumn Marsiglio Taylor Renee McEvilly

S

S

- S Tavlor Michelle Meiser
- Jiao Meng S
- S Emily Anne Moffitt
- DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Samantha Anne DeSandre

Samantha Alyse Evans

Alyssa Nicole Fein

Athletic Training

Robin Ashley Rogers S

Sara C. DeJonge

Jiaxin Deng

- Kristyn Ann Wilhelm S
- S Megan Jo Wilson

Kinesiology

- Zachariah John Acre Mallory Anastasia Anason
- Norma Alicia Andrade Nicole Elizabeth Archambault <u>ج</u>
- Kyle Justin Artinian S Meghan Elizabeth Bade
- Brooklyn Nicole Baldridge S Brittany Amanda Ballog
- Abby Nicole Barker
- Sara Evon Batchelor S
- Lauren Christanne Baum S Trent Anthony Beebe <u>_</u>
- Jordan Scott Belimore
- Emma Paige Bizzigotti Courtney Marie Blanchard
- **Kyle James Bostedt**
- Danielle Sage Bott S
- **Danielle Nicole Bouchard** S
- HS⁴ Jonathon Matthew Bove Kyler James Bradley
- S Sara Marie Brady
- Kaitlin Rose Braun
- Megan Elizabeth Brush S
- Aaron Michael Buckley Alexis Ashley Burdo
- Brandon Thomas Burke
- Justin Patrick Campbell S
- S Brian Tyler Christian Carlson

- Helen Justine Fountain S Marina Rose Moretti Jessica Marie Frank Rylie Alexandra Motley S Sarah Elizabeth Gallagher S* Faydra LaShawn Nichols Mary Elizabeth Northfell S Alexandra Mary Nowicki S Kaitlyn Larson Olcese S* Kelsey Marie Rich S Nathan Christopher Schiefer S** Jamie Marie Schornack S Jamieson R. Sermo S Drexton James Sportel Ronald Bradley Stewart II S Annalise Lillie Sturm S Devin Allen Swatman-Stewart S Amber Elaine Tavlor Margaret Jane Terry S Elizabeth Wilson Thode S Bailey Allison Tripp S Lauren Elizabeth Wallace
 - S S S S

Kelsey Elizabeth Carson

Cole Logan Christiansen

Trisha Sandra Deb Cooper

Katie Lynn Chapin

Chelsea Lee Cole

Cristee Lou Cordes

Sarah Elizabeth Crosby

Timothy John DeRosia Jr.

Jeremy Thomas DeSantis

Michael Anthony DiGiorgio

Jasmine Monique Emanuel

Jennifer Christine Czerniawski

Sandra Lynn Cox

John Andrew Darr

Tyler Derrell Davis

Pamudu Wathmini

Taylor Lynn Downs

Dawn Renee Easton

Emily Rose Everett

Shelby Louise Fish

Amanda Jo Floen

Emily Nicole Fogg

Darien Donte Fort

Derek Steven Foster

Robert Colin Goldi

Brianna Amie Graves

Joseph Michael Hanser

Kameko Samantha Giles

Ehan Harris Gnanendran

Mallory Ann Fellows

Jillian Leigh Fimbinger

Francis S. Drake

Darren Tyler Donnelly

Dissanayake

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

s

S

S

S

S

S

- Haley Hauck S Dominic Vincent Lemieux S Heelan
 - Whitley Janae Henry Brian William Herron Eric Charles Hill

Alexandria Kav Warren

Shannon Lynn White

Mallory Mae Williams

- Jasmine Marie Hines S
- Conner Jeffrev Hunt S William Collier Jennings III
- S Alyssa Rae Johnson
- Claire Elizabeth Johnson S* Alyssa Michelle Klein
- S Taylor Marie Knisely
- Emily Anne Kucharczyk S
- William Joseph Lamilza S Julia Nicole Langford
- S Marshall Wesley Lantz Rose Lee
- ** John Daniel Lehman S Emilie Faye Lemond
- Alexander Francis l insenmever
- Kendra M. Lumpkin S
- Darby Katherine Lychuk S S Ashleigh Marie MacKinnon
- Breanna Elizabeth Mamon S
- Katelyń Elyse Maninga S
- Quinn Donald McAnanev Ethan James McGuire
- S Shane Robert McKenna Scott Allen McMahon Cani Shawnza McMillian S
- Margaret Jean Meier
- S Rebecca Anne Mills

Special Education-Learning Disabilities

- S Haley Ann Breedveld Jillian L. Buckleitner S Jonathon William Fletcher S S* **Taylor Lynn Forest** Sierra Elissa Hale **Rachel Marie Harper** D'Mya Samia Harris Samantha Renae Johnson Megan Victoria Jurgensen S* Nicole Lynn Kleinschmidt S Alexa Gabrielle Materna S Margaret Anne Meter Molly Madeline Miller Ashley Nicole Moore S* **Rachel Elizabeth Northey** Marina Louise Rine Olivia Ashker Ruden Mallory Brooke Tyner Nicole Gabrielle Vance S
- Hayley Michelle Wasserman
- Jami Lynn Morris S
- Khairee Sultan Mu'min
- Erik James Muiter
- Stephanie Elizabeth Murthey Eric Richard Nelson
- Shelby Ann Newhouse
- Katherine Margaret Oughton
- Patryk Panfil
- Bailey Owen Paull-Baird Samantha Marie Pedersen
- Katherine Rose Peterson
- Kevin Charles Piper S John Francis Prentice
- 5 Hunter Cesira Puma
- Patrick Edward Quaine Andrew David Rademacher S
- Ashley Elizabeth Reneaud S*
- Melissa Mary Rice
- Courtney Lanea Robinson
- Marisa Lynn Samosiuk
- Alvssa Renee Sanders Sarah Patricia Schmidt
- Madeline Kateri Sciarini S Connor David Sexton
- **S*** Jade Elise Sharrer Justin William Shureb Bharat Singh
- Sarah Michelle Skutnik
- Julia Elizabeth Solecki S
- Kathryn A. Stevenson S Kaitlyn Marie Sullivan
- Alyssa Marie Swarthout Gabrielle Georgina Tatar S

College of Education

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Kinesiology (cont.)

S

- S Denye Michelle Toma
 - Nicholas John Tomski
- S Danny Phuong-Ho Tran S
- Derek Scott Tripp S
- Paige Nicole Verderbar Emily Nicole Walwood Jonathon Russell Washburn Jayson Matthew White

Daniel Vincent Venditti

S Hank Vanderploeg

H**

S

S

- Madison Marie VanAntwern

33

- Paige Lauren Wilson S
- S Brianne Taylor Wollpert
- Emily Catherine Wood S
- Tanea Monique-Lorraine Wyatt S

1. 1.9

- Nicholas Irving-Reiter Wyllie
- S Bonnie Xaysavat
- Michael Stewart Yanis S S David Alex Zaran S
- Megan Lynn Zawislak

Leo C. Kempel, Dean

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Applied Engineering Sciences

- S Salim Mohammed Al-Shatel Cameron Christian Canady Dillon Andrew Drayer Rui Gong
- Jegua Jovan Halliburton S Menghua He David Joseph Hill S Evan James Lenz
- Zhencen Li Kuo-How Howard Liou Sarah Marie Niezabytowski Anthony Louis Polinori Jaaron Michael Summers Liyin Sun Viet-Dave Huu Tran Kelvin Tsai S
- S Tammara Ziyad Yassin

Biosystems Engineering

- **Quincy Alexander Brissette** Xuhao Dai
- S Stephen Porter Jones Nicole Kruse н
- **Brody Wayne Lawrence** Gina M. Masell Hannah Rose Pichner S
- Jacob Michael St.Louis HS Allison Anne VanderKolk

Chemical Engineering

- Dana M. Al Hasson S S Kaleb Robert Brown Justin Edward Fowler Brandon Lee Handy Allison Sarah Nekritz
- Hoang Cao Nguyen H* Scott Francis Parker Alexander Grady Renny Alexander Christian Robichaud
- Elizabeth Anne Williams S Fan Yang Nathan Jacob Yutzy Ji Zhang

Civil Engineering

A Academic Scholar

- S Khaled Ali Saif Mohammed Al Ghafli Muhammad Abdulhamid Al-Abduljabbar
- S Sumer A. Alsatarwah S Noor Basel Age Thomas William Bonney John Anthony Brady Anthony Richard Brehmer **Oliver Archibald Cameron** Kathryn Fay Capeneka Dennis Jude Chase Guida Chen

Joseph Patrick Eberle

H Honors College

- David Thomas Hayden Brian James Hebden
- Timothy James Honick Blake Justin Junak
- Eric John Kamps Lavton John Korson Meredith Jessie Wood Kulesa Nicholas Scott McDonald Jonathon Patrick Nichols Jose R. Ramirez Sarah Elizabeth Remington Christopher John Rothhaar Armaan Ramesh Sakhrani
- Jesus Alejandro Sanchez Kaleb Joseph Sondgerath Benjamin Thomas Thoune Samantha Patricia VanVlerah
- н Rachel Deborah Wandmacher S Ash James Iregbu White Nicholas Robert Henry Woino Jad Zakhem
- Yuchen Zhang Alex Thomas Zuker

Computer Engineering

Marwan R. Barava Stephen Andrew Dunn Samuel Olayioye Falabi James Carmen Fashoda Chen Hao Joshua Brian Lamb Thurakii Praditukrit Shaochen Zhong

Computer Science

- Abdullah Fouad Alkawai S Jeffry David Baum **Charles Parker Bean** H. Stephanie Marie Brown
- Rvan David Bruns **Richard Michael Brush** Jordyn Marie Castor Brian Paul Chivers H* Joshua J. Curl
- Jallal El Hazzat S James Aaron Estell Megan Hannah Frankel Marc Andrew Habermann
- Brian Matthew Hart **S*** Timothy James Hasselbeck
- Zoe Elizabeth Haves James Patrick Howell Stephan Hutecker Ashwin Javakumar Emily Nichole Klopfer Anthony James Laurain Lucas Richard Madill Usman Majeed Whitney Lynn Mitchell Eric Michael Nartker

* With Honor

S Summer Session

- Jungsuk Oh Oladipo Olaoluwa Oyeleye
- S Daniel Reed Parlin Christopher Charles Perry S Philip Michael Plachta
- Gregory Andrew Richard Apoorv Singh Luke Golonka Stanton H**
- Angela Sun
- Evan Michael Swinehart Н* Aaron Chihao Ta
- Isaac Michael Vogler S
- Si Wang
- S David William Warner

Electrical Engineering

- Tyler Joseph Borysiak Kyle James Burgess José Felipe Carmona-Nieves Xue Cheng Marcel Kyle Cochran Harsh Narendrakumar Desai
- S Trevor James Dirheimer
- H* Ali Said El Seddik Victor Tobenna Ezenwoko Ariadna Del Carmen Fernandez
- S Jazmine Kyra-Andrea Gaymon S Connor Matthew Grossman
- Jacob Allen Jebb S Hoyoung Jung Alex James Kohler Leona Komesu
- Spencer Maxwell Krug Alexander Daniel Lange Eric Robert Martoia
- James Russell McCormick Gurman Singh Minhas Myles Mallas Moore Henry Nguyen Sumanto Pal
- S Lauren Alainna Poole Zhihong Qian
- Shamanta Hoque Shammi S Alexander Nathan Sklar Ruben Aleiandro Valencia Nathan Reid Vargo
- William Liu Wang Yangi Wang Yirui Wu
- S Gao Xin
- S Kun Yang

Environmental Engineering

** With High Honor

Robert Glenn Atkinson Stephanie Almas Batshon S Joshua Michael Garvin Kailyn Nicole Gerzich Steven Charles McConnell

Joshua Thomas Moore

- Jacob Daniel Patin S Laura Marie Peterson
- S* Bethany Lyn Swanberg S Eric Allan Wahrman
- Alexander M. Wangeman

Materials Science and Engineering Aaron Daniel Marietta

- Christopher Mathews Lafayette Briggs Richmond S* Justin Paul Roe Eric James Shomo Jeffrey Allen Tatum Jr.
- S Emily Jane Taylor

Mechanical Engineering

- Abdulmajeed Khalid O. Al Otaibi H** Bara Saleh Aldasougi
- Nassar Mobarak A. Alhajri Beniamin Jav Allen Micah Daniel Appel
- S Ralang Argi
- H* Angel Venkov Begov Alexander Theodore Bibicoff
- S Robert William Boomer Daniel David Bowers
- Evan James Boyers **Ross Gilbert Buckley** William Scott Burek
- Н Jessica Lea Buschman Robert Michael Cenowa Kane Clark **Ryan Michael Clark**
- Keegan F. Connolly н
- Joshua Todd Cresswell S Nicholas Brian Decker
- Julian David Diaz Katherine G. Donnay Garrett Lawrence Dunn Omar Elsherif Dylan James Etheridge Tyler Gregory Finses Evan Michael Flynn Man Kit Foo Kimberly Inez Fortenberry **Tyler Evans Gallant** Jay Edward Gersonde Nathan Bradley Gill
- Taylor Charles Gilliland H** John Paul Gillis Ryan James Glynn Graham Patrick Goble
- Alexander Harrison Gore Aimee Alexa Griffin
- н James Raymond Wirt Hargrove Collin James Hartman Jeffrey Michael Hilk Alexander Fontaine Hoover

College of Engineering

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

- Mechanical Engineering (cont.) Joshua David Hubert
- Daniel John Ignatowski
- Tina Isaac S
- Shadi A. Jammoul S
- Amelia Jamie Karaba S
- Matthew David Korolewicz S Ryan Michael Kutcher Bradly David Labaere Trevor William Laskowski Philip Michael Lecznar George Zachary Lewis
- Yan Li S Kevin Vincent Licata

S

A Academic Scholar

H Honors College

S Summer Session

- Qin Liu Adam Hausbeck Lyman
- Bradley James McCauley

- **Michael Taylor McKinley** H** Trevor James McSween Kyle Jordan Medrano Evan Kristopher Meier
- S Cody Jon Neal Duan Ni S

S

S

- Brandon C. Ogbonnaya
- S Daehee Park
- Fenykumar Patel Eric William Peters **Michael James Pinger** Jonathan Chase Pishney Samantha Wilkins Pohlen Andrew William Poteracki S Alexander Joseph Primeau Kevin Robert Pugh

Alan Jonathan Richards

35

Н	Travis Del Schafer
H*	Bradley S. Seegert
	Daniel Aaron Seiderman
	Joseph Robert Senechal
	Ankit Sharma
	Jun Sheng
	Jiayi Shi
	Andrew Peng Shih
	Rupinder Singh
S	Saurabh Sinha
	Amanda Christine Sliney
	Andrew Mark Stieber
	Karan Raj Gopal Takkallapally
	Mark Edward Taylor
S	Travis Nathan Tehlirian
	Michael Travis Thelen

Katelyn Sabo

	Basil Ernst Thurston	
	Shane Mikol Toreki	
S	Stephen Gregory Town	
н	Patrick Edward Vaughan	
	Jacob James Vymazal	
	Shenquan Wang	
	Xuelai Wang	
s	William Samuel Weiland	
	Koreco Antwan Wilkins-Webster	
	Kyle Robert Witgen	
	Qin Wu	
	Robert Miner Wygant III	
s	Daewoong Yang	
	Libin Ye	
	Yijia Zhang	

Andre Matthew Hage

Mikaela Therese Haley

Benjamin David Hardin

Rachael Anne Harrison

Aaron Max Hovey

Jenna Kaur Jonjua

Nicole Grace Hryczyk

Jeffrey Maxwell Jarvi

Salem Merhawit Joseph

Katelyn Elizabeth Kerbrat

Varsha Sundar Koduvayur

Steven Michael Kraska

Henrik Daniel Last

Hunter James Lund

Andrew Graham Krieber

Michael Bedross Mankerian

Marian Carole Manning

Kevin Paul McInerney Jr.

Miles John Mianecki

Christopher Eliott Mills

Meghan Rae Mitchum

Summer A. Moukalled

Andrew Christian Meggert

Courtney Anjanette Heyse

Sherman W. Garnett, Dean

JAMES MADISON COLLEGE

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

- S Michael Joseph Allard
- Alex Pieter Baker
- Paul Thomas Borum
- Cydney Lauren Camp **Cole James Cattaneo** Sincie Anna Chacko James Gregory Curry II **Gregory Alexander Dachko**
- Alexander Jacob Dardas Emmalouise Hope Davis Samantha Lauren Drasnin Jazmine Taylor Fews
- Ryan Nathaniel Foote H Mykala Leigh Ford
- Alyssa Faith George Ryan James Gilson
- S* Matthew Thomas Greyerbiehl
- Jack Coleman Griffin **Connor Martin Groscurth** S
- S Autumn Rae Guarnaccia

- Matthew Michael Mroue Maeve Agnes Mullan Beatriz Navarro-Garcia
- Florence Oare Otaigbe
- S **Christine Ashley Pattison**
- Jens Christian Pedersen S
- Jenna Rose Pedrin S
- Anthony James Peraino
- S Madeline Paulette Peterson Alexis Jourdayn Pierce H**
- Amanda Kay Pinckney S Nicholas Lynn Porterfield **Devin Bruce Price**
- H** Hailee Anne Ridge
- HS Ahmed M. Rizk
- Jacob Alexander Roberts James Samuel Roche
- Kayla Rosen
- Emily Grace Ruhf S
- Rebecca Ashley Ryan S
- Alyse Charlotte Samoray Deanna Schafer Brianna Marie Shamsuddoha Marlee Adrienne Sherrod

- S Eric Scott Singer HS* John Andrew Stables
- Linsey Scholl Stauffer н
- Nathan Fredric Stern S
- Andrew William Tennant S
- K'Lynn Victoria Thomas S
- Sarah Jordan Trevor
- Ryan Michael Van Antwerp Katie O'Neill Van Schoick S
- James VanSteel S* Taylor Estes VanTol
- Jesus Guerreros Vega Spencer Daniel Verhagen
- Lane Catherine Vogt
 - Veronica Rae Walrad S
 - S Paige Ariel Whitaker
 - Trevor Mark Wilson S Phalon Gabrielle Winans
 - **Kevin Battersby Witenoff** S
 - Marilyn Yousif

- **Robert Nicholas Zimmer**

Steven Gregory Worley

S Cole Timothy Scott

BiochemIstry/Biotechnology H* Megan Rose Hawley Colin William Pellegrom

Biomedical Laboratory Science Kayla Marie Hoppe

Environmental Biology/Zoology

Christina Shelton Bacon

Environmental Geosciences

Maura Catherine Gibbons

H* Angela Rose Porta

LYMAN BRIGGS COLLEGE

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Actuarial Science HS Patrick James Brodesser

S D'Nae Alysandra Hearn

HS** Jacqueline Elise Maeroff

Taylor Noel Bluhm

HS** Spencer Patrick Potter

Keith Bryan Cordner

Jessica Elizabeth Mizzi

H* Jesse Moon Whitfield

Animal Science

S

Elizabeth H. Simmons, Dean

Jessica Emma Rena Kalin

Food Science

Fisheries and Wildlife

Steven Daniel Skrypec

Genomics and Molecular Genetics

- Fartun Mohamud Abukar **Biochemistry and Molecular Biology** Zainab Ali Aldhamen H Charlotte Ellen Cally
 - Lucas Montenegro Menezes

History, Philosophy and Sociology of Science

S David Michael Mackool Michelle Lanay Walls

Human Biology

S

H** Kali Patel Allis Siegfried Franklyn Bierekoven Emmerson Marjorie Bissell Maxwell Ellis Brown

S Benjamin Lee Caldwell S

- Rina Leah Edelson Jon Corbin Everhart III
- Adam Joseph Feuerstein
- Jordan Marie Gebhardt
- Rohan Swaroop Goel Maura Anne Griffith

A Academic Scholar

A Academic Scholar

S*

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

H*

S

S

HS

HS*

- S Marcelo Costa Reis Assis
- HS France-Elvie Bongo Banda
- Audrey Rose Beaumarchais S

S Marcus Dale Bradley

37

Baccalaureate Degrees Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

13 84

	3	Ell Jacob Guttman
	S**	Connor Charles Kerndt
	S	Jin Hwan Kim
	S*	Samantha Adina Klim
	**	Andrew James Korneffel
	S	Elizabeth Ann Lelli
	S	Ellen Olivia Martines
14	H*	Brianna Abbate Marzolf
	*	Tyler Jacob Masters
	S C	Deven Symone McCullers
	S	Taylor Quin Moody
	S	Sailokesh Pagadala
		Victoria Morgan Reifel
	S	Alexander Michael Shore
	H*	Harman Singh
	HS	Jasmine Singh
	S	Emily Therese Toupin
	s	Rachel Elizabeth Welch
	Mathe	ematics

Jamilia Antoinette Johnson S* Manisha Ashvini Munasinghe

Microbiology

Cameron Andrew Fletcher

- Jonathan Robert Horton н
- H** Karalyn Anne Kiessling
- H** Clare Lynn Laut

Neuroscience

- Andrea Catherine Bannick S
- James Benner Coberly H**
- S Srividya Kakulavarapu
- Н* Erin Lynn Schaner Samantha Claire Tauscher

Nutritional Sciences

- Victoria Lynn Arsenault
- Kendal Elizabeth McCarthy
- Aaron William Stebbins S
- Physics

Matthew Donald Zammit

Physiology

- Michelle Sarah Abraham
- H* Joseph Daniel Friedli
- HS Maryann Laboe
- **Christina Elizabeth Maskaluk**
- HS* Lindsay Lorelei Mlynarek
- S Jillian Blaire Szymanowski

Zoology

- Alecia Marie Bronikowski S
- S* Christopher Joseph Chess
- Mackenzie Ann Feringa Sophia Molina Herrera S
- Nicole Leilani Rando Kacey Leigh Womeldorf

James B. Forger, Dean

COLLEGE OF MUSIC

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Music S Thomas Neill Rudnitsky

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF MUSIC

Composition

HS** Reilly Pascal Spitzfaden

Jazz Studies

A Academic Scholar

H Honors College

S Summer Session

* With Honor

** With High Honor

- Jordan Patrick Vale S Alessandra Mariela Versola
- Music Education Caleb Eric Crouch
- Stephanie Barbara Erspamer
- Megan Reneé Fritz Caleb Daniel Goncz H**
- H** Eva Elizabeth Graham
- Joshua Charles Gronlund S
- Elizabeth Marv Kotnik H** Zachary Thomas Lindquist Maura Jeanne McGlynn Kevin Lee Phillips H* Nyssa Marie Rabinowitz

Jessica Lynn Walsh

Music Performance

- S Emily Jeanette Bedard
- Joshua Charles Gronlund S S*
- Cwen Homa

R. James Kirkpatrick, Dean

COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCE

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Chemistry

Yue Liu

- Gyu-Sun Jeong S*
- S Chelsea Elizabeth Tinney

Chemical Physics

Chemistry

S

S

S John Corry Tuskey

- Jonathan Scott Nelson

Mathematics HS Alec Christian Buckley

Ashley Suzanne Hartsuff Inhang Hur Hengyi Li

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Actuarial Science

Jack William Borto S

Sichen Chen

Corrine Devlin Osvaldo Diaz-Rodriguez

Hao Hong

Yingyi Hua

Ding Ma

- H* Zachary Allen Rykse
- S Jae Purn Shin Zhiyun Wang

S

Astrophysics

S Kyle James McKinley

Biochemistry and Molecular Biology

- **Kip Spencer Andrews** H** Andrew George Baker **Connor Patrick Doyle**
- H* Robert John Fillinger Nicole Elaine Franks
 - Su Yeon Hong
 - Youngeun Jang
 - John Robert Satkovich
- S Trevor Jon Strzyzykowski

Crystal Ting Wu S

Biochemistry and Molecular Biology/Biotechnology

- S Andrew Gaetano Ciavattone
- Patrick James MacCallum
- S **Clayton Richard Wolin**

Biological Science

- Joshua Michael Borck
- Mitchell Baldwin Goodrich
- HS* Amanda Rae Guibord Cole Alan Hodgson
- HS Elvse Rose Horak
- Michael Edward McGrath S
- S Melissa Nouchee Yang

Biomedical Laboratory Science

- Stephanie Ann Cooper Jordyn Christine Holmes
- Jamonica Rochelle Horn
- Dae Jin Ko

H Honors College

- Morgan Rose Tuthill S
- Cody Charles Voss

A Academic Scholar

S

- **Clinical Laboratory Sciences** Cortney Marie Brancheau Kara Ann Dennings
 - Sonja Helen Eisenzimmer Bridget Marie Flanagan

James Hyun Seong

- Jaclyn Marie Fryer Jessica Minh-Thuy Hoang Kayla Marie Hoppe
- Erica Nicole Jackson Joseph Allan Maiorana Samantha Jane Mallov Patrick William Mangan Emily Anne Maurer Jacob Lee Potterpin
- S Margaret Ann Stach Emily Anne Von Linsowe **Taylor Ann Wichtner**

Earth Science

S Matthew Joseph Adams

Environmental Biology/ Microbiology

- Ross Henry Parsons
- Timothy Joseph Stieve

Environmental Biology/Zoology

- S Erin Leigh Burke
- Alysha Marie Choate
- S Michael Edward Murphy

Environmental Geosciences

Abraham Wicksall Downer S Alexander Thomas Pink

Marc David Thompson

Genomics and Molecular Genetics

- Maleah Elyse Benn
- S
- Michael Louis Bowe
- **Catherine Agnes Hencsie** S Elizabeth Tran
- H* Caitlin Marie Viele

S Summer Session

Baccalaureate Degrees Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

13 18

- Jenna Julia Montalbano S
- S* Penghui Sun
- Jordan Patrick Vale
- Sean William Wheeler

Statistics Inkyu Yeo

Zoology

H*

Kevin Jonathan Finegood

Joshua James Green

S Joseph Michael Wernet

Geological Sciences

- Travis Kane Bauer
- David Matthew Greening S
- S Clayton Daniel Joupperi
- Emily Anne Stahl Pasek н
- S Mary Caroline Sabuda
- Kyler Bruce Stanley

Human Biology

- Jennifer Michele Ashley
- Joseph Daniel Azzouz S
- Alexandra Marie Bahling S
- S Nathan Daniel Baird
- S* Iman Ben-hamza Cameron Miles Benedict Mariah Leigh Black-Watson
- Benedetto Bongiorno S
- S Morgan Paige Breault
- S Maura Anne Bresser
- Shelby Priscilla Brewington S Andrew Joseph Brown Bryana Julia Lynn Bryan **Jacqueline Marie Budd**
- S Colin Andrew Cameron Kai Cao
- Ernestine Janelle Dolar Carlos
- Evan Bachmann Champine S
- S Melissa Chavez
- Meghna Nanda Cheruvatath S
- S Kyle Dean Clark
- Cierra S. Coe S
- **Brooke Madelyn Collins**
- Adrian Gerard Davies
- Madison Hendrix Devine S
- Amanda Marie Drakos S S Danielle Lorraine Epps
- Tanner Scott Erndt
- S Daniel Thomas Etter
- S Anthony Michael Ferrantelli Jordan Gregory Gates Alexis Anne Georgoff Sophia Alexandra Gilardone Jennel Ann Giraud Max David Gosselin
- Ethan Frederick Gotz S
- Mughil Valavan Govardhanan Clare Frances Grazal S

- Lindsey Marie Green Carine Rae Gustin S Saad Bilfague Habib Kassem Mohamad Hannawi S S Krystn Lauren Hartner Alyssa Rochelle Hebert S Samuel John Higgins S **Paige Nicole Holeton** S Alexis Lyne Jezak S Maureen John S S Michael Norman Johnson Meri Kasneci S Harleen Kaur S Aviel S'lomo Keidar Kyle Matthew Swain Kennedy S Adam Kendall Klamt Yea Jin Ko HS* Kathryn Jeanette Krukowski HS* Brock Andrew Krygier HS* Shubhi Kwatra Dakota Lee LaPorte S Lauren Ashley Law S Nicholas George Leventis Kyle Ronald Lints Michael Vincent Lipari Jonathan Ryan Lopez Payton Elizabeth Marsh S Melanie Anne Mauro Willie L. McClure Jr. S
- Katherine Elizabeth McLogan Megan Sara McWilliams H**
- Kristen Paige Miller S Guillermo Moreno
- Lauren Melissa Morrison
- Edward Hussein Moussa S **Kyle Pierre Muchez Daniel Joseph Myers**
- S* Rehnuma T. Newaz
- Anya Odabasic S
- Tomas Sabong Ong S
- Raina Lee Padilla
- Hemali Patel
- S* Keshav Rajesh Patel
- Sammantha Rose Pattison S
- Ava Paulina Peera
- S Joseph Arthur Penegor Alexandria Grayce Petersen Jessica Angelic Pettis S
- * With Honor ** With High Honor

College of Natural Science

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Human Biology (cont.)

40

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

- S Hannah Jenny Porter Adam A. Rahman H**
- Cameron Lee Raich
- Brooke Morgan Riemer Andrew Jacob Salisburv S Maneeshi Singh Sandhu
- Gordon Raymond Schroeder Molly Lynn Shuart Mohkam Singh S
- HS** Soleil Anar Singh
- Brandon John Smyth S Andrew Sonenberg
- Alicia Eleanor Spees HS Seema I. Sutariva
- Jacquelyn Marie Sweeney S San S. Thi S
- Kayla Iman Tillman **
- Michael Adam Tobar S Devon Jordan Velding
- Kelsev Marie Weiler S Kolleen Kay Werly
- Brandi Joy Westbrooks
- Zachary Warren Woodward S Justin Jingyu Zhang
- S Samantha Lynn Zubalik

Mathematics

- Kaitlin Elaine Benson S Samantha Elaine Brown
- Michael Robert Cross H** Nagabhushan Das S
- Jing Fang S
- Olivia Mae Feldpausch Natasha Marie Golder н
- Zuzhang Jin S Sijiang Liu Juncheng Lu S
- Ryan Anthony Mamut S*
- Betty Jo Martinez Erik Jurgen Miller-Galow S
- Sean Alexander Philpott Sean Michael Umlor S
- Sarah Anne Williams S

A Academic Scholar

Microbiology Ows Havthem Ali S

- Samuel Quinn Ballard **Christopher Nelson Blair**
- Michael John Crane S Jacob Estes Emery Anjesh Ghimire Annie Huang
- Amanda Naa Atswei Laryea S Nicholas Alexander LaVigne
- Ryan P. Macdonald **Rachel Marie Mistak** S Zachary Edward Nelson
- Andrew Christopher Parkanzky Zachary William Penrod
- Miranda Lee Rogers S*
- Markus Karl Sievertsen S **Deonte Philip Swift**
- Matthew Ryan Trombley Justin Jingyu Zhang
- Neuroscience
 - Michelle Marie Boyd Rebecca Kristine Bubenheimer Mitchell Ryan Distin Zarina Suleymanovna Fevzulova
- Benjamin Bryce Goheen HS* Kathryn Lee Gwizdala
- Christine Ruth Hickox Mina Robinson Hirzel S
- Kirsten Rose Hohman Olivier Manzi Kayiranga
- H** Megan Elizabeth Kechner **Christopher Richard Kmiec**
- Garrett Veikko Kohler н
- \$** Tavlor Lynn Lascko
- S Brittany Alexis Maynard Andrew Allan Mecca
- Jessica Lynne Mudge H**
- HS Jennifer Michelle Pilallis
- H** Rachel Elizabeth Rapp S

S Summer Session

H Honors College

* With Honor

Christian Dieter Rohl Erica Renee Scott **Donald Matthew Seyfried**

- Igra Y. Sumbal Kyrstin Kayla Tallman Mackenzie Ann Thibault A*
- HS* Renee Loren Thompson
- H** Victoria Taylor Trimmer
- Allen Kin Yu S
- Lauren Elizabeth Zigman S

Physics

- Euije Chung Jared Alexander Cohn Ian Stanfield Crane Roman John Davalos
- Brandon Jacob Ewert **Connor Gustav Geil S*** Jasper Lee Hill
- Kevin Andrew Jock Shane David Renteria
- S John Corry Tuskey William Lars Virgin II Mark Alden Wittekind Jr. Elliot Daniel Wozniak
- Physiology
- Christopher Scott Cannady
- S Kory Daniel Lee Feighner
- Brian Joseph Fischer S
- Christopher Michael Hall S Joshua David Hubert
- Paige Marsin Kostishak S Jason J. Lee **Rachel Lucille Patterson**
- S Jessica Rose Tyszkowski Jeffrey Frank Waters

Plant Biology

- Caleb Amos Adgate
- Brandon Robert DuBois
- Brian J. Guttenberg S S Ian Frederick Wilson

Statistics

- Patrick Alden Chouinard S Hyen Kyu Park H* Zachary Allen Rykse
- Hongyu Wang

** With High Honor

- S Jiusi Xu
- S Chunzi Zhang

Zoology

S Emma Eugenia Bedard

Randolph F. R. Rasch, Dean

Christina Lynn Acevedo

Amber Eiswerth Bardis

Kathleen Marie Barrie

Jessica Marie Baker

Andrea E. Barta

Jennifer L. Binder

Heather Ann Booher

Bronson Alan Burch

Lauren Marie Calleja

Brett Rvan Burns

Rachel Chaddah

Nicole Lynn Clark

Amanda Frances Brinker

Melissa Hertha Budabin

Brittany Nichole Burden

Frances Josephine Cameron

Stephanie Marie Cosentino

Laura Kathleen Cossaboom

Sandra Jayne Costello

Scott Thomas Czinski

Allison Rose Danto

Megan Anne DeVries

Merissa Ann Emfield

Audrey Marie DeYoung

Aimee Catherine Dixon

Meghan Elizabeth Doyle

S

S

S

S

S

S*

S

S

H

S

S

S

S

S

A Academic Scholar

H Honors College

S Summer Session

COLLEGE OF NURSING

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

S Ariel Nicole Feldman

S

S

S

S

S

H*

Peter Allen Ferszt

Cecilia Marquerite First

Eleanor Elisabeth Gamble

Kaitlyn Elizabeth Gwizdala

Alexandra Louise Hamway

Rebecca Lynn Gamelin

Amanda Lynn Gibson

Emily Elizabeth Hardy

Andrea Lynne Harris

Katrina Lynn Heilbronn

Erica Cathryn Hemeren

Dana Marie Hensley

Amber Marie Hoffard

Lindsav Erin Kander

Kelsey Lynn Kindy

Arisu Kurimura

Kaylee Danae Johnson

Mary Katherine Knight

Allison Rose Learner

Lindsey Marie Lee

Alivia Marie Lehto

Amv S. Haves

Quang B. Ho

Rachel Lee Hayes

Danielle Marie Flach

- Jaclyn Paige Blakely S
- Nicole Leilani Cady S** Bridget Leigh Carr S
- Evan Michael Conrad
- Kyle Jacob DePlancke S Kaitlyn Lucille Dobson
- Matthew James Dorland
- Rhiann Cassidy Durant S
- S **Olivia Erin Elwart**
- Alexandria Stansfield Fowler н Maricela Gamino Sarah Morgan Griffin Justin Richard Heniser
- Darren Charles Incorvaia H*
- Mary Elise Jachim
- S Rvan Michael Jones
- Sue Kyong Kim S
- Jacquelynn Jean Kujawa S Lauren Ashley Marcon S
- Jessica Nicole Mikutis Maxwell Stephen Oerther
- S** Bennett Clark Osantowski
- Rebecca Kate Pollak S
- ** Devyn Amparo Porath S Tianna Marie Redieck
- **David Douglas Rhodes**
- S Sabrina Storm Salome Katrina Irene Schlicker
- Jennifer Lee Schuster S
- S Mitch Andrew Sevigny

S

Dede Janine Smits S **Benjamin David South**

S** Kelsey Lauren Stevenson

Murphy Ann Swartz

Kelly Marie Sweeney

Jessica Anne Tietz

Tiffany Marie Trapp

Connor William Watt

Lauren Nichole Wetzel

Anya Zoe Straka-Conway

41

Baccalaureate Degrees Graduates and Candidates - Summer and Fall 2015

2.9

S	Karen	Marie	Lester (

- S Adelle Liyana Lever
- Erin Kris Lienhardt
- Angelica Lindsay
- S Kelsey Katherine Liverance
- Aubree Leishawn Loznak S
- Alexander Michael Luksch
- Kimberly Marie Madsen Ashley Marie Manning S*
- Stephanie Lauren McCausland S Nicole Marie McGuire
- Elizabeth Nicole Melching S
- Eleanor F. Melfi S**
- Heather M. Melville S
- н Kelly Marie Monagle
- Joshua David Murphy
- Seth Andrew Murray
- Michelle Rene Muthart S
- Autumn Denise Neukam S
- S Alexandra Lauren Nowicki
- Linda Parrish-Akuba Ogboh S
- S Elizabeth Mary Olszewski
- Tv Richard Paff S
- Abigail Morgan Parish S
- Nicholas Michael Powers S Abigail Ann Punch

- Jennifer Marie Raab S*
- Amanda Catherine Rumsey S**
- S Laine Elizabeth Ryckman
- Kelsey Marie Schmuckal
- Jennifer Elaine Shenkosky S
- Elizabeth Marie Sherman S*
- Hayley Jo Shugart
- S* Rande Vanessa Siroky
- Madeline Rose Stahl S
- S **Caitlin Michelle Sullivan** Megan Lynley Tołbert
- Zacharv Rvan Tomczyk S
- Casey Gale Trimble
- Alexandria Jacqueline Trocke H*
- S Kari Lynn Vaillancourt **Danielle Renee Valade** Alvson Elizabeth Valazza Benjamin Thomas Van Dyke Shirley Marie Vicente
- S Stacy Renee Volkers Kristella Mai-Kaw Vue
- S Lacey Jane Wagner Annalisa Maria Wallace Ayla Grace Wasczenski
- S* Lindsey Marie Weick Kirstyn Lynn Zdebski

-- 42

Baccalaureate Degrees Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

Neal Schmitt, Interim Dean

COLLEGE OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

Bailey Nicole Loftis

Tamika Nichole Lofton

Jennifer Nicole Marsh

Arick Thomas Martinie

Kaitlin Rose McIntvre

Thomas Robert Merkle

Chelsea Ariel Morehead

Kevin Michael Muscott

Taylor Marie Oberson

Leonel Ornelas-Martinez

Maxwell James Parker

Brandon Terrell Prince

Matthew J. Pletzke

Michael John Remy

Nicole Anne Rickard

Marcel Lamar Rogers

Mark Steven Rokita

Abby Jordan Sassano

Michael Dennis Schon

Jonathan Steven Sharff

Jacob Raymond Shoup

Robert Lloyd Smith

James Louis Starkey

Abigail Marian Stohr

Jan Taube-Quispe

Rachel Paige Vale

Alexander Wavne

Woodard

Han Bao

Jialing Bi

S Summer Session

Andrew John Urban

Brittany Erin Wallace

Anthony Charles Wegener

Anita Suzanne Western

Phillip-Michael Williams

Melissa Marie Witkowski

Mina Celeste Domingue

Shay Steven Wresinski

Zainab Ovindamola Ahmed

Musallam Mubarak AlRashdi

Alabd Salem Almansoori

Stephen Francis Bakarich

Jean-Richard Beauboeut

Nicholas James Biondolillo

James Edward Bivins III

Charles David Braunlich

* With Honor

Caroline Ellen Bojanic

Marcus Dale Bradley

Julia Marie Breza

Mathew Robert Berry

Deanna Korinn Stevenson

Bre'Onna Bra'Shae Sanders

Sya Semone Owens-Manica

Dalila Omerovic

Alexander William Muller

Luke Edward Meyle

S

5

S*

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

Economics

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Anthropology

- S Katherine Alexandra Lang
- Child Development Bethany Beaudre Michelle Louise Bennett Jasmine C. Cheatham
- HS** Rosemary Alice Curtis S Hailey Jessica Farber
- **Raschelle Appolonia Jones** S* Karissa Marie Kalisz
- Netsanet Meseret Lessanework
- S Jacqueline Lillian Martin Lynsey Nicole Mazurowski
- S Miné Chiarelle Perry **Cirea Renay Rodgers** S
- Kufreabasi Udoeyop
- S Susima Tilini Weerakoon

Criminal Justice

- Mickey Dale Allaman S
- S Taruni Arora Naheem Abi Balogun **Cody Patrick Barrigar** Katelynn N. Bennett
- S Robert Michael Blum Joseph Alden Bray
- Amber Nicole Brown S
- Sasheale Brown S Martha Jane Brushaber Nathan Richard Bus
- S* Jessica Ann Bywater Shilique Calhoun Naveed Igbai Carim Joshua Scott Champine
- **Donovan Germaine Collins** Thomas Jon De George
- S Nicole Twylla Dixon
- S Christina Louise Durie
- Max Robert Eckhout S
- Adelene Exceus S
- S **Rachella Allison Fisher**
- S Alexa Rachel George
- Danielle Marie Gersky S S
- Ryan Taylor Grams **Brooklyn Ann Granowicz**
- S Christopher Michael Harrington Adam James Hewitt
- H* Sara Marie Hughes **Brett Michael Jaksim** Da Hye Kang Kirsten Colleen Kelly
- S Jessie Wolfe Kinney
- **Racheal Claire Koole** н

A Academic Scholar

- н Steven James Kopera
- Dominic Christopher Landini S
- Zachery Jacob Leachman S

H Honors College

- S Joseph Michael Buhlinger Junyi Cai S
- Jacob Mackenzie Carney S Robert Casler
- Chad lan Chaiken Yonggang Chen
- Changbin Cheng S Swachit Chhajer
- Kvu Suk Cho S
- Mohammad Hassan Chokr S
- Kelly Susan Christopherson HS* Travis William Cohoon
- S Michael Joseph Costello Daniel Ryan Cyr
- Anthony Andrew D'Amico S Fengwei Deng Yu Deng
- Tiangi Dong MacKenzie William Ensley
- Garett Randall Eschels S
- Alexander Robert Everard S
- S Tianya Fan
- Qiang Fang
- S Dan Lawrence Fette S
- Jonathan Charles Finley S Lavar Thomas Francis
- Rvan Davis Galer S
- Ya Gao
- Sara Dione Gostek S
- Zachary B. Gregg S
- Paul Sebastian Grigoras S S Pengyue Guo
- Qi Guo S Kurt Joseph Hamly
- S Yuxuan Han
- Benjamin Anthony Hayden S
- Weiwei He S
- Bingguang Heng
- Bradford Sarkes Herron S
- Steven Nathan Hertzberg S Lindsev Taylor Hollaway
- S S Charles John Horka
- Yunhena Hu
- Yanming Huang
- Yi Huang
- Yiyun Huang
- Taryn Leigh Hurley Jeffrey Maxwell Jarvi
- S Zonglin Jia
- Ye Jiang
- Wanjing Jin S
- Brandon Jan George Kellam Aquib Ahmed Khan S Wongi Kim Yong Tae Kim Matthew Scott Knedgen Henry William Kokenakes S
- Gregory Raymond Kolis

** With High Honor

Ryan Joseph Krill

College of Social Science

Economics (cont.)

S

Н*

S

S

S

HS

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

Science

A Academic Scholar

S

Geography

Chuyao Tu

Fulin Wang

Lisha Wang

Shuai Wang

Shulin Wang

Yang Wang

Yigin Wang

Zhaoxing Wang

Michael Kenneth Wasik

John Michael Wendzinski

Callaghan William Wise

Michael Robert Wisniewski

Gregory Allen Wyzywany

Satya Hangga Yudha

Widva Putra

Jacob Henry Wood

Angi Wu

Chao Wu

Jiajian Wu

Zitena Wu

Kaixian Xiong

Guangyi Xu

Mengjie Xu

Jiakang Yan

Ho Yeon Yang

Shuai Yang

Huavu Ye

Taoran Yu

Xiaofan Yu

Xiaofen Yu

Shunli Yuan

Chuang Zhang

Licheng Zhang

Shugi Zhang

Xuyu Zhang

Yang Zhang

Chen Zhong

Xiang Zhou

Family Community Services

Allison Kay Dick

Alisa Rvell Harris

Emily Louise Laursen

Cana Gabrielle Garrison

Matthew William Klovski

Vance Merrick Renforth

Elin Marie Thorlund

Global and Area Studies-Social

Rosa Elia Lopez

Meegan A. Rehak

Ashlyn Renee Albright

Roneisha Renee Blair

Danielle Cherise Davis

Chelsea Danelle Godette

Wei Wu

Xixi Wu

Ziming Wang

Shaomou Wei

Ruichao Wang

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Andrew Lawrence Turnbull

Evan Henry VanSlembrouck

Alexander Charles Vincent

Michael James Urban

Eric William Schoepfle

Brett Charles Allen

Alphonse Bowlson

Evan Michael Hill

Shalaha Nicole Blakely

William Alan Giermann

Patrick Glen Karickhoff

Quinn Michael McLeese

Jacob Dean McLouth

Brodie Charles Megill

Michael George Nelsor

Amanda Kay Pinckney

Thomas Michael Seros

S Jessica Lynn Vasquez

History Education

Brion Alexander Thomas

Emily Elizabeth DeRubeis

Ryan Martin Schoettle

Cheree' Noel Stevenson

Cortny Joy Toomey

Human Development and Family

Aliza Emily Ainis

Alexis Mae Allum

Brittney A. Bailey

Adam Stefan Bittove

Samantha Elizabeth

Jennifer Kaitlyn Garcia

Miles Davidlee Green

Theresa Kirby Hale

Jaime Lian Hoffman

Johnson

LaGrande

Ma Ri Min

S Summer Session

Takiyah Christina Golston

Christina Carole Goodlaski

Porsha Lashay Hardiman

Amanda Rachelle Hoerauf

JaTayvia JaQae Jacksor

Deara Leshay Monique

Jazmyne Sade Jones

Ashley-Krystal Nicole

Tequilia Sade Lagrone

Emily M. Ledford

Marguita Mae Shalon Lanier

Shannon Nicole Lomasney

Megan Katherine Ludwig

Margaret Irene Manning

Elizabeth Kay Marjamaa

Markisha Marie Nixon

Ania Jenise Perdue

Taylor Rae Robinson

Kara Whitney Sailes

Kendall Marie Schwartz

DaMiava LaShae Simmons

Tejuanna Lareese Williams

Kassie Elise Powell

Ashlev Rose Osentoski

Keneesha Monique McLaughlin

Freiburger

Jessica Fuentes

Elizabeth Anne Fortino

Katherine Elizabeth Liles

Matthew Rankin Gonzalez

History

S

S

S

S

S

S*'

S

S

S

S

S

<u>ج</u>

S**

Studies

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S*

S

S*

S

S

S

S

S

S

H Honors College

- S Sufang Lai Paul Thomas Lang Changjoon Lee S Hanbyul Lee
- Marco Luis Lemus S Haoyi Li
- Xiaolong Li Yiaing Li S
- Donghong Lin Michelle Zhaoxi Ling
- Shenije Ling S
- S Xinwen Liu
- S Xinvi Liu Yina Liu
- S Yu Liu

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

[†] Posthumous

- Qinxi Lu Ya Luan
- Jacob Michael Lubig Sean N. Maher
- William John Melville Asa Lark Miller
- Seveon Min
- Alex Joseph Minarik S James Michael Mooney
- S Kevin Alan Moore
- Andrew James Morrissev S
- S Jake R. Murphy Margaret Molloy Oakes
- S Corey Jacob Oleyar
- S Nghia Minh On
- Caleb Michael Page Jiao Pang
- Wooiean Park Aashrav Dhankesh Patel
- S Nameet Sandip Patel Joseph David Paxson

Lonamei Qiu

Yixiao Ren

Sarah Aretta Pavne

Nicholas David Revord

Jacob Michael Rooney

Joseph Peter Scavarda

Kylie Rose Schmidt

Christopher Solinski

Artur S. Stepanyan

Fangyuan Song

Fuhong Tian

Yu-Cheng Tsao

Giorgi Tsintsadze

Gianluca Claudio Sbrocca

Nicholas Michael Schilling

Erin Elizabeth Schwanky

Eric Nicholas Schweitzer

Garrett Michael Simonis

Andrew Carroll Streeter

Brian William Thompson

Audrey Olivia Tinkham

43

Christopher Patrick Wolfe **Interdisciplinary Studies in Social** Science Dureti Gemeda Ali S Aaron Christian Bagwell S Alicia Ann Baniak Tori Elizabeth Bauman S S Nicole Marie Beard Shelby Arlene Bedore S Chelsea Lynn Bosma S Taylor Lashay Box-Dowdell S Kelly Logan Brown S Kimberly Nicole Bryan Menyon Monique Byrd Hykyra Jalice-Carol Caldwell S Suk Ho Choi **Caitlin Marie Coates** S S Annalicia Rose Costello James Patrick Theodore S Cotter S Michael De Andre Dallas Deon Martez Davis S Austin Kelly Essenburg Yivuan Fang Mary-Kathryn Fiebernitz Zena Ayanna Flanders S Tyrone Eugene Foster Tori Jerton Franklin Jarred Anthony Gambrell S Kayla Symone Godbee Brittany Ann Golston Samuel Artis Graham IV Whitney Lavern Green Sheryan Alexis Hardy Joel Dominic Heath Alyssa Ann Honeycutt Heather Catriona Howie Benjamin Matthew Johnson S Julius Darnell Johnson II S Lauren Elizabeth Junge Jasmine Nicole King S Brian Samuel Kirsch Rvan Michael Kosko Christopher Jaron Laneaux S Hannah Lee Lee S* Olivia Yeon-Mee Lee Haoyang Li Evan Patrick Mahonev S Nicole Rena Marion Diba Mohammadullah Diamond Liron Morton Jeffrey Kent Osterman Jr. Zachary Litton Parrett Christopher Joseph Pascoe Brian A. Peyser Nicholas William Prainito lan James Quam Ashiq Rahiman Alexa Christine Redick Malcolm Jawan Richardson Justin Michael Robinson

Teeoncey Sanders **Daniel Albert Santelle** HS Hannah Olivia Schmidt H* Tara Ann Schulz

13 89

Human Geography

Michael Aaron Bunting

Jeffrey Scott Cook

- Tyler Andrew Simpson S
- S **Timothy Joseph Sliva**
- Deshawn Dominique Smith S
- Rebecca Lee Spada S Michael Anthony Storay II
- Jamie L. Talbert S
- **Rachel Marie Tilson**
- S Amanda Christine Torres Samantha Elizabeth Vogel S
- Nicole Lynn Walsworth S
- S Katherine Aleena Weiler Jade Ellyn Williams
- Malinda Lanisse Williams S
- Kaitlyn Sue Wixson
- S Courtney Alyssa Woods Davang Yu

Interdisciplinary Studies In Social Science: Social Science Education

- S Adam Han Fracker
- S Eric Patrick Gaviglio
- Steven Thomas Grain S*
- S Blake Alexander Gromek
- Brittany Nicole Hamilton \$
- Anna Nicole Healv S*
- Samuel Evan Koelzer
- Grace Olivia Lemon S
- Zachary James Mark S
- S Zachary Lloyd Turner
- S* Jillian Ann Witherspoon

Political Science

- Matthew William Bedard S Andrew John Boland **Grant Michael Bradley**
- David Allan Briscoe Jr. S Brook Nicole Chant
- HS* Marcus Scott Coffin
- Eric B. Everts S
- Anna Lauren Farr S S James Paul Ferguson Mohamad Hadwan
- Stefan Joseph Kozulis S
- Tamya Terri McGee S Riley Scott Moore
- S Yousif R. Oraha
- S Nathan Charles Quebbeman Herasanna V. F. Richards Nicholas Brodie Tazzioli Olivia Rose Tedesco
- S Evan Grant Wahl Samuel John Welch
- HS* Sean Thomas Weston Cody Michael Williams

Political Science-Prelaw

- Amani Terese Alavoubi S
- Taibat Damilola Bello S Alexa Renee Brewer
- Ashley Chania Brown S
- Luke Michael Capen S
- S Tyler Stephen DeFrain
- H* Olivia Virginia Hankinson
- Nicholas James Horaney S
- S Nana-Gyasi Kessie Jessica Ann Lee
- Andrew Paul Lesiak S
- * With Honor ** With High Honor

College of Social Science

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF ARTS

Political Science-Prelaw (cont.)

CANDIDATES

GRADUATES /

- Robert Morgan Lewis S Alexa Marie Lohrenge Gina M. Masell
- Jessie Rachel Michelin
- S Reneeta Leshae Polson
- Connor Shea Ralph
- Hina Razzag
- HS Aakash Sapre Joseph Daniel Sova S
- S Chad M. Tevlin
- Joseph William Buys Todak S
- S Anita Suzanne Western
- Shantai Latifah Yaw
- S Qilin Zhang

Psychology

- Jassmyne Delores Ali S S Aleena Lynn Alisa Andrew John-Hill Allison Marissa Ann Amine
- S **Domonique Danielle Anderson** Molly Rose Anderson Margaret Riordan Bakarich Rebekah Claire Banka
- S Bianca Jade Bartley
- S Jonathon Harry Bauman
- Aubrea Becker
- S Jacob David Berry Taylor Lynn Berry S
- Ashlee Denise Bonner
- S LaTova LaShav Brown
- S TaKisha Rene Brown Markeis Alexander-LaSalle Burch
- Jillian Susan Angela Burhop S* James Brigham Burnett
- S Deon S. Campbell Julia Mabes Carlson Allyson Theresa Cartier Catherine Monica Chan
- Brandon Edward Clemons s Briana Cherice Coleman Matthew Corliss

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Anthropology

- **Taylor Renae Roberts Drake Leigh Saarinen** Jacob Curtis Vohlken
- S Hannah Elizabeth Weiss

Economics

- S* Aylin Julia Cokdegerli H** Michael Robert Cross
- Jianguang Ding Samuel John Eovaldi S Miaomiao Fan
- Clark D. Gaston Kevin Jeffrey Kopchia Charles Thomas Lewis
- S Byron David Nagi

Environmental Geography

Edward Michael Mazorowicz

H Honors College

- **Family Community Services**
- S Alexis Lenae Payne

A Academic Scholar

- **Tiffany Ann Covington** Nicole Margaret Craig Hillary Myrna Dado Bryan William Davis Jr. Bianca Alexis DeMaria Sarah Michele Denick Sasha Camille Donahoo Kelly Danielle Dunnigan Sara Marie Dziubek Meaghan Eisen Amanda Joanne Farhat Brooke Ann Feraco Amanda Victoria Ferraro Kara Suzanne Flaherty
- Jennifer Anna Foote Lauren Renee Fortunato Holly Marie Franck
- Samantha Jean French HS David Bruce Fuller

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

- Lu Gan
- Pablo David Gannon S
- Ashley Marie Gelow
- Brittany Elizabeth George
- Jessica Paige Gibson H
- Jaclyn Danielle Graham Oscar Valentin Grossman S
- Jazmin Aleice Guy
- Alexxis Domaneek Hamilton
- Kiairra N. Hill Troy Benjamin Hollenbeck
- Jamie Monet Jackson
- Michele Monique Jansser
- Alyson Lee Johnson
- Ashura Kitana Johnson
- Danielle Marie Johnson Tierra Marie Johnson
- Asa Kawai
- Travis James Koenigsknecht
- Matthew David Kuppe
- Kristopher Edward Laturno
- Kelsey Nicole Loveland
- Ari Joseph Mack S

Geographic Information Science

John Edward Kelly I

Sean Thomas Burwell

Jacob Lee Logan

Jared John Logan

Tarin Deanna Packer

Human Development and Family

Grant Robert Davis

Michael Lee Reynolds

Brianna Desiree Belcher

Hayden Chaddrick Fennoy

Paris Denai Hale-Johnson

LaMicah Anae Hughbanks

* With Honor

Paige Alesia Grinstead

Christina Nicole Jones

S 🏜 Alexis Pauline Joseph

S Summer Session

Alyssa Noelle Lowe

Shiqian Liu

Geography

Studies

S

Chloe Alexis Martin 5**

S

Amanda Renee Moser Jessica Olvera S

Peicen Zhena

- Hannah Maria Perry S Mary Elizabeth Peterson
- Melissa Jean Rust S
- Pimmasone Kimberly S
- Vongkhamchanh

Interdisciplinary Studies in Social Science

- Tesiley Selec Ash S
- Samuel-Tony Atangana S **Ryan Michael Barrows**
- Thomas James Cessna Miles Bentley Colbert S
- Micah Alexis Fields
- Amanda Renae Fleming Jennifer Lvnn Gabara S
- S Chelsea Lee Green
- Torianna Laguira Hudson S

** With High Honor

- Bree Antonette Kahn S Megan Elizabeth Kershner
- **Emily Elizabeth Rogers** S Lauren Marie Rose

Public Policy

Erin Gillian McGarry

Kala Patricia Minor

Dylan Jay Neill

Stacy Olivier

Danni Lee Oliver

Taylor Rae Oliver

Joseph John Mistretta

Dustin Patrick Morris

Rebecca Joan Palmer

Chelsea Hope Pates

Justin Michael Price

Richard Alexander

Schrotenboei

Breanna Elizabeth Ramos

Whitney Janis Robinson

Joseph Alabert Sears

Samantha Jane Shelley

Dana Nicole Silverstein

Khyrah Gracie Simpson

Kyle Alan Smigelski

Colin Andrew Socia

Colleen Marie Sords

Taylor Justine Stablein

Jennifer Ray Strickland

Michael Jeffrev Summers

Carson Arianna Maring Tabiolo

Jacob Nathan Stone

Ashley Paige Swing

Alexandra Nicole Tidd

Bruce Louis Turnbull

Rodney K. Wallace

Kate Grace Weaver

Laura Jane West

Xueying Wang

Taylor Dijoneé Upchurch

Ash James Iregbu White

Shariah Anesha Woods

Willie Joe Yanakeff

Radiance N. Zeigler

Dana Laura Zielinski

Emily C. Sparks

Andrew Howard McIlvried

Marie Elizabeth Minarik

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S*

S

S

S

S

H*

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

- Daniel Patrick Casey-Dunn S* S
 - Lauren Nicole Faulkner

College of Social Science

Science (cont.)

S

S

Society

S

S

S

S

Psychology

A Academic Scholar

H Honors College

S Summer Session

Interdisciplinary Studies in Social

Kirstyn Louise Sabrosky

Courtney Rose Vannelli

Danielle Paige Stewart

Jasmine Y. Williams

Michelle Lynn Wright

Alexis Michelle Young

Interdisciplinary Studies in Social

Science-Human Resources and

S D'Ante Torell Chambers

Hassan Abdallah

Amy Aziz

Gloria Jovaughn Abron

Joel Christopher Arnold

Megan Jean Alvarez

Kyle William Bort

Zampetti

Joshua Anthony-Douglas

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

James Andrew Bosscher

Sydnie Alana Brown

Kaitlyn Ann Bushbaker

Samantha Rose Chesnick

Alexandra Ann Concannon

Island Elena Lee-Rae Ellerby

Mughil Valavan Govardhanan

Michael Jonathan Francis

Alexis Frances Hinson

Ryian Emileigh Caroline

Colin Mark Buday

Elise Cyr Caruso

Carly Paige Eichler

Moriah Lynn Foley

H** Leah Christine Getsov

Hubbard

Firas Bashar Imam

Courtney Lee Jenks

Kumbirai Kambasha

Kailie Jae Kipfmiller

H** Abigail Hare Kittler

Brianna Leigh Kennedy

Jacob Allen Kerckaert

S

S

S**

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

HS

- Kevin Christopher Green S* S* Taylor Emerson Poland
- Mariorie Genevieve Rodriguez
- S Vincent Dominic Szczerowski н Emma Grace Walter
- Jorrian Kiana Whaley S

Social Work

- Megan Nicole Broyls
- Adriana Carreon
- Lindsay Ann Cattell S Charletta Marie Hill
- Lindsey E. Hollinger S
- S Kavla luni
- Kathryn Amanda Kowalczyk
- Kalia Lynn Machacek
- Jessica Haley Miller S
- Kayleigh Lai Wang

Sociology

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

World Politics

Lynn Castillo

Jiwoong Kim

- Elizabeth Jean Beard S Donavon Thomas Clark Thomas Anthony D'Alleva Kandace Krystal Dixson
- S Thomas Alexander Hunt Te'Era Mau're Jones
- Anthony Weston Kalogeridis S Caroline Iris Keough

Delorean Deangela McKinney

Bre'Onna Bra'Shae Sanders

Kyronda Dominae' Tate

Chavse Eugene Walker

Zachary Edward Feidner

Matthew Patrick Norris

Adam A. K. Rababeh

Elizabeth Marie Klein

Ryan M. Maloney

Emily Ann Marshall

Erin Gillian McGarry

Sabrina Michelle Miller

Thomas James Miller

Anna Maria Morrissev

Thressa Mae Nichols

Sarah Dilaine Oderkirk

Jennifer Taylor Opie

Nneka Chimela Osiah

Ashley Nekol Pearson

Daniel Everton Reimers

Lucas Jay Richards

Sandra Nguven

Julie Kim Pak

Akshaya Raghu

Autumn Taylor Madison

Callie Lynn Marcinkowski

Brianna Monique McCullough

	Kaltra Kruja
S	Jin Lee
	Cassie Christin Leger
s	Meicen Liu
S	Emily Kahlianna Lumley
-	Pariz Jordan Luppo
s	Eric William MacAulay
-	Bradford Jordan Mandeville
H**	Michaela Joy Marks
s	Cortland Lenette Mason
s	Neelam Pankaj Mehta
HS	Danielle Christine Miles
H**	Jessica Lynne Mudge
	Michael Joseph Muir
s	Jennifer Nguyen
s	Kenneth Edward Novak
0	Lucas Abeo Odom
s	Titilope Adejoke Oladipo
s	Brent Alan Parzuchowski
s	Adrienne Elizabeth Powell
S	Jordan Earl Prather
3	Joruan Earl Prather

Olivia Rose Ramirez-Roberts

13 8.8

- S Dylan James Regan Olivia Maureen Richardson Joseph Michael Roach
- Carly Rachel Rosen S Kayleigh Anne Saum
- **Bailey Elizabeth Shields** S
- Christina Marie Skwarek
- Tarvn Nicole Smith S
- Hannah Elizabeth Spring S
- Jennifer Rachel Strom 5* Alaina Quinn Tinkham
- S Derek Scott Tripp
- Grace Alexandra Weatherbee S Du Y. Xiong

Sociology

- Sarah Rae Eisinger
- Gabrielle Leslie Rizzo S

Urban and Regional Planning

- Matthew William Klovski
- S Matthew Johnson Oliver

John C. Baker, Dean

COLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

DEGREE OF BACHELOR OF SCIENCE

Veterinary Technology

- Jessica Allie Barber S Heather Marie Barnett
- S Megan Renee Barnett Briana Michelle Champagne S* Hannah Rose Falberg

Baccalaureate Degrees

Shannon Nicole Fowler S Sarah Elisabeth Hess Jamie Lorraine Johnson

Graduates and Candidates - Summer and Fall 2015

Jessica Marie Knotts Sarah Katherine Lopresto Bethany Anne Strandbergh S

Douglas W. Estry, Associate Provost for Undergraduate Education and Dean of Undergraduate Studies

Baccalaureate Degrees

RESERVE OFFICERS TRAINING CORPS

AEROSPACE STUDIES

Investigator Andrew Peng Shih Logistics Readiness S Jacob Straiton Sclater

MILITARY SCIENCE

Corps of Engineering

Andrew Rex Cross S

Matthew Rankin Gonzalez

S++ Mitchell James Simmons

Medical Service Corps Cameron Andrew Fletcher

Quartermaster Corps S Stephen Michael Balaze

++Distinguished Military Graduate

Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

14

Unassigned

Michael Jonathan Francis

Andrea Lynne Harris Michael John Remy

47

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

These students have completed their Reserve Officers Training Corps education at Michigan State University and have received their commissions as reserve officers of the United States Air Force or the United States Army,

GRADUATE DEGREES AND GRADUATE PROFESSIONAL DEGREES



- Notable discoveries include homogenization of milk and the anticancer drug cisplatin
- U.S. News & World Report ranks MSU first in the nation for the last 21 years for graduate programs in elementary and secondary education
- External funding totaled more than \$500 million in 2013-2014. The top federal funding agencies: National Science Foundation, U.S. Department of Health and Human Services, U.S. Department of Energy, and **U.S.** Department of Agriculture
- U.S. News & World Report ranks MSU first in the nation for graduate programs in nuclear physics, organizational psychology, and rehabilitation counseling
- · MSU was selected by the U.S. Department of Energy to design and establish the Facility for Rare Isotope Beams, a more than \$700 million facility that will advance understanding of rare nuclear isotopes and the evolution of the cosmos and provide research opportunities for scientists and students from around the globe

ORDER OF CEREMONIES

Presiding

Processional The MSU Jazz Orchestra II

The Star Spangled Banner (lyrics, page 9) Composed by Francis Scott Key, Arranged by Michael D. Sailors Led by Aneesa F. Al-Musawwir The MSU Jazz Orchestra II and Audience

Address

Professor of Medicine Yale Cancer Center New Haven, Connecticut

Special Music

Introduction and Remarks The Honorable Joel I. Ferguson, Chairman, MSU Board of Trustees

Conferring of Degrees Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, President

Alma Mater (lyrics, page 9) Composed by Bernard Traynor, Arranged by Michael D. Sailors (The Orchestra, Ms. Al-Musawwir, and Audience)

Recessional The MSU Jazz Orchestra II Perice K. Pope, Conductor

bearer

Photo above: Russell Thayer, Windrapids II, steel, 2008. South entrance to the Biomedical Physical Sciences Building.

ADVANCED DEGREES

Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, President Michigan State University

Perice K. Pope, Conductor

Presentation of Honorary Degree Candidates Stephen D. H. Hsu, Vice President for Research and Graduate Studies

Patricia Mucci LoRusso, DO 1981 MSU Osteopathic Medicine and Associate Director of Innovative Medicine Smilow Cancer Hospital at Yale-New Haven

I Had The Craziest Dream

Composed by Harry Warren and Mack Gordon, and Arranged by Etienne Charles Soloists: Evan I. Taylor, trumpet (sophomore, jazz studies), Matthew R. Rodriguez, alto sax (sophomore, jazz studies), Zachary R. McKinney, drums (sophomore, jazz studies), Ethan N. Eriksen, bass (junior, jazz studies)

15 14 1

Professor Mary Noel, Chairperson, The Steering Committee, MSU Academic Governance, is the academic mace

The audience is requested to remain seated while those in the processional are entering and leaving the arena.

Judith A. Stoddart, Interim Associate Provost for Graduate Education and Interim Dean of The Graduate School

DOCTORAL DEGREES

DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF MUSICAL ARTS

Music Conducting Patricia Randi-Ann Bolding Joshua Steven Kearney

Maior Professor D. Rayl K. Sedatole

Music Performance Igor Cetkovic

1

S. Bagratuni

Major Professor

F. Carter

D. Kirkland

J. McClendon

DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

African American and African Studies Kenneth L. Harris

S Sherrae Marchel Haves S Brittany L. O'Neal

Agricultural Economics

D. Tschirley D. Weatherspoon

S. Loveridge

S. Swinton

S. Anderson

D. Karcher

E. Watrall

L. Hunt

K. Lewis

T. Yien Li

C. Wang

Y. Cheng

J. Strader

J. Knott

B. Uhal

J. LaPres

K. Osteryoung

M. Donahue

T. Li

K. Promislow

A. Christlieb

Y. Wang & Z. Zhou

A. Ferguson

J. Norder & J. O'Gorman

S. Liverpool-Tasie

R. Horan

Agricultural, Food and Resource Economics

Miltone Were Ayieko

Benchamaphorn Sombatthira

Gi-Eu Lee

Leah Harris Palm-Forster S Carson Jon Reeling S Chenguang Wang Ayala Yocheved Wineman

CANDI

Animal Science

Prafulla Regmi

Anthropology

- Adrianne M. Daggett
- S Kristan Elwell S Christine Vanessa LaBond
- S Megan Marie McCullen
- S Christopher Francis Valvano

- Applied Mathematics Liping Chen
- S Xianfeng Hu
- S Noa Kraitzman
- S Qi Tang
- S Xun Wang
- S Zixuan Wang
- S Liangmin Zhou

Astrophysics and Astronomy

S Thomas Barrett Hettinger Aaron Scott Hoffer

Biochemistry and Molecular Biology

- S Timothy Sean Carey Indiwari Gopallawa S Hye Jin Hwang
- Allan David Terbush

Doctoral Degrees Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

> **Music Performance (cont.)** Moon Young Chang Seunghyun Kang S Michael Leroy Robinson Jr. Joy Christine Rowland Yiying Wu

Biochemistry and Molecular Biology (cont.) Chelsea Karin Thornburg Zhenzhen Wang S Hui Yang

Biochemistry and Molecular Biology and Quantitative Biology

S Patrick Omondi Ochieng

Biosystems Engineering S Li Chai Rui Chen

S Muyang Li S Sean Alexander Woznicki

Business Administration

S Damien Alexander Brooks Thomas Daniel Chaffin S Malika Chaudhuri S Daniel L. Gamache S William David Grieser Yu Huang S Eun Ju Jung Jonathan Edward Miles Aryan Nayeiff Pedawi Joerg Picard Rvan Scott Timmer Ji Ho Yoon

Cell and Molecular Biology

Alyssa Kay Burkhardt S Daniel Patrick Hollern **Rachel Elizabeth Miller** S Sunetra Roy

Chemical Engineering

S Theodore Burye Chun Liu S Ying Liu Cory James Sarks Rengarajan Shanmugam S Yimu Zhao

Chemistry

Maria Del Rosario Ivette Amado Sierra

W. Verdehr S. Bagratuni A. Ordman W Budrow D. Moriarty

Major Professor

Major Professor

K. Walker D. Jones E. Hegg

C. Hoogstraten

C. Saffron W. Liao D. Hodge A. Nejadhashemi

C. Hadlock J. Shamsie R. Calantone G. McNamara C. Hadlock & A. Simonov V. Sambamurthy V. Sambamurthy J. Hollenbeck G. Booth G. Booth G. Booth S. Talluri

B. Day E. Andrechek C. Benning K. Meek

J. Nicholas C. Chan R. Worden B. Dale W. Lai R. Lunt

R. Maleczka

DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

	Marta Burgar
Chemistry (cont.)	Major Professor
S Chengpeng Chen	D. Spence
Bethany Gross	D. Spence
Jared Alan Hansen	P. Piecush
S Arkaprabha Konar	M. Dantus
John Andrew Kouzelos	J. McCusker
Hao Li	R. Maleczka
Yueli Liu	D. Spence
S Ruth Njeri Muchiri	K. Walker
Shuai Nie	G. Reid
Meisam Nosrati	0111014
	J. Geiger
S Li-Li Pan	K. Merz
Punsisi Upeka Ratnayake	D. Weliky
Nicholas Matthew White	M. Bruening
Salinda Wijeratne	M. Bruening
S Leah Corley Williams	M. Cooper
Yuling Xie	T. Hamann
Omid Zandi	T. Hamann
Chicano/Latino Studies	
Jose Maria Villarreal	D. Valdes
sose mana vinarrea	D. Vuldes
Chienne /Latine Studies and	
Chicano/Latino Studies and American Studies	
Joseph Gomez Moreno	D. Valdes
Joseph Gomez Moreno	D. values
Civil Engineering	
Amir Arablouei	V. Kodur
S Esam Mohammed Aziz	V. Kodur
S Wouter Christo Brink	N. Buch
S Nan Hu	R. Burgueno
Anuj Man Shakya	V. Kodur
Communication	
S Katelyn Anne Grayson-Sneed	S. Smith
3 NALEIVII AITILE GIAVSUIT-SILEEU	
	K Morrison
S Aditi Paul	K. Morrison
S Aditi Paul	K. Morrison
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational	K. Morrison
S Aditi Paul	K. Morrison
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational	K. Morrison J. Dearing
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology	
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke	
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology	
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and	
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information	
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies	J. Dearing
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh	J. Dearing C. Coursaris
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield Raul Oscar Raul Pitoro	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield Raul Oscar Raul Pitoro Comparative Medicine and Integrative	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm G. Schutink
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield Raul Oscar Raul Pitoro Comparative Medicine and Integrative Biology S Wonhee Cha	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm G. Schutink S. Manning
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield Raul Oscar Raul Pitoro Comparative Medicine and Integrative Biology	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm G. Schutink
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield Raul Oscar Raul Pitoro Comparative Medicine and Integrative Biology S Wonhee Cha Barbie Jontue Gadsden	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm G. Schutink S. Manning
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield Raul Oscar Raul Pitoro Comparative Medicine and Integrative Biology S Wonhee Cha Barbie Jontue Gadsden Computer Science	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm G. Schutink S. Manning L. Mansfield
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield Raul Oscar Raul Pitoro Comparative Medicine and Integrative Biology S Wonhee Cha Barbie Jontue Gadsden Computer Science Radha Chitta	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm G. Schutink S. Manning L. Mansfield A. Jain
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield Raul Oscar Raul Pitoro Comparative Medicine and Integrative Biology S Wonhee Cha Barbie Jontue Gadsden Computer Science Radha Chitta Zheyun Feng	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm G. Schutink S. Manning L. Mansfield A. Jain R. Jin
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield Raul Oscar Raul Pitoro Comparative Medicine and Integrative Biology S Wonhee Cha Barbie Jontue Gadsden Computer Science Radha Chitta Zheyun Feng S Brian Wesley Goldman	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm G. Schutink S. Manning L. Mansfield A. Jain R. Jin W. Punch
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield Raul Oscar Raul Pitoro Comparative Medicine and Integrative Biology S Wonhee Cha Barbie Jontue Gadsden Computer Science Radha Chitta Zheyun Feng	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm G. Schutink S. Manning L. Mansfield A. Jain R. Jin
S Aditi Paul Communication and Educational Psychology and Educational Technology Hannah Ariane Klautke Communication Arts and Sciences-Media and Information Studies Brigitte Arianna Balogh Brandon Allen Brooks Wenjuan Ma S Jacob Bennion Solomon Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies S Michaela Wattenberg-Tarr Oldfield Raul Oscar Raul Pitoro Comparative Medicine and Integrative Biology S Wonhee Cha Barbie Jontue Gadsden Computer Science Radha Chitta Zheyun Feng S Brian Wesley Goldman	J. Dearing C. Coursaris J. Bauer J. Bauer R. Wash M. Hamm G. Schutink S. Manning L. Mansfield A. Jain R. Jin W. Punch

Computer Science (cont.)

- S Lei Liu
- S Qi Qian

Computer Science and Ecology, **Evolutionary Biology and Behavior**

S Randal Shadburt Olson

Computer Science and Ecology, Evolutionary Biology and Behavior and Quantatiative Biology

S Masoud Mirmomeni

Criminal Justice

- S Kimberly Ann Bender
- S Jack Drew
- S Roy Scott Fenoff

Crop and Soil Sciences

S Victoria Joy Ackroyd Placid Mike Gabriel Mpeketula Brian Daniel Wade Chris Wright

Crop and Soil Sciences and Ecology, Evolutionary Biology and Behavior

Christine Dazil Sprunger

Curriculum, Instruction, and **Teacher Education**

- S Batool Atta
- S Olena Aydarova
- S Carleen Shantel Carey
- S Loucia D. Constantinou
- S Sakeena G. Everett
- S ThedaMarie Danyale Gibbs Lorena Gutierrez
- S Lateefah Ameerah Id-Deen
- S Louis Scott Kanyo
- S Elizabeth Anne Kenyon
- S Kelly Martine Merritt
- S Andleeb Sharif Sarah Riggs Stapleton

Curriculum, Instruction, and **Teacher Education and** Educational Policy

Alan Walter Hastings

Curriculum, Teaching, and Educational Policy

- S Banhi Bhattacharya
- S Lisa Kathleen Hawkins
- S Sarah Ann Roller

Economics

- S Asenka Cvetkova Asenova
- S Michael David Bates
- Soobin Kim S Kyu Yub Lee
- S Daniel Litwok

Economics and Agricultural, **Food and Resource Economics** Hui Wang

Major Professor P. Tan

R. Jin

15 8.9

C. Adami

W. Punch

- J. Cobbina
- S. Chermak & M. Nalla
- E. McGarrell & J. Wilson
- C. Sprague
- S. Snap
- R. Lenski
- F. Trail

P. Robertson

- L. Paine & S. Caughlin
- L. Paine & M. Sedlak
- S. Florio Ruane
- D. Campbell
- D. Paris
- P. Edwards
- D. Paris
- B. Herbel-Eisenmann
- L. Fendler
- K. Greenwalt
- A. Segall
- K. Greenwalt
- A. Calabrese Barton

R. Jacobsen

- L. Paine
- J. Certo
- S. Crespo
- T. Elder
- T. Elder
- S. Imberman
- S. Matusz
- S. Haider

T. Elder & S. Jin

DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

52

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

Educational Policy	Maior Professor	Fisheries and Wildlife
Julie Christine Harris	M. Mavrogordato	S Cory Olaf Brant
Tara Miyoko Kintz	P. Youngs	S Pablo Daniel Reeb
S Christie Michelle Poitra	M. Tatto	
5 CHIISLIE MICHENE FORTU		Fisheries and Wildlife and Ecology
Educational Policy and Curricul	lum.	Evolutionary Biology and Behavio
Instruction, and Teacher Educa	tion	Tyler John Buchinger
S John Loren Lane	P. Youngs	Erin Jean Walaszczyk
		S Jeffrey David White
Educational Policy and Higher,	Adult,	
and Lifelong Education		Food Science
S Ryan Nicholas Goodwin	A. Austin-Beck & B. Schneider	S Thanikarn Sansawat
		Pranjal Singh
Educational Policy and Measure and Quantiative Methods	ement	
	S. Konstantopoulos	Food Science-Environmental
S Wei Li	5. Konstantopoulos	Toxicology
Educational Development		Erica Sue Clark
Educational Psychology and Educational Technology		
Karen Virginia Bedell	C. Roseth	Forestry
S Eric Michael Dickens	M. Kochler	S Moussa Dieng
S Allison Louise Freed	E. Wong	Dori Marie Hopkins
Amira Farouk Khattab	R. Floden	Miaoying Shi
Jinyoung Koh	D. Wang	
April Joy Niemela	D. Hartman	French, Language and Literature
S Julie Anne Nurnberger-Ha		Fatou Faye
S Lynne Midori Watanabe	N. Duke	
S Min Lun Wu	W. Dickson	Genetics
5 Fill Edit We		S Marcelo Lattarulo Campos
Electrical Engineering		Jiying Li
Liangliang Chen	N. Xi	S Shahnaz Firdaus Masani
S Noraica Davila Melendez	N. Sepulveda-Alancastro	S Aritro Nath
Lina Adnan Abdullah Elhr		Paige Anne Winkler
S Salem Ali A. Elsaiah	J. Mitra	
Tao Feng	S. Chakrabartty	Geography
Victor Uthayakumar Karth		S David Lee Baylis
Hassan Ageel Khan	S. Chakrabartty	S Michael David Luehmann
Jian Li	J. Ren	Carolina Santos
S Leron Jaamal Lightfoot	J. Ren	S Steven Richard Schultze
Mohsen Moslehpour	R. Mukkamala	S Ying Tang
Joshua Carl Myers	P. Chahal	S Zutao Yang
Sivamayam Sivasuthan	S. Hoole	
-	N. Xi	Geological Sciences and Ecology,
Bo Song Andrew Kenneth Gerken 1		Evolutionary Biology and Behavio
Jun Zhang	X. Tan	Trisha Ann Smrecak
Jun Znang	A. 1011	
Saclish		Higher, Adult, and Lifelong Education
English	J. Fay & J. Nieland	S Christine Elizabeth Benson
Hannah Rose Allen S Lisa Marie Barksdale-Shav		Inese Berzina-Pitcher
Christina Cottrill Blythin	J. Stoddart	Stefan James Fletcher
		William Frank Heinrich
S Stephen Andrew Gaertne	K. Harrow	S Aleece Briel Hodges
S Cajetan Nwabueze Iheka	Z. Aslami & S. Michaelson	Jodi L. Linley
S Hyunsoo Jang Faith Virginia Kirk	E. McCallum	S John William Medendorp
-		S Raymond Delbert Robinson
Andrew Scott Kranzman	S. Deng & J. Singh E. McCallum & P. O'Donnel	S Charles Robert Shorette II
S Nicole Lynn McCleese		5 Charles Robert Shorette h
S Rituparna Mitra	K. Harrow & J. Singh	Hispanic Cultural Studies
		Beatriz Diaz
Environmental Engineering		S Andrew Joseph Wrobel
S Ziqiang Yin	I. Xagoraraki	3 MIGLEW JOSEPH MIODEL
		History
Family and Child Ecology		History Benjamin Amani Bruehwiler
Tamesha Natalie Harewoo	od C. Vallotton	S Decius Chipande
	Å	S Joseph Miles Davey
2		3 Joseph Pilles Davey

	Major Protessor W. Li	
	J. Steibel	
gy,		
ior	W. Li	
	W. Li	
	D. Sarnelle	
	I. Kang & G. Strasburg	
	I. Kang	
	J. Pestka	
	D. Skole	
	M. McDonough	
	R. Yin	
2		
	S. Babana-Hampton	
	G. Howe	
	J. Hu	
	K. Yu	
	C. Chan	
	S. Petersen-Jones	
	K. Evered	
	R. Schaetzl	
	J. Messina	
	L. Luo S. Zhong	
	J. Chen	
у,		
vior	D. Brandt	
	M. Wawrzynski	
	R. Mabokela	
	M. Amey	
	M. Amey	
	B. Cantwell K. Renn	
	R. Mabokela	
n	A. Austin	
	B. Cantwell	
	J. Gabilondo	
	J. Gabilondo	
er	L. Fair	
	P. Alegi	

N. Achebe

Major Professor

DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Hist	ory (cont.)	Major Professor
S	Jennifer Naomi Eaglin	P. Beattie
S	Amanda Elizabeth Lewis	G. Montgomery & W. Hawtho
s	Nora Lynn Salas	D. Valdes
	John Joseph Somerville	A. Smith
Hor	ticulture	
	Alemayehu Workalemah	H. Melakeberhan
	Habteweld Carolyn Jane Lowry	D. Brainard
	Carolyn Jane Lowry	D. Branlard
	an Development and ily Studies	
	Allina McBride Baltazar	B. Ames
s	Kalli Beth Decker	C. Vallotton
	Tricia Diane Foster Finger	L. Skibbe
0	Whitney Harper	F. Villarruel
	Sherrell Hicklen House	D. Johnson
	Meng-Chuan Hsieh	L. Phenice
	•	
	Sara Nicole Lappan	J. Parra-Cardona
	Christopher Noah Marchiondo	A. Blow
	Amanda Leigh-Guinot Talbot	B. Ames
Hun	an Nutrition	
	Theresia Jumanne Jumbe	J. Fenton
	Kellie Edwina Mayfield	S. Hoerr
	Dayeon Shin	W. Song
K-12	Educational Administration	
	Nimo Mohamed Abdi	C. Dunbar
	Anthony David Berthiaume	K. Cooper
	Melissa Marie Usiak	B. Smith
	Alethea Yvette Wells	T. Venzant Chambers
Kine	siology	
	Jordan Alexander Blazo	A. Smith
-	lan Henry James Cowburn	D. Gould
	Jamie McAllister Deitrick	T. Covassin
-	Kyle Michael Morrison	D. Gould
	Scott William Pierce	D. Gould
3		
~	Alicja Bogna Stannard	L. Mudd
	Darijan Suton	K. Pfeiffer
_	Jessica Wallace	T. Covassin
S	Kimbo Edward Yee	K. Pfeiffer
Ling	uistics	0
	Jonathan Nyabuto Choti	D. Ngonyani
	erials Science and	
ENG	ineering	
	Peng Gao	T. Hogan
	Yunsung Kim	J. Sakamoto
Mati	hematics	
S	Wei Fan	S. Akbulut
S	Hongli Gao	B. Yan
S	Paata Ivanisvili	A. Volberg
S	Jiayin Jin	P. Bates
	Seonghak Kim	B. Yan
Mati	hematics Education	
	Jia He	S. Senk

Mechanical Engineering

- S Christopher Reynaldo Cater Ashwin Hariharan Timothy John Franklin Luchini Nariman Mansouri Boroujeni Abdul Motin Farid Roshanghalb
- S Azadeh Sheidaei Danghe Shi
- S Shalabh Srivastava Jie Yang

Mechanical Engineering and Electrical Engineering

Brian Scott Strachan

Microbiology and Molecular Genetics

- S Yolanda Marie Brooks Yiseul Kim
- S Rebecca Joy Steidl Katrina Irene Martina Twing Inez Yuwanita

Music Education

- S Robin Joan Giebelhausen
- S Ryan David Shaw

Neuroscience

Bradley Dustin Hammond Mary Alexandra Holschbach Jennifer Lou Langel

- S Margaret Ann Mohr
- S Eileen Sofia Rodriguez-Tapia

Nursing

Kelly Lynn Wierenga

Packaging

- Hayati Samsudin
- S Zhu Shen
- S Anna Szwedzinska Tanatorn Tongsumrith

Pathology

Erin Brielle Howey Heather Wood Sheppard Tillman

Pharmacology and Toxicology-Environmental Toxicology

S Ashley Maiuri

Philosophy

S Mark Stanislaus Balawender Hannah Christine Giunta Ike Valentine lyioke Ali Kashani Jason Patrick Mask Steven Brent Schoonover

- S Meredith Erin Verrochi **Ronald Keith Warren**
- S Ian Russell Wolohan Werkheiser
- S Lauren Michelle Woomer

Major Professor

10 10 1

X. Xiao I. Wichman A. Loos H. Schock A. Benard G. Brereton F. Pourboghrat X. Xiao F. Jaberi G. Zhu

S. Shaw & P. Chahal

- T. Marsh & J. Rose J. Rose G. Reguera M. Schrenk
- E. Andrechek

M. Robinson M. Robinson

D. Kreulen J. Lonstein

- L. Smale
- C. Sisk
- J. Galligan

B. Given & R. Lehto

R. Auras P. Kamdem S. Selke S. Selke

M. Kiupel M. Kiupel

R. Roth

R. Peterson T. Tomlinson

- J. McClendon
- R. Peterson
- D. Nails
- S. Esquith
- M. Frye
- R. Peterson
- K. Whyte K. Dotson

DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF PHILOSOPHY

Phys	sics
S	Jacob William Clifford
	Jun Hong
	Feng-Kuo Hsu
S	Eric John Macaulay
S	William Michael Martinez
	Kanokkorn Pimcharoen
S	Michael James Scott
	Cheng Sun
	Luke Joseph Titus
	Sean Robert Wagner
	Jack Robert Winkelbauer
	Yaxing Zhang
	sics and Electrical Ineering Shreya Nad

Physiology

S Satyaki Sengupta

Plant Biology

Peter H. Carrington
Jeffrey Patrick Simpson
Jaruswan Warakanont

- S Raffica Jeanne La Rosa
- S Elizabeth Hart Schultheis

Plant Breeding, Genetics and

Biotechnology-Crop and Soil

Nathaniel M. Butler

S Valerio Hoyos Villegas

Plant Breeding, Genetics and

Biotechnology-Horticulture

Wenvan Du

S James A. Heilig

54

Jesse Riaz Traub

Sciences

Plant Pathology

Linzi Jo Kaniszewski Kimberley Elizabeth Lesniak Prissana Wiriyajitsomboon

Political Science

- S Melanie Marie Bowers S Petra Marie Hendrickson Brian Thomas Kennedy
- Rachel Ann Schutte

Psychology

- S Zornitsa Georgieva Kalibatseva Jennifer Elizabeth Mortensen S Rachel Christine O'Connor
- Catherine Joan Ott-Holland Marina Cleo Pearce S Katherine Meredith Thomas
- S Lisa Nicole Vroman

Major Professor C. Adami P. Danielewicz C. Lai W. Hartmann N. Birge P. Duxbury R. Zegers J. McGuire F. Nunes P. Zhang M. Tsang M. Dykman

W. Henry

J. Asmussen

- - F. Telewski J. Ohlrogge C. Benning

Plant Biology and Ecology, Evolutionary Biology and Behavior

J. Conner J. Lau

D. Douches D. Wang J. Kellv J. Kelly

W. Loescher

R. Hammerschmidt G. Sundin M. Hausbeck

R. Hula M. Colaresi C. Ostrom R. Black

F. Leong P. Foster-Fishman I. Settles A. Ryan R. Deshon C. Hopwood C. Durbin

- Ăr

	Rhet	oric and Writing
	S	Kathleen Ann Livingston
		Katie Marie Manthey
	Scho	ool Psychology
	S	Justin Anthony Barterian
	S	Jeffrey Duke Shahidullah
	Seco	nd Language Studies
		Wen-Hsin Chen
	S	Virginia David
	S	Fei Fei
	Soci	al Work
21		Kristen R. Admiraal
	0	Lauren Elizabeth Costello
	S	Jennifer Leigh Farley
		Gina Lorraine Fedock
		Julie Ma
	-	Sally Beth Pelon
	-	Linda Susan Schmidt
	Ĩ	
	Soci	ology
		I-Chien Chen
		Leigh-Anne Kathryn Goins
		Jennifer R. Kelly
	S	Paula Kay Miller
		Jeremy S. Norwood
	Spee	cial Education
		Maryl Ann Randel
		Mei Shen
	Stat	istics
		Akshita Chawla
	-	Bin Gao
		Abhishek Kaul
	S	Abolfazl Safikhani
- 0		Yuzhen Zhou
		Xiaoqing Zhu
	C t a t	istics and Quantitative
	Biol	
	S	Tao He
	S	Honglang Wang
		ainable Tourism and Protected
		a Management
	S	Jin Won Kim
	Zoo	logy and Ecology, Evolutionary
		ogy and Behavior

Rehabilitation Counselor Education

Susan G. Sherman

L. Julier
T. Smith
J. Carlson
J. Carlson
P. Spinner
P. Winke
D. Hardison
A llumboo
A. Hughes S. Klein
E. Whipple
S. Kubiak
S. Klein
A. Hughes
M. Sosulski
B. Schneider
S. Nawyn
L. Kalof & L. Medina
C. Broman
R. Martinez
C. Englert & T. Mariage
G. Troia

Major Professor

M. Leahv

T. Maiti

A. Sikorskii Y. Xiao H. Koul

Y. Cui & P. Zhong Y. Cui & P. Zhong

S. Nicholls

ary

	ogy and benavior		
S	Kari Jean Dammerman		K. Scribner
	David Seth Green		K. Holekamp
	Joshua A. Haslun		N. Ostrom
	Briana Patricia Hauff	Ś.	M. Ostrom
	Melissa Kay Kjelvik		G. Mitelbach
S	Caroline Breen Turner		R. Lenski
	Emily Grace Weigel		J. Boughman

Fred L. Poston, Dean

COLLEGE OF AGRICULTURE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

DEGREE OF MASTER OF ARTS

Environmental Design Emaley Kate Baxter

Kimberly Anne Dietzel Mary Carole Haering

DEGREE OF MASTER OF SCIENCE

Agricultural, Food and Resource Economics

Tatevik Avetisyan Maolong Chen

S

S

S

S

- Piyayut Chitchumnong
- Jong-Woo Kim
- Kimberly Bernie Klaiman Nicole Kendra Levine Emmanuel Balthazar Msanya Roland Oduro Ofori
- Leonard Lloyd Polzin
- Awa Sanou
- Traci Marie-Sun Tavlor S Ryan J. Vroegindewey

Animal Science Jennifer Leigh De Vries Joshua Lee Garver Enhong Liu

Biosystems Engineering

- **Rebecca Marian Bender**
- S S

Yingkui Zhong

Community Sustainability Jeffrey Michael Astrein S

- Botum Horn
- Maneth La
- Hannah Lizen Livuza S
- Byton Mwirwa Simwela
- S Emma Elizabeth Strong

Community, Agriculture, Recreation and Resource Studies

James Joshua Cave Boaz James Mandula Tum Nhim Hastings Marumbo Nyirongo **Christian Kelly Scott**

Construction Management

- Vivek Kumar Linaci Mena Ahmed Mohamed Mohamed Galal Mohamed **Gautham Ramesh** Nicole Lynn Schippel
- Ian Michael Hildebrandt

Valerie Michelle Novaes

Jason Scott Smith S Michael Joseph Zanotti

Crop and Soil Sciences Thomas Okada Green Chiwimbo Perseverance S Gwenambira Kevin Robert Laskowski

Y. Cui

H. Koul

Master's Degrees Graduates and Candidates - Summer and Fall 2015

15 24 1

Na Li S Bridget Nicole Safferman S Yiwen Xu

Michael J. Swoish Sichao Wang S Qi Xu

Entomology

- S Monica J. Hufnagel
- Jeremy Joseph Jubenville S Gerald Joseph Nowak II
- Nicole Frances Quinn
- S Veronica Talumba Uzalili

Fisheries and Wildlife

S John Matthew Bauman S Amber Danielle Goguen Marissa Lynn Hammond Alexander Kyle Killion Heather Michelle Porter Samantha Lynn Wengert So-Jung Youn

Food Science

Lordwige Atis S Rosette Nakalema Rocky Damodar Patil Jingwei Sun

Forestry

Kaelyn Anne Finley Warveen Loqman Mosa

Heather Marie Surface S Chenying Zhou

Human Nutrition

S Sulafa Hassan Elshowaya

Packaging

- Brian Fitzpatrick Estey S Kristin Jean Gilmore
- John Hamidovic Jose Luis Hernandez S
- Le Kang Woranit Muangmala Kara Marie Pierce
- Wataru Sato S James Elliot Teslow
- Mamata Madhukar Thatte S Zhaonan Wang
- Heather Elizabeth Wilson Xingzhi Zhang

Plant Breeding, Genetics and **Biotechnology-Crop and Soil** Sciences

Timothy Nakedde S Grady Henry Zuiderveen

Plant Pathology

Sandesh Dangi Qianwei Jiang

Christopher P. Long, Dean

COLLEGE OF ARTS **AND LETTERS**

DEGREE OF MASTER OF ARTS

African American and African Studies

S Kristin Denise Rowe

Digital Rhetoric and Professional Writing

- S Ezekiel Shawn Choffel
- S Rebecca Sue Zantjer

DEGREE OF MASTER OF FINE ARTS

Theatre

S William Zev Steinberg

Linguistics

Master's Degrees

Foreign Language Teaching

S Katherine Miriam Halborg

Schaller

German Studies

Christiane Rolande Higashi

Andrew Grant Armstrong S

Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

- Taehoon Hendrik Kim S
- Tyler Rhys Roberts S

Philosophy

Erik Robert Jensen

Teaching English to Speakers of Other Languages

- S Olga Leonidivna Khodakova S Laurel A. Waller
- Changchang Yao

Sanjay Gupta, Dean

THE ELI BROAD GRADUATE SCHOOL OF MANAGEMENT

DEGREE OF MASTER OF BUSINESS ADMINISTRATION

Joseph Anthony Domenico III Leslie Ann Garrison Paul Udoka Robertson

DEGREE OF MASTER OF SCIENCE

Accounting S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

Guy Joseph Bellemare Jr. Lindsey Marie McPherson Lucas Michael Blankenship Austin Jay Millhof Kyle Aaron Celebuski Wesley Robert Powell Rebecca Leigh Champagne Chanchal Sarkar Kong Tao Chen Betsy Lynn Schellenberg Andrea Lauren Cogo Duvan Segura Camelo **Kevin Claude Cramer** Daniel Albert Sementilli David Connor Edmonds Yue Wang John Heppler Gast Daniel John White-Harris Luyao Han Louis Richard Hengesbach Finance Michael Dean Hoglund S Tzyy-Shiuan Chiu Yijia Hong Hye Jin Cho Justin Tyler Hopton Young Seok Cho Yanjun Hu Carla Patricia Ferreiras Cepeda S Bradley Robert Hull S Yue Han Yuanyuan Hao Beniamin Joseph Hunt S Patrick Adam Jensen S Yahan Hong Xinci Jiang S Wanging Huang Frederick George Jolicoeur Sungwon Jeong John Edward Kure S Xuechao Jin Jiajun Lan Kyoo Hwan Jo Stephanie Ann Larsen Huijeong Lee Tyler Joseph Lewis S Hyang A. Lee Yichao Li Jeongman Lee **Gijs Alphons Fransiscus** S Jeongwook Lee Linders Yongnam Lee Xiaotian Lu Jiang Liang Tyler Keith Luce S Xiaodan Ma S Cong Nie

S

S

S

Linhu Shen

Mofan Shi

S Hsin-Ping Tso

S Jingzhong Luo

Jae Sik Shim

Byung Chul Shin

Young Eun Tae

Sung-Kyun Woo

Hospitality Business Management

Kyle Gordon Lydy Matthew Gregory Morrow

Business Analytics

- Sanjay Bhansali Venkata Anurag Bhaskarla Katrina Elyse Brundage Meng Chen Zachary Eric Conrad Deepthi Dastari Anish Atul Gandhi Jesse Mats Gardeman Thomas David Goodsell
- Joseph Edward Hagerty Yu Lucv Han Xiao Huang Goutham Kontham
- Brent D. Anderson Elizabeth Blass

Management, Strategy, and Leadership

Kevin John McCaffrey

Ryan Thomas Burkert

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

Master's Degrees Graduates and Candidates - Summer and Fall 2015

14

	Charlie Robert Cordova
	Steven V. Crippin
	Johnie Crowder Jr.
	Ryan Albert Cusick
S	Bradlee Allen Daviner
S	Jeffrey P. Day
S	Cary L. Deel
S	William Cyril Diebel
	Shawn Anthony Driggers
S	Robin Eletto
	Shawna K. Embrey
S	Ryan Philip Farage
	Aaron Michael Ferrante
	Christopher Paul Harris
s	Andrea Lee Haslehurst
s	Sean L. Haydo
	Derek N. Hoffman
	Jace Allan Howard
	Christine Victoria Jackson
	Kelsey Annette Johnson
s s	Angela Sue Kanazeh
S	André Cornell Kirkland
	Michael Brent Koger
	Gary Aaron Loach
	Luis Ivan Lopez
S	Ellen M. Lux
S	Eric Marron
S	Jason Wayne Meadows
	Ryan Arthur Moss
S	Tamara Anne Myer
S	Marc Bradley Olin
	Howell Roger Oliver Jr.
S	Christopher Ryan Pearce
S	David A. Pliml
S	Keith Logan Reeder
S	Kristen Thomson Reeder
	Robert William Resner Jr.
	Jason L. Rodriguez
S	Thomas Arthur Roose
_	Sean Ryan Salefske
S	Heather Serrano
	Stacy Lynn Shook
	Kimberly A. Smith
	Tracey Nicole Smith
	Randolph James Steadman

S Ronald C. Stokes Jr.

S	Mark Andrew Thompson
	Don Edward Tines
	Michael Scott Henry Trask
	Michael Troy Walker
	Matthew Mark Warmuth
	Scott Westervelt
	Essence DaLaun Rozella Wilson
S	Corev Dale Wofford

Joseph Austin Wrubleski

Marketing Research

Jong Hun An John Matthew Balich Lauren Elise Baywol ChiehWei Chen Jacqueline Rose Cox Monomita Dasgupta Ryan Michael Dunn Nicholas Andrew Fonseca Nathan Jacob Gelman Cherilyn Gordon Abigail Eileen Gorzalski Kaitlyn Marie Hartnett Brian Flanigan Hattie Kshamindri T. Hewage Michael Robert Klaus II Ting-Wei Lee **Gavin Ritter Sanders** Valerie Jeanne Schroder Kristen Joan Slater Brittni Michelle Vallette Jiagi Wang Ping Wei Xiaoxu Wu Jing Yang Weiyue Yao Siyang Zhi

Supply Chain Management

- Mark Paul Ford S
- Peter Thomas Gillen S Arshad Shabbir Mulla
- S Alicia Scavona **Ross James Scott** Zongzhe Ying

Prabu David, Dean

Master's Degrees Graduates and Candidates - Summer and Fall 2015

COLLEGE OF COMMUNICATION ARTS AND SCIENCES

DEGREE OF MASTER OF ARTS

Advertising

- S Mengyan Ma Emily Jane Magyar
- S Paphajree Vajrapana

Communication

S Summer Session

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

- T. Nathaniel-Kastein DeHaan **Clare Terese Grall**
- Alvcia Patricia Horvath S

Kristen Marie Lynch Katharine Marie Murray

Health and Risk Communication Shaheen Kanthawala S Daniel Stephen Totzkay Jr. S

Journalism

S David Michael Fleet

S Nyla Yaisha Hughes

Public Relations

S

Jianhong Hu Megan Ricica Kennedy Yiqiu Zhang

Telecommunication, Information **Studies and Media** S Thomas William Murphy Day

Charles Chris Fennell Kevin V. Henley Linlin Liang Tai Wanda Makki Daniel Ninsiima Meghan Appel O'Meara Wesley Thomas Warnell

S

Ya-Wen Yu

S

Donald E. Heller, Dean

COLLEGE OF EDUCATION

DEGREE OF MASTER OF ARTS

Education

Jaime Marlene Adams

- Kami Kay Almy
- S Samuel Kaufman Ansaldi
- S Stacey Renee Avery
 - Heather Lynn Bannink Kayla Marie Bauer
- Laura Joelle Bjork Anokhi Rajesh Dharia Dawn Lyn Drysdale
- Jessica Kathleen Foster Amanda Lvnn Graham
- Courtney Lynn Hansen S Kerri Ann Harrie
- S Allyson Michelle Henes Ashli Ann Hogan Sara Allison Irwin
- S Rosemary Grace Kenrick Kellison Michael Kohler
- S Michelle Krasner Jenna Marie Krystyniak
- Lisa Marie Kulpa Joel William Longstreth S
- Sarah Elizabeth Mathis
- S Megan Kay McVannel **Robert Dwight Millett**
- S Melissa Mary Morrin
- S Molly Rose Noyed
- S Kevin Matthew Reed
- Mary Elizabeth Rigan S
- Robert Oral Smith S

S

- Megan Vivian Sutherland
- Sherrie Lee Szafranski
- Megan Theresa Terbrack S
- S Bryan Ray Wetherwax
- Ashley M. Zacharias Nicholas Michael Zoroya S

Educational Technology

- S Jason Austin Allen
- S Lindsey Alene Becker
- Zachary Patrick Brennan
- Allyson K. Bush S
- Stefanie Rose Cairns S S
- Blair D'anne Chamberlin Ashley Chrumka
- Joie Elise Converse
- Alison Megan Cottrell S
- Lindsay Caroline Earnest S
- Jeffrey Thomas Fisher S
- Priscila Delerue Fojan
- S Douglas Dale Frankish
- Jennifer Lynn Fuller S
- Rachelle A. Galang S
- S Christa Marie Hanley
- Megan Marie Hess

S Summer Session

S Cory Robert Hurst lan Dale Jones Ashley Nicole Keine James Peter Kurleto

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

Sarah C. Higgs-James

- Jonathan Pohl Langdon
- Barbara Anne Ledford
- Teena Lee
- S Marcie Anne Lewis
- S Philip Michael Lindert
- Paul Matthew Mazurek
 - Amanda Mary McCarthy Aubrey Elizabeth McClain Alexandra Lin Miller Destiny Siobahn-Hassan Moore
- Erin Colleen Muldowney
- S Mary Margaret Mulqueen
- S Kimberly Marie Owens
- Chonsey Pierre Pogue S S Chelsev Marie Politte
- Daniel Ryan Priest S
- Suzanne Reinhardt
- S Megan Elaine Rosenbaum
- Allison Marie Seremjian S
- Matthew Robert Shaw
- Natasha R. Smith S S
- Thomas Evan Spackman
- Kenneth Bret Staudt Willet S Raymond Emmett Douglas
- S Stuckey
- S Kayla Lane Swanton
- Laura Jeanne Terry
- Janet liene Tombre S
- Lauren Michele Villaluz S S
- Kristen Alice Welton
- Thomas Carson Woodward II S

Health Professions Education

- S Andrea Rae Boersen
- S Martin Odell Furr

Higher, Adult, and Lifelong Education

- Steven Michael Bennett Kristen Lynn Calabrese S Nicole M. Chappell Colleen Patrice Copus Florensio Hernandez
 - Nicholas Alan Hinkle Michelle Elizabeth Kruszewski

Jesse Laberteaux Mills

Reinhart-Huberty

Ashley Nicole Samson-

William Paul Matt

Nicole Kristine

O'Connor

15 24

S Claudia Elena Vergara

K-12 Educational Administration

- William Robert Albrecht Christel Lea Virginia Beverly S Hongjiang Liu
- Melanie Marie Lovelace S
- Scott Charles Millbrook
- Stephanie Lin Niemi
- **Kindra Michelle Padgett**
- Sherrie Staveley Singer S
- S Scott Anthony Van Kampen Raymond Wang

Rehabilitation Counseling

- S Jonathan William Bischoff
- Douglas Joseph McCallister S
- S Miyah Lenai Williams

School Psychology

- Courtney Lyn Darr
- Alexandra Monika Denio
- **Christopher Stanton** Hannaford
- S Sara Noreen Jones
- Monica Margaret Klein S Nicole Elizabeth Mathes Rachel Kellie Ogle
- Chimereodo Portia Okoroji
- S Beth Erin Ostlie

Special Education

Leanne Kathryn Abushar Julie Elizabeth Albano Bonnie Jill Backing Sally Gail Bryan Jessica Joan Carney

- Emma Catherine Cole S **Danielle Marie Craft** Benjamin Schuyler Curtis Rebecca Lynn Daugherty
- Ashley Renee Dubiel Melanie Anne Everett Laura Ellen Freitag
- S Melissa Ann Geroux Melissa Jean Giannini Erin Elizabeth Grove Lindsey Ann Johnson Alexis Meredith Justice
- S Sarah Marie Kelley **Brian Richard Leslie** Lauren E. Lockwood Nicole Marie Nash Rachel Ann Piereson
- Ann Louise Rauschenberger S Shae Elizabeth Reichley

- S Kristen Ashlev Rice
- Liesa Antoinette Rocco S
- Stephanie Marie Rohrbach
- Ashley Nichole Sack S Heather Lynn Sedwick Kylie R. Snow
- Hana Kathryn Stashonsky S
- S Ryan Paul Sweet
- **Rachel Mary Thom**
- Briana Jillian Thomas S
- Victor Manuel Torres III S Laura Jackson Van Kampen

Teaching and Curriculum

- S Ashley Marie Aaron
- Kelly Elizabeth Adsit S
- S **Christine Lee Ansell**
- S Jonathan Wickman Bartik
- Carrie Ann Beckwith S Leslie Ann Buege Melanie Lee Burchard
- Benjamin John Buursma S Kathryn Vanderwalker Christensen
- S Ashley Ann Conrad Christina Marie Cracium
- Molly Catherine Conway S Dawson
- Benjamin Charles Dontje S
- Lisa Anne Engelsman S Jamie Lynn Farwell
- S Brian James Field
- Priscila Delerue Fojan S
- Mallory Kathleen Gignac S Ashley Michele Glover
- Tessa Merce Gonzales S
- James Raymond Grulke S
- S Kayla Renee Vallosia Harris
- S Nikki Marie Harrison
- Amanda Kathleen Hazergian S Anna Jean Henning
- Shayna Faith Hessell S Jessica Anne Hughes
- Rebecca Marie Johnson S Amy Marie Jones Erica Colleen Jones
- Megan Brianna Kendall S
- Christopher Patrick Klerkx S
- Brittany Grace Knue Melissa Nina Koroleff
- S Lorie Ann Kryk Stephanie Kathryn Lancto
- Jiaxin Sunny Li S
- Jacquelyn Marie Longe S
- Ilana Shayna Margolis S
- S Erin Christine Martin

College of Education

DEGREE OF MASTER OF ARTS

Teaching and Curriculum (cont.)

- S Erin Therese Masko
- S Breanne Rachelle Mason
- S Kellyn Marie Mayer Matthew Laine Meeuwse
- S Monica Mary Messing Lauren Marie Meunier Elizabeth Leeann Miller
- Michele Suzanne Miller
- S Stephanie Lauren Miller
- Lauren Elizabeth Murray S
- Kristen Lee Nilo S Amy Grace Olivarez

DEGREE OF MASTER OF SCIENCE

Kinesiology

Alexandra Anne Breske

Cody Christopher Cox Ashley Marie Gordon

S Sheila Marie Orr

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

Devon Elizabeth Orrin

Kirsta Elizabeth Paulus

Danielle Christina Peck

Amber Nicole Peruski

Carlie Ruth Post

Kristin Leigh Powell

Sarah Joyce Reichel

Nicole Rennie Rice

Emily Nicole Sape

Megan Nicole Salada

James Robert Schulz

Kristen Marie Scott

- S William Scott Seniura David Michael Starlin S Kathryn Kosko Stein Abigail Victoria Strachan S Jill Marie Strube
- S Angelina Michelle Taylor Cori L. Thackery S
- Jamie Lynn Thompson S LeeAnne Rehn Trapp
- Stephanie Marie Trocino S
- Lauren Alysse Valentine S
- S Victoria Quinn Robinson Waite

Casey Ellis Green

S Benjamin David Spencer

- Mollie Marie Walsh S Tracie Jean Whelan
- S DeLon Demoin Wills
- Cristyn Louise Wilson S
- Emmaline Beall Wise S Monica Maria Wisniewski
- Brennan Mitchell Woods S Cheng Xing
- S Angi Yu
- S Zeyuan Zhang

DEGREE OF MASTER OF SCIENCE

Chemical Engineering Andrea Del Pilar Orjuela

Civil Engineering

S Adam Muhammad Al-Ansari Ronell Joseph Habaradas Eisma Tyler Colin Jones Gopi Krishna Musunuru Michael David Prohaska Bojian Xu

Computer Science Liping Chen

Master's Degrees Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

Leo C. Kempel, Dean

COLLEGE OF ENGINEERING

David Michael Markachev S Matthew Joseph Nizol Arthur Howard Shank II S Vaibhay Bhushan Sharma Lei Xu Li Zhan

S Malcolm Robert Doering

Electrical Engineering

S Mohammed Khalid Al-Rubaiai Afif Zaki Alsinan Otto Yacik Darias Xie He Mayur Jain

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

60

Valdama Ezeriel Johnson James Andrew Lilie Andrew Edward Warner Amy Yunzhou Yu Miao Yu Yaodong Yu

151 14

Environmental Engineering

Claudio M. Calderon Mi Ding S Brian James Starr

Materials Science and Engineering **David Michael Smiadak**

S Mengge Zhao

Mechanical Engineering

- Mahmoud Nabil Abdullatif S
- Ali Abul S
- Yuezhou Fan
- S Mengyan Gu
- Hussein Naeem Hasan S Victoria Hills Zachary John Hoyle Ming Mu
- Snehan Peshin S
- S Sajjad Seyedsalehi
- Stephen Joseph Sommerlot S

Aron C. Sousa, Interim Dean

COLLEGE OF HUMAN MEDICINE

DEGREE OF MASTER OF PUBLIC HEALTH

Melanie Katherine Adkins S S Ibtissam Abdulwasei Ammary

- Brent Taylor Bacus Melissa Anne Baker S
- Hussein Abdel aziz Berry Jonathan Lewis Berry S
- S Katelin Marie Blackmer
- S Joanna Jawon Choi
- Alicia Christine Commet S
- Haley Carissa Dinsmore S Michael Allen Finkel
- Catherine Elizabeth Flechsig Stephanie Ann Fluegeman S Randall Allan Fullmer
- DEGREE OF MASTER OF SCIENCE

Biostatistics

S Summer Session

Qingmin Guo Qinhua Huang

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

62

Hang Guo Rama Nath Gupta Marissa Andrea Hake S Kali Anne Harriş S Farhana Hossain S Javier James Maurice Howard S Guang Hu S

S

S

S

S

- Rachael Ann Hume S
- Jennifer A. Jennings S

Samantha Dee Gamble

Hannah Christine Giunta

Hilary Rose Greenberg

Krystle Anne Gish

Master's Degrees

Daniel Alejandro Jiménez

Maria Anne Parker

Yifan Yang

Epidemiology

Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

Scott Alan Johnson

Jenna Marie Keedy

Stephanie Maria Kuzmich

Najia Khan

Venus Kao Kue

Gerald Elliott Lilly

Kizzi E. Montgomery

Gillian Lesha Mvula

Lindsey Dolores O'Neil

Pablo Felipe Restrepo

Fayana Nicole Richards

Reem Mohamed Satti

Maliaka Nance

LaKecia Michelle

Powell-Denson

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

S

Douglas Postels S Ashley Rose Strong S

- Jennifer Nicole Schuette **Kimberly Michelle Scott** Beverly Nicole Seay Shilpi Shah Leina Sita Slater Zachary Lance Stowe Jessica Patricia-Marie Thomas
- Daryl O'Neal Traylor S

S

- S Uzma Umar
- Heather Nicole VanAgtmael S
- S Bincy Varghese
- S Lauren Caley Wesberry Samantha Hope Wrobleski Mishra

Abdul Wajid Samuel John Wisniewski

James B. Forger, Dean

COLLEGE OF MUSIC

DEGREE OF MASTER OF MUSIC

Collaborative Piano S Dean Jong

Music Composition

S Kimberly Marie Carson

- S Garrett David Gillingham
- Music Conducting
- S Brian James Cook S Mari Jo Koedyker

Music Education

S

S

S Scott Jeffrey Emelander

Kathryn Michelle Mosiman

Brigitte Bernadette Smith

Master's Degrees Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

16 14

S Dustin John Stoner

S Stephen Kenneth Vecchio

Music Performance Matthew Thomas Gibson Jonathan Forrest Lentz

Music Theory James Jon Gummert S Philip Andrew Rice

R. James Kirkpatrick, Dean

COLLEGE OF NATURAL SCIENCE

DEGREE OF MASTER OF SCIENCE

Applied Statistics Ting Shen

Cell and Molecular Biology Allison Marie Barbaglia

Chemistry

- Gayanthi Kumari Attanayake Hasan Huseyin Ince S
- S Ting Wang

Clinical Laboratory Sciences Suzanne C. Burr

Sarah Anne Torrison **Environmental Geosciences** Xiao Liu

S

Meredith Nicole Johnson

Geological Sciences S Christy Lynne Steffke Kaitlyn Rose Trestrail

Industrial Mathematics Stephen Lee Draggoo

Yang Gao S

Mathematics S Amineh Farzannia

Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

Microbiology and Molecular Genetics Caitlin Ruth Miller

Physics

Master's Degrees

- Jonathan Elijah Barney S S Cathleen Elizabeth Fry
- S Christopher John Izzo
- Plant Biology

S Claire Taylor Moore

S Elizabeth Maureen Stelzner

Statistics

Forrest John D. Young

Zoology

- S Kevin William Hall S Timothy Mwanzia Ikime

Randolph F. R. Rasch, Dean

COLLEGE OF NURSING

DEGREE OF MASTER OF SCIENCE IN NURSING

Theresa Louise Rosum

64

Master's Degrees Candidate - Fall 2015 15 Kb 1

William D. Strampel, Dean

COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE

DEGREE OF MASTER OF SCIENCE

Integrative Pharmacology

- S Douglas J. Biedenbach Stephen Lumayag Justin Calvin Phan Kevin John Schiller S Jason Duane Winsor

Pharmacology and Toxicology Kayliegh Ann Atkari

- Andrew Jonathan Bird Brianne Renee Clark Lisa Michelle Cooper S Lindsay Alan Cunningham
- S
- Alexa Kopf Susan Marie MacAfee Brianne Elizabeth Mezo Ann Ranran Qin
- Besa Selimaj Talisha L. Sutton S

Craig David Trost Michelle A. Troy

Neal Schmitt, Interim Dean

COLLEGE OF SOCIAL SCIENCE

DEGREE OF MASTER OF ARTS

S

S

S

- Anthropology Soobin Kim Nicole Lynne Geske Susan Michelle Kooiman History Jessica Marie Ott S Todd William Ellick Caitlin Claire Madigan Vogelsberg **Political Science** Miles Travis Armaly Economics Pablo Adrian Garlati Bertoldi
 - S Marty Patrick Jordan S Matthew Jason Zalewski
- DEGREE OF MASTER OF HUMAN RESOURCES AND LABOR RELATIONS
 - Katelyn Michelle Boisture Kwanghun Cheong Elaina Marie Elizondo William Peter Ferrara

Jae Yeong Heo

Chelsea Marie Goodsell Dana Laurel Grimm Kathryn Eileen Hammond Syed Irfan

DEGREE OF MASTER OF INTERNATIONAL PLANNING STUDIES

Jingu Kang

DEGREE OF MASTER OF PUBLIC POLICY

S Kasey Catlyn Bey S Kent Patrick Dell

DEGREE OF MASTER OF SCIENCE

George Terrance Adams Jr.

Child Development

Criminal Justice

S

S

S

S

Yoojung Ko Tiffany Lashay Pettway

Matthew Christopher Giering Keiondra Jne Grace S Skylar Christine Hunt Breanna Lynne Lingo Cesar David Lugo

- **Forensic Science** Megan Nicole Almendinger Donielle Rene Bannon Timothy Christopher Antinick Jennifer Nicole Bentz Rebecca Jolene Brehe Emmanuel Joseph Connell Fanny Chu William Jason Daugherty Barbara Leahy Fallon
- **Terrence Edward DeGrenier** Salvatore Anthony Dellospidale
 - S Ellen Marie Jesmok Rebecca Liane Ray S

S

S

DEGREE OF MASTER OF SOCIAL WORK

Clinical Social Work

- Christina Chene' Adams S Amanda Kav Brown
- Rebecca Sue Noffke S Kizzy Charlene Palmer

Nicole M. Nasr

- Aisha Rehema-Gist Henderson Christopher William Parsons S
- Melissa Susanne Lininger S Kate Lynn Shampine

DEGREE OF MASTER IN URBAN AND REGIONAL PLANNING

- S Xiangyun Li
- S Zigi Mao

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

66

- Justin Robert Daller Kyle Harrison Gelow S Rebecca Lee Holmes S Aeja Denae Jackson
- Stacy Theodora Kakaris
- S

Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

- S S
- Geoffrey Andrew Leskie Brittany Jean McPherson Karin Leigh Rasmussen
- Eric Andre Tremblay S S
- Joshua Aaron Wortz S Fan Zhang

Anthony Keith Watkins

Kelsea Leann Williams

Master's Degrees

Master's Degrees Graduates and Candidates - Summer and Fall 2015

15 86

Psycholog	У
-----------	---

- S Sarena Bhatia
- Hannah Lind Feenev
- Simon Jacob Golden S Katherine Blair Jones
- **Cindee Flores Robles**

Sociology

S Matthew Kaleb Houser

S Hannah Shea Kurowski Brian Christopher Mayville Joshua Luke McCluskey Carolyn Rose Muir

S Michael Phillip Ignagni

Kristen Leigh Reese

Geography

- **Caitlin Anneliese Clark**
- Christopher Brian Connallon S
- Jennifer Marie Kettle
- Michael John Michalek Nicholas Molen
- Judicial Administration
- Heather Ann Boening
- S Tracy Beres Johnson
- Keah Crews Marsh S
- Aileen Rochelle Vazquez S
- RhiAnnon Leigh White S

Organization and Community Leadership

- S Krystle Marie Preston
 - Cassi Marie Meit

S Sarah Jan Murray

Youth Development Jennifer L. Baker Andrea Janell Gonder Troy Robert Levely Sherry Lynn-Anne Rivard Jordyn Elyse Shekell

Terry E. Whitfield

Katelin Stark O'Connor Shaylyn Kay Sinclair Avinash Tuli Yuqing Wang

S

Chinnapong Trakuldist

S Jeffrey Claude West

Law Enforcement Intelligence and Analysis

Lisa Christine Fortuna Hillary Sara Genrich Ramsen Khoshaba Brandon James Mac

S Riley B. Montgomery Jr. Jennifer Ann Morin Joel Michael Ortez Ryan R. Pfeiffer

Organizational and Community Practice

S James Gardner Madaski

GRADUATES / CANDIDATES

John C. Baker, Dean

COLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

DEGREE OF MASTER OF SCIENCE

Comparative MedicIne and Integrative Biology

- Melissa M. Jaiman-Cruz
- Stephanie Andersen Cheryl Lynn Bernard S Emily Boerson
- S Christine Elizabeth Budd Catherine E. Bureau Mark Anthony Cahill
 S Staci C. Champagne James T. Davis Clarissa Dubie Renee Gerlyn Greenwalt

Marie Bucko

S

Master's Degrees

 S Donald James Knotts
 S Gina Stella Konnick
 S David A. Merriweather
 S Jake Harrison Miller
 S Theodore Paul Pederson Jacob Graham Pelletier David Phuong Randal Scott Schoenborn

Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

Marta Diana Segarra S Tracey Mae Sinclair Tonya Renee Vasquez S Debra Ann Wieland

Yolanda Balboa Young

Large Animal Clinical Sciences S Julie Lynn Rapson

Aron C. Sousa, Interim Dean

an

COLLEGE OF HUMAN MEDICINE

DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF MEDICINE

Nicole Anne Cervantes Patrick Erin Roach

Shawn Anthony Slayton S Terri Ann Zachos

William D. Strampel, Dean

COLLEGE OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE

DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF OSTEOPATHIC MEDICINE

Wesam W. Agha S Daniel Carl Angell Matthew McHugh Blake Jason Barrett Hall Eldar Kurtovic S Laura Juliet Markee Heather Lynn Mewes Lindsey Dolores O'Neil

John C. Baker, Dean

COLLEGE OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

DEGREE OF DOCTOR OF VETERINARY MEDICINE

S Lindsay Joy Cronin S* Julie Kay Johnston S William Edward Kieber S* Patrick William Morrison

68

Medical Degrees Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

15 89 1

 S Joseph Kenneth Prinsen
 S Toral Ghanshyam Shah John Vincent Silva

Megan Ann Shavalier

College of Law Joan W. Howarth, Dean

LAW DEGREES

Board of Trustees

Lou Anna Kimsey Simon, President of Michigan State University and Michigan State University College of Law Linda M. Orlans, '87, Chairperson Donald Nystrom, '00, Vice Chairperson Raymond R. Behan, '60 Frederick D. Dilley, '75 Elaine Fieldman, '76 Clifton E. Haley, '61, President Emeritus Charles A. Janssen Maurice G. Jenkins, '81 Charles E. Langton, '87 Douglas Laycock Cary S. McGehee, '89 Honorable David W. McKeague Richard D. McLellan Colleen M. McNamara Mayer (Mike) Morganroth, '54 Michael G. Morris, '81 Bryan T. Newland, '07 James M. Nicholson Stacy L. Erwin Oakes, '01 David L. Porteous Jennifer Poteat, '04 G. Scott Romney

Trustees Emeriti

Honorable Marianne O. Battani, '72 Joseph J. Buttigieg III, '75 Edwin W. Jakeway, '61 Honorable Norman L. Lippitt, '60 John D. O'Hair, '54 Peter J. Palmer, '68 Kenneth J. Robinson John F. Schaefer, '69 Honorable Richard F. Suhrheinrich, '63, President Emeritus

Joan W. Howarth, Dean

COLLEGE OF LAW

DEGREE OF JURIS DOCTOR

Mazen Sobhi Berri Elisa Bryan Nickolas Joseph Butris Spencer James Chauncey S++ Allen Cornelius Clarkson

S James Michael Curcio ++ Benjamin M. Curl

Katherine Lena DeLong Joseph Anthony Domenico III +++ Erin Lynn Dornbos Matthew Jan David Downer Shelly-May A. Forrester Jacquelyn Leigh Garay Leslie Ann Garrison

.

DEGREE OF MASTER OF JURISPRUDENCE

Briana Krysta Rowe Eric Vandenberghe

DEGREE OF MASTER OF LAWS

Abdulrahman S. Aldossary S Ibrahim Abdullah I. Alkhedair Zarina Bulatova Nurullah Karakas

70

Law Degrees Graduates and Candidates – Summer and Fall 2015

Peter Hairston Savannah Kaye Halleaux ++ Shahram Khalili Monica L. Kimbrough Danielle G. Koger S ** Adam Maxwell Leyton

S Ghazal Mehrani

S S

10 84

Heather Ann Munro Ekelemchi Okpo Paul Udoka Robertson Abdul-karim Saad Marta Shvets Andrew C. Stevens

Tarek Nakkach Uriri Lulu Onakpoya

COMMENCEMENT COMMITTEE

John Gaboury Chairperson

Neeraj Buch

Debra Dotterer

Raechel "Bess" German

Jonelle Golding

Wanda Lipscomb

James Peaney

Rebecca Ruhiman Senior Class Council Co-Chair

Richard Shafer

Judith Stoddart

John Wagner

Lauren Watt Senior Class Council Co-Chair

Betsy White



"Until the moment degrees are conferred and diplomas presented, a university and its students are in a temporary relationship. Either can disclaim the other at any time before that final moment. But when commencement is concluded, Michigan State University places its stamp of approval upon you. You become part of this University . . . forever." John A. Hannah (1902–1991) President, Michigan State University (1941–1969)



